
 

  

1 Olde Half Day Road, Lincolnshire, IL 60069  www.lincolnshireil.gov  P: 847-883-8600  F: 847-883-8608 
 

 

 AGENDA 

 ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 

Village Hall – Board Room 

Tuesday, June 16, 2020 

  7:00 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC REMOTE PARTICIPATION OPTIONS  

 View/Listen  

o Watch live on Cable Channel 10 or https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/854152717. 

o Listen live via phone at 786-535-3211 (access code 854-152-717).  

o Meetings posted to www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-

packets-video the day after meeting.  

•  Public Comment  

o Call 847-913-2312 to leave a voicemail message with your comment by 5:00 p.m. 

on Tuesday, June 16, 2020. For members of the public leaving voicemails, the 

voicemails must be: 

o Articulate and audibly comprehensible.  

 Inclusive of the commenter’s name, organization/agency being represented, 

address (street, city, state), phone number, and the topic or agenda item 

number the commenter is addressing.  

 No more than two minutes in length.  

 Free of any abusive or obscene language.  

o Email your comment to VOLPublicComment@lincolnshireil.gov by 5:00 p.m. on 

Tuesday, June 16, 2020. You may also submit a letter by dropping it off in the 

Village Hall vestibule or mailing it via the United States Postal Service. For members 

of the public submitting comment via email or letter, the written notice must be:  

 Typed or written legibly.  

 Inclusive of the commenter’s name, organization/agency being represented, 

address (street, city, state), phone number, and the topic or agenda item 

number the commenter is addressing.  

 No more than 200 words in length.  

 Free of any abusive or obscene language.  

o Comments received before the meeting will be read concurrent with respective 

agenda item. Comments may be sent to the VOLPublicComment@lincolnshireil.gov 

email address during the meeting, but it is not guaranteed they will be read until the 

end of the meeting.  

 

CALL TO ORDER 

1.0 ROLL CALL 

       

2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

2.1 Approval of the May 19, 2020, Architectural Review Board Minutes   

   

3.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 

3.1 Consideration and Approval of a Minor Amendment to the Lincolnshire 

Commons Planned Unit Development to Permit Exterior Site and Building 

http://www.lincolnshireil.gov/
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/854152717


Page 2  
AGENDA – Architectural Review Board 
June 16, 2020 

 
 

  

1 Olde Half Day Road, Lincolnshire, IL 60069  www.lincolnshireil.gov  P: 847-883-8600  F: 847-883-8608 
 

Changes for Fat Rosie’s Taco & Tequila Bar (940 Milwaukee Avenue – Fat 

Rosie’s Taco & Tequila Bar)  

 

4.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

   

5.0 NEW BUSINESS 

   

6.0 CITIZEN COMMENTS 

 

7.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 

 
Reasonable accommodations / auxiliary aids will be provided to enable persons with disabilities to effectively 

participate in any public meetings. Please contact the Village Administrative Office (847-883-8600) 48 hours in 
advance if you need any special accommodations to attend. The Architectural Review Board will not proceed past 
10:30 p.m. unless there is a consensus of the majority of the Architectural Review Board members to do so. Any 

agenda items or other business that are not addressed within this time frame will be continued to the next 
regularly scheduled Architectural Review Board Meeting. 

 

 

http://www.lincolnshireil.gov/


 
 

 

 

 

MINUTES 

ARCHITECURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 

Tuesday, May 19, 2020 
Present: 

Chair Kennerley Member Baskin 

Member McCall (arrived at 7:20 p.m.) Member Orzeske 

Member Santosuosso Member Tapia 

Alternate Member Killedar Trustee Hancock 

Assistant Village Manager/Community & 

Economic Development Director Gilbertson 

Planning & Development Manager Zozulya 

 

1.0 ROLL CALL 

Chair Kennerley called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m., and Planning & 

Development Manager Zozulya (“PDM Zozulya”) called the roll.  

 

2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

2.1 Approval of the minutes of the Architectural Review Board meeting 

held on Tuesday, April 21, 2020 

 

Member Baskin moved and Member Santosuosso seconded the motion to 

approve the minutes as presented for the April 21, 2020. 

 

AYES: McCall, Santosuosso, Killedar, Baskin, Orzeske, Tapia, and Kennerley 

NAYS: None 

ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Chair Kennerley declared the motion carried. 

 

3.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 

3.1 Continued Consideration and Approval of a Minor Amendment to a 

Special Use Permit to Permit Recently-Completed Exterior Building 

Color Changes for SpringHill Suites Hotel (300 Marriott Drive – Color 

Applications, Inc.)  

 

PDM Zozulya provided an overview of the request stating Springhill Suites 

repainted the exterior of the building in November 2019 to reflect the 

redesigned corporate brand. The petitioner was unaware this type of exterior 

improvement required ARB review.  She stated the ARB considered the 

request for approval of the new colors at the November 19, 2019 meeting but 

did not find the new colors consistent with the building character and 

requested the petitioner to return with new exterior color options for 

consideration at the April 21, 2020 meeting.  As the petitioner was not 

present, this matter was postponed until tonight. 

 



Page 2 
MINUTES –Architectural Review Board Meeting 
May 19, 2020 
 

 
 

 

PDM Zozulya stated the petitioner provided four color schemes for 

consideration. She added staff believes Option 3, which omits the blue color 

altogether while showing the same white and grey colors as the other options, 

is more appropriate to the building architecture. 

 

Robert Morris, Color Applications, provided an overview of the project and the 

four new color schemes for deliberation. He stated the Marriott Corporation 

regulates brand colors and that the current standard for SpringHill Suites is to 

include blue colors. Mr. Morris added that companies typically change their 

brand every 5-7 years. He also presented photos of surrounding buildings 

featuring blue colors. 

 

Member Baskin noted his preference for Option 3, adding the prairie style 

architecture of the building does not blend with blue colors.   

 

Member Orzeske indicated his approval of Option 3. He asked if the current 

hotel logo is to be updated and if so, will it have blue tones? Mabel Carvajal, 

General Manager of Springhill Suites, stated the current logo is outdated and 

slated to be replaced with a new logo in a grey color in 2021. She added the 

logo will be the same grey color shown in SpringHill Suites hotel examples in 

the Marriott brand book provided to the ARB by the petitioner.  

 

Members Tapia, Santosuosso, McCall, and Killedar also concurred with Option 

3. 

 

Chair Kennerley offered a possible alternative to incorporate blue above the 

entrance to highlight the entry feature and reinforce the brand identity. Ms. 

Carvajal and Mr. Morris expressed preference for blue colors to be 

incorporated into the elevations for brand recognition but stated they will 

defer to the ARB. After further discussion, members preferred to keep Option 

3.  

 

In response to an inquiry from PDM Zozulya about the timing for the 

repainting work to be completed, Mr. Morris stated the work, once approved, 

will be completed in 3 weeks weather permitting. PDM Zozulya noted a 

building permit is not required from the Village for this work; however, the 

contractor must ensure the color scheme and color placement match the ARB-

approved option.  

 

Member Tapia moved and Member Baskin seconded the motion to approve a 

minor amendment to the existing Special Use to the recently-completed 

exterior building color changes for SpringHill Suites Hotel, located at 300 

Marriott Drive, as presented in Option 3 in the petitioner’s packet, with the 

cover letter dated January 24, 2020. 

 

AYES: McCall, Orzeske, Tapia, Santosuosso, Basking and Kennerley 

NAYS: None 

ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Chair Kennerley declared the motion carried. 

 



Page 3 
MINUTES –Architectural Review Board Meeting 
May 19, 2020 
 

 
 

 

4.0  UNFINISHED BUSINESS. None 

5.0  NEW BUSINESS. None 

6.0  CITIZENS COMMENTS. None 

7.0  ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, Chair Kennerley declared the meeting adjourned at 

7:37 p.m. 

 

Minutes submitted by Carol Lustig, Administrative Assistant, Community & Economic 

Development. 



 

June 16, 2020 

Architectural Review Board  

3.1 

 

 
June 16, 2020 – Architectural Review Board – 3.1 – Staff Memo – Page 1 of 2 

ITEM SUMMARY 

Reviewing Body / Meeting Date: Architectural Review Board – June 16, 2020 

Subject:  Fat Rosie’s Taco & Tequila Bar – Site and Building Changes  

Action Requested  

(Address – Petitioner): 

Consideration and Approval of a Minor Amendment to the 

Lincolnshire Commons Planned Unit Development to Permit 

Exterior Site and Building Changes for Fat Rosie’s Taco & Tequila 

Bar (940 Milwaukee Avenue – Fat Rosie’s Taco & Tequila Bar) 

Prepared By: Tonya Zozulya – Planning & Development Manager 

Staff Recommendation: Approval of a Minor Amendment to a Special Use 

Meeting History: N/A 

Tentative Meeting Schedule: N/A 

Reports / Documents Attached: 1) Location map 

2) Petitioner’s presentation packet, dated June 3, 2020  

 

Request Summary  

Fat Rosie’s Taco & Tequila Bar (the 

“petitioner”) seeks Architectural Review 

Board (“ARB”) review and approval of 

proposed exterior site and building 

changes on the existing restaurant 

building at 940 Milwaukee Avenue, 

Lincolnshire Commons Center, located at 

the northwest corner of Milwaukee Avenue 

and Aptakisic Road, as marked with a red 

dot on Figure 1. Fat Rosie’s intends to 

lease the building for its Mexican 

restaurant and their application is 

supported by CFNX Linshire, LLC, owners 

of Lincolnshire Commons.  

 

In 2005, the Village Board designated the 

129,000-square-foot mixed use Center as 

a Planned Unit Development (“PUD”) by 

Ordinance #05-1954-18. The subject 7,825-square-foot free-standing restaurant building was constructed 

in 2006 by General Growth Properties, the original developer, for Kona Grill restaurant which occupied it 

until 2019. This request qualifies for a minor PUD amendment since it conforms to the building footprint, 

allowable bulk regulations, and identified uses (retail, bank, full-service restaurants) in the approved 

Lincolnshire Commons PUD.  

 

Fat Rosie’s currently operates in Naperville, Frankfort, and Schaumburg, and is interested in expanding in 

Lincolnshire given the ambiance and tenant mix in Lincolnshire Commons. The petitioner recently received 

a building permit for interior renovations.  

 

Project Description  

As stated in the petitioner’s cover letter and depicted in the presentation packet, Fat Rosie’s is proposing 

the following site and exterior building changes to update the existing modern, darker Kona Grill Asian 

Figure 1: Location Map 



 

June 16, 2020 

Architectural Review Board  

3.1 

 

 
June 16, 2020 – Architectural Review Board – 3.1 – Staff Memo – Page 2 of 2 

fusion material/color scheme and architectural details with a “playful and energetic” Fat Rosie’s Mexican 

lighter material/color scheme and architectural details:  

 

1. Provide new wood-framed faux windows and balcony doors with aluminum/wrought iron railing.  

2. Paint the existing metal standing seam roof in visible areas “grand canyon red” color to mimic the 

clay tile color.  

3. Paint all existing and new stucco to simulate aged plaster. 

4. Replace the slate tile material on the “tower” façade near the main entrance with a light-colored 

custom made stucco. 

5. Install new brown rough-sawn cedar trim around existing windows and doors. 

6. Whitewash existing exterior stone. 

7. Replace exterior covered entry canopies (chop sticks) with six new 10’ tall white metal decorative 

light poles incorporating lamps in red, blue, orange, pink, teal, and yellow colors. 

8. Replace existing building-mounted lights with 11 new transitional/candelabra-style, blackened 

copper light fixtures around the building.   

 

The petitioner’s submittal packet includes color renderings and a digital material/color board for a 

description of the proposed exterior building design. (Note: the proposed Fat Rosie’s color renderings omit 

existing landscaping and site furniture which are shown in attached photos for accuracy). Staff appreciates 

that the proposed building design is reflective of the Mexican cuisine concept, even though faux roofing 

and building elements are incorporated due to cost considerations. The attached photos show that The 

Cheesecake Factory, the other free-standing restaurant in Lincolnshire Commons adjacent to Fat Rosie’s, 

also has a distinctive material and color palette as well as whimsical details unique to its brand. The 

Cheesecake Factory, Fleming’s, and other multi-tenant buildings within the Lincolnshire Commons rely on 

masonry stone veneer, stucco, and stone materials, with stucco being the predominant material for 

Fleming’s and The Cheesecake Factory.  

 

No other building, site, or landscaping changes are proposed. Fat Rosie’s wall signs are still under 

development and will be reviewed under a separate application, given that the Lincolnshire Commons PUD 

is an Area of Special Sign Control governed by Tenant Signage Criteria. Fat Rosie’s desires to separate the 

two requests to complete required exterior improvements this summer and open for business with 

temporary signage in place.  

 

Approval Process  

The Architectural Review Board has the final authority to review and approve this project as a minor 

amendment to the Lincolnshire Commons Planned Unit Development ordinance.  

 

Staff Recommendation / Next Steps  

Staff recommends approval of the proposed minor PUD amendment.   

 

Motion  

The Architectural Review Board moves to approve a minor amendment to the existing Lincolnshire 

Commons Planned Unit Development to permit exterior site and building color changes for Fat Rosie’s 

Taco & Tequila Bar, located at 940 Milwaukee Avenue, as presented in the petitioner’s presentation 

packet, with the cover letter dated June 3, 2020, and as shown in the material and color sample board, 

and further subject to… 



tzozulya
Text Box
Document 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

 

www.michaelweberarchitects.com 

mweber@michaelweberarchitects.com 

2256 W. Walnut Street 

Chicago, Illinois 60612 

(847) 321-8220 

June 3, 2020 
 
Village of Lincolnshire  
Community & Economic Development Department 
ARB Chair Kennerley and ARB members 
1 Olde Half Day Road  
Lincolnshire, IL 60069 
 
Re: Architectural Review Board Letter of Request 
Building Remodel for Fat Rosie’s Taco and Tequila Bar (formerly Kona Grill) 
940 Milwaukee Ave. 
Lincolnshire, IL 60069 
 
ARB Chair Kennerley and ARB members: 
 
This letter is to notify the board that we are in the process of remodeling the existing standalone 
building in the Lincolnshire Commons Lifestyle Center at 940 N. Milwaukee Ave. (the former Kona 
Grill (Pin # 15-27-203-006)) into “Fat Rosie’s Taco and Tequila Bar,” a Mexican restaurant, and are 
seeking approval for the exterior architectural changes proposed.  This is the fourth Fat Rosie’s 
restaurant that the Francesca’s Group will have opened and operated.  In total they own and 
operate 27 other restaurants throughout Chicago and the country.  The Francesca’s Group 
understands the need for quality restaurants and the positive experiences a good restaurant 
can bring its patrons and how that contributes to the well-being of a community.   
 
While the Francesca’s Group was looking at properties throughout the Lincolnshire / Wheeling / 
Libertyville area, this building came on the market; it met the owners’ requirements, and the 
nearby restaurants: Cheesecake Factory and Fleming’s Steakhouse were deemed the perfect 
neighbors, all serve unique fare while not directly competing with one another.  Each are sit-
down establishments that pride themselves on providing an experience that is unique to their 
specialty.  This is one of the underlying reasons that the Francesca’s Group has decided to invest 
in this location in the Village of Lincolnshire.   
 
From the Fat Rosie’s website: “The Fat Rosie’s concept was born when Chef/Proprietor Scott 
Harris met a wonderful old Agave farmer with a dedicated pet donkey. This man’s steadfast 
donkey had worked alongside him in the Agave fields for over 20 years! While most people 
would disregard their work animal, the old man farmer treated Fat Rosie as part of the family. 
They had a rare and inseparable bond that had formed through the many years of hard work, 
sweat, and tears. Scott admired the love and care that this old man had for his trusted donkey. 
He admired it so much in fact, that one night after many shots of tequila he promised the old 
farmer he would one day open a tequila bar and name it after the beloved donkey, Fat Rosie.” 
 

tzozulya
Text Box
Document 2



 
 
Simply put: Fat Rosie’s is about Scott Harris’ continual quest for remarkable food, savory drinks 
and above all else, bringing people together for a memorable experience. 
 
Interior and exterior construction permits have been granted from the Village (Permit # P20-
0012B) and the contractors have been diligently working on the interior.  Construction was 
briefly halted during the initial stages of the COVID-19 pandemic, but it has since re-started.  
 
The Kona Grill was originally designed as an Asian–American Fusion concept but that look, 
specific design elements and colors don’t match the required aesthetic of a new Mexican 
restaurant.  This building was intended to be used as a restaurant, so all rooftop equipment 
(HVAC, make-up air units, exhaust hoods) are existing and will remain.  The overall building is 
approximately 7,825 sq. ft. (including the 820 sq. ft. enclosed heated patio space).  Although 
minimal, proposed changes to the exterior façades will help express the playful and energetic 
vibe of the Fat Rosie’s concept.  These aesthetic changes are relatively simple to achieve and 
will greatly alter the look of the building without requiring costly structural changes that could be 
detrimental to the building itself.  These changes include: 
 

1. Provide new wood-framed faux windows and balcony doors, covered balcony with 
aluminum/wrought iron railing, which will help scale down the existing blank front façade 
elements. 

2. Paint the existing metal standing seam roofing at all visible pitched areas to mimic 
Spanish tile roofing color. 

3. Remove existing exterior slate tile wall detailing and replace with new stucco/EIFS 
(Exterior Insulated Finishing System) finish to match the existing stucco/EIFS texture. 

4. Paint all existing and new stucco/EIFS to simulate aged plaster. 
5. Install new stained rough-sawn cedar trim around existing windows, doors, soffits and 

fascia. 
6. Whitewash existing exterior thin stone (mimicking and complementing the interior 

designs). 
7. Replace exterior covered-entry canopies (Chop Sticks) with new colorful street posts and 

lamps. 
8. Replace existing building mounted lighting to match new concept. 

Minor changes to the façade include: 

1. Provide new wood trim, fascia and soffits over portions of the metal trim to soften the 
appearance. 

2. Fill existing stucco/EIFS joints (stylized architectural joints) and re-paint stucco/EIFS.   

These proposed material and color changes allow this building to be unique, while also 
harmonizing with the neighboring buildings.  With new mottled tan stucco walls, whitewashed 
stone, medium brown wood trim, the terra cotta roof color, along with the existing black metal 
trim and windows, the proposed designs do not overpower, contrast, or take away from any of 
the neighboring buildings.  Other than the removal of the existing entry canopies (Chop Sticks) 
at the entry sidewalk, no other site work/landscaping is proposed or will be altered.  Additional  
 



 
 
outdoor patio/exterior dining space will not be applied for under this Architectural Review.  All 
existing site furniture and trash receptacles surrounding the site have been provided by the 
landlord and will remain in their current locations. 
 
As part of this application, please find renderings of the proposed exterior work (including 
rendered elevations), photos of the subject building and the neighboring properties, a set of 
Architectural Permit drawings (dated 02-20-2020), which includes a site plan (A1.1), floor plans 
(A1.2-A1.7), original proposed exterior elevations (A2.1-A2.2), and typical construction details. 
Further information includes the Illinois Secretary of State Assumed Name (filed 4-24-2020), along 
with lighting spec sheets, etc.  The exterior signage for the Fat Rosie’s building will be 
forthcoming under a separate permit and separate ARB review.  
 
Although relatively minor, all of the proposed changes will have a cumulative effect on the look 
of the building, which will distinguish it from its neighbors and help create an atmosphere that 
Fat Rosie’s will need for a long tenure in Lincolnshire.  The board’s approval of this exterior work 
will help get this Fat Rosie’s location off to a fast start. 
 
If you have any questions, comments or need additional information, please feel free to 
contact me. 
 
Sincerely; 
 
 
Michael B. Weber, NCARB, ALA 
Encl. 





2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .

C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0

m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069

Restaurant Remodeling for:

FAT ROSIE'S

RENDERING LOOKING NORTHWEST

940 MILWAUKEE AVE
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD PRESENTATION



RENDERING LOOKING SOUTHWEST

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .

C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0

m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069

Restaurant Remodeling for:

FAT ROSIE'S
940 MILWAUKEE AVE

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD PRESENTATION



RENDERING LOOKING NORTHEAST

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .

C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0

m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069

Restaurant Remodeling for:

FAT ROSIE'S
940 MILWAUKEE AVE

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD PRESENTATION



RENDERED SOUTH ELEVATION
NO SCALE

RENDERED EAST ELEVATION
NO SCALE

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .

C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0

m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069

Restaurant Remodeling for:

FAT ROSIE'S940 MILWAUKEE AVE
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD PRESENTATION



RENDERED NORTH ELEVATION
NO SCALE

RENDERED WEST ELEVATION
NO SCALE

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .

C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0

m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069

Restaurant Remodeling for:

FAT ROSIE'S



PHOTO LOOKING WEST (EXISTING BUILDING)
NO SCALE

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .

C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0

m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069

Restaurant Remodeling for:

FAT ROSIE'S

PHOTO LOOKING NORTH (EXISTING BUILDING)
NO SCALE

PHOTO LOOKING EAST (EXISTING BUILDING)
NO SCALE

PHOTO LOOKING SOUTH-EAST (NORTH FACADE)
NO SCALE

940 MILWAUKEE AVE
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD PRESENTATION



950 MILWAUKEE AVE. (BUILDING DIRECTLY SOUTH)
NO SCALE

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .

C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0

m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069

Restaurant Remodeling for:

FAT ROSIE'S

940 MILWAUKEE AVE. (SUBJECT PROPERTY)
NO SCALE

NO SCALE
960 MILWAUKEE AVE. (BUILDING SOUTH -EAST)
NO SCALE

930 MILWAUKEE AVE. (BUILDING DIRECTLY NORTH)

NO SCALE
BUILDING CONTEXT (SOUTH TO NORTH)

950 MILWAUKEE AVE 940 MILWAUKEE AVE 930 MILWAUKEE AVE

940 MILWAUKEE AVE
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD PRESENTATION





OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

NAME:

This document was generated electronically at www.cyberdriveillinois.com

JESSE WHITE
SECRETARY OF STATE

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ILLINOIS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 
1994, ASSUMED NAME(S) SHALL BE RENEWABLE FOR PERIODS OF FIVE YEARS EXPIRING 
IN YEARS EVENLY DIVISIBLE BY FIVE.  THE FEE IS $150.00 PER ASSUMED NAME FOR THE ENTIRE 
FIVE YEAR PERIOD, BEGINNING WITH THE FIRST DAY OF THE ANNIVERSARY MONTH.

LISTED BELOW, PLEASE FIND THE ASSUMED NAME(S) THAT YOU HAVE RENEWED. 

ASSUMED NAME(S) RENEWAL

TITLE:

DATE:

FILED

JESSE WHITE
SECRETARY OF STATE

SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62756

,I�DSSOLFDQW�LV�D�FRPSDQ\�RU�RWKHU�HQWLW\��VWDWH�QDPH�RI�FRPSDQ\�

7810857

HARRIS, SCOTT

FAT ROSIE'S TACO AND TEQUILA BAR LINCOLNSHIRE

MANAGER

$150

4-24-2020

FAT ROSIE'S LINCOLNSHIRE, LLC 4-24-2020



1

REV 07.09.19 THE sky chief POST MOUNT COLLECTION BARN LIGHT OUTDOOR LIGHTING COLLECTIONbarn light u.s.a

Address: 320 Knox McRae Drive Titusville, FL 32780       Phone: (800) 407-8784       Email: sales@barnlight.com       Website: www.barnlight.com

A - POST MOUNT MODEL

G - OPTIONAL POST MOUNT 
       ACCESSORY FINISH

C - SHADE FINISH

PORCELAIN FINISHES2:

POWDER COAT FINISHES1:

PROJECT TYPE

PROJECT NAME 

E - OPTIONAL POST MOUNT 
       ACCESSORY

F - GLASS OPTION

SPS-0269

BLE -

550 Yellow
650 Bronze
750 Cobalt Blue

850 Graphite
950 Metallic Chrome

100 Black
105 Textured Black
200 White
300 Dark Green
307 Emerald Green

370 Mint
380 Chartreuse
390 Teal
400 Barn Red
420 Orange
470 Watermelon
480 Blush Pink
490 Magenta
500 Buttery Yellow
570 Sun�ower
600 Bronze
601 Chocolate
605 Rust
615 Oil-Rubbed Bronze
700 Royal Blue
705 Navy

800 Industrial Grey
805 Charcoal Granite

975 Galvanized

NA None

TGG Heavy Duty Guard5

CGG Cast Guard5

WGG Wire Guard5

WC Wire Cage

NA Not Applicable
CLR Clear Glass4,5

FST Frosted Glass4,5

RIB Ribbed Glass4,5

CCR Clear Crackle Glass4,5

SMK Smoke Crackle Glass4,5

311 Jadite

710 Cobalt Blue
715 Delphite Blue

765 Delphite Blue

810 Graphite

HCR Honey Crackle Glass4,5

Order Example:   BLE  -  PMDD  -  WHS14  -  850  -  100  -  CGG  -  FST  -  110  -  PMDBS12  -  100  -  GU24  -  NA  -  NA

THE SKY CHIEF POST MOUNT COLLECTION
BARN LIGHT OUTDOOR LIGHTING COLLECTION

Max Weight: 10.0 lbs

REV 07.09.19

IMPORTANT: (1) All Powder Coat finished shades, with the exception of Galvanized, feature a white interior  (2) All Porcelain Enamel finished shades 
feature a white interior and a black outer rim  (3) Natural Finishes have a longer estimated lead time, please check the website for exact 
manufacturing time. There are no returns accepted on Natural Finishes.  (4) Option not applicable if a Natural Finish is selected in Section C  (5) 
Guard and Glass accessory reduces incandescent wattage to 100W Max, GU24 Bi-Pin to 18W Max and LED Max to 1600 Lumens  (6) Fixtures 
configured with a GU24 socket are non-returnable  (7) Select Light Source options not available with Guard and Glass Accessory  (8) Option only 
applicable if LED11, LED16, LED16.8, LED27, LED38 or LED43 Light Source selected in Section J, select NA if E26 or GU24 Light Source selected

Single PostPMS
PMSD
PMD
PMDD
PMTD

Single Decorative Post
Double Post
Double Decorative Post
Triple Decorative Post

C - SHADE FINISH (contINUED)

B - SHADE SIZE
SKY CHIEF:

WHs14
WHs16

14” Shade
16” Shade

150 Black
250

PORCELAIN FINISHES2:

White
350 Vintage Green

355 Jadite
455 Cherry Red

NATURAL FINISHES3:
995 Raw Copper
996 Weathered Copper

998 Weathered Brass
999 Oil-Rubbed Copper

997 Raw Brass

D - POST MOUNT FINISH

200 White4

975 Galvanized

100 Black

Please Note: See Section C for all 
optional post mount accessory finish 
options. 
(I) If a porcelain finish is selected, 
accessory will be powder coat 
painted-to-match.
(II) Accessories not available in Natural
Finishes 
(III) If no accessory is selected in 
Section E, select NA. 
  
NA Not Applicable

H - DIRECT BURIAL POLE
NA
PMDBSP8
PMDBFP8      8’ Fluted Pole
PMDBS10
PMDBF10
PMDBS12      12’ Smooth Pole
PMDBF12      12’ Fluted Pole

10’ Fluted Pole
10’ Smooth Pole

8’ Smooth Pole
None

I - BURIAL POLE FINISH
NA Not Applicable
100 Black
200      White1

975      Galvanized

J - LIGHT SOURCE
E26 200 Watt Max5

GU24 24 Bi-Pin, 23W Max5,6

LED16
LED16.8

LED11

K - COLOR TEMPERATURE

2700 2700K, Warm White

4000 4000K, Cool White

NA Not Applicable

LED27      27W LED, 2000 Lumen7

LED38      38W LED, 3000 Lumen7

LED43      43W LED, 4000 Lumen7

11W LED, 850 Lumen7

16W LED, 1250 Lumen7

16W LED, 1600 Lumen5

8

3000 3000K, Neutral White
3500 3500K, Bright White

L - LED LENS

DL Domed Lens
NA Not Applicable

7

FL Flat Lens

A

-
B

-
C

-
D

-
E

-
F

-
G

-

H

-
I

-
J

-
K

-
L

jwhitmore
Text Box
LT-3QTY: 6(1 OF EACH)

jwhitmore
Highlight

jwhitmore
Highlight

jwhitmore
Highlight

jwhitmore
Highlight

jwhitmore
Highlight

jwhitmore
Highlight

jwhitmore
Highlight

jwhitmore
Highlight

jwhitmore
Highlight

jwhitmore
Highlight

jwhitmore
Highlight

jwhitmore
Highlight

jwhitmore
Highlight

jwhitmore
Highlight

jwhitmore
Highlight

jwhitmore
Highlight

Michael Weber
Rectangle

tzozulya
Rectangle



100-Black

400-Barn Red

307-Emerald Green

490-Magenta 601-Chocolate

105-Textured Black

420-Orange

370-Mint

500-Buttery Yellow 605-Rust

200-White

470-Watermelon380-Chartreuse

570-Sunflower

700-Royal Blue

300-Dark Green

480-Blush Pink390-Teal

600-Bronze

705-Navy

P OWDER C OAT

p orcel ain enamel

150-Black 455-Cherry Red

850-Graphite

250-White 550-Yellow

765-Delphite Blue

350-Vintage Green

650-Bronze 950-Metallic Chrome

355-Jadite

750-Cobalt Blue

995-Raw Copper 996-Weathered Copper 997-Raw Brass 998-Weathered Brass999-Oil-Rubbed Copper

natural f inishes

70

finishes & accessories

www.barnlight.com  •  800-407-8784

975-Galvanized800-Industrial Grey 805-Charcoal Granite

Michael Weber
Rectangle

Michael Weber
Rectangle

Michael Weber
Rectangle

Michael Weber
Rectangle

Michael Weber
Rectangle

Michael Weber
Rectangle



2

REV 07.09.19 THE sky chief POST MOUNT COLLECTION BARN LIGHT OUTDOOR LIGHTING COLLECTIONbarn light u.s.a

Address: 320 Knox McRae Drive Titusville, FL 32780       Phone: (800) 407-8784       Email: sales@barnlight.com       Website: www.barnlight.com

SINGLE POST (PMS)

DIMENSIONAL DRAWINGS

SINGLE DECORATIVE POST (PMSD)

DOUBLE POST (PMD) DOUBLE DECORATIVE POST (PMDD)

TRIPLE DECORATIVE POST (PMTD)

whs14

whs16

 14” 
 16” 

Diameter (A) 

 7.5” 
 7.75” 

Height (B) Shade Code

 B

 3.5” 

 19.7” 

A

B 

 9.4” 

 11.5” 

3.5” 

 30” 

 A

B 

 9.6” 

17” 

3.5” 

 A

 B 

 9.6” 

 34” 

 30” 

 A

 B 

9.4” 

 25” 

 19.7” 

 3.5” 

30” 

 A

 3.5” 

 13” 

30” 

B

 A

14” Shade: 18.5” 
16” Shade: 19.5” 

14” Shade: 24” 
16” Shade: 25” 

14” Shades: 39” 
16” Shades: 41” 

14” Shades: 48” 
16” Shades: 50” 

14” Shades: 44” 
16” Shades: 46” 

Michael Weber
Rectangle

Michael Weber
Rectangle



3

REV 07.09.19 THE sky chief POST MOUNT COLLECTION BARN LIGHT OUTDOOR LIGHTING COLLECTIONbarn light u.s.a

Address: 320 Knox McRae Drive Titusville, FL 32780       Phone: (800) 407-8784       Email: sales@barnlight.com       Website: www.barnlight.com

DIRECT BURIAL POLE

All published luminaire photometric testing performed to IESNA LM-79-08 standards by a NVLAP accredited laboratory. Data 
is considered to be representative of the con�gurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts. To obtain an 
IES �le speci�c to your project, please contact the factory.

SPECIFICATIONS

CONSTRUCTION

Direct BURIAL POLE
Optional Smooth Pole (12 Gauge Galvanized Steel) or Fluted Pole 
(Schedule 40 Aluminum)

CERTIFICATIONs, LISTINGs & WARRANTY

Made in the USA
Manufactured and Hand-Crafted in our 60,000 Square Foot Facility 
Located in Titusville, FL

CSA LISTED FOR WET LOCATIONS

LIMITED WARRANTY
For Additional Information on our Limited Warranty, Please See 
Our Terms & Conditions

SHADE & FINISH

Original SHADE
Hand-Spun from High Purity 0.050” Thick 3003-O Temper 
Aluminum

sky chief PORCELAIN SHADE
Hand-Spun from 20 Gauge Sheet Metal

POWDER COAT FINISHES
Polyester Powder Coat Finishes are Electro-Statically Applied and 
Thermocured

PORCELAIN FINISHES
Applied by Hand and Fired in a High Temperature Oven

The optional Direct Burial Pole allows our Post Mounts to spread their unique style across an entire residential or commercial 
property. Two pole styles — smooth and �uted — are available.

SMOOTH BURIAL POLE 

FLUTED BURIAL POLE 

8’, 10’ or 12’

8’, 10’ or 12’

Diameter: 3”

Diameter: 3”

LIGHT SOURCE

LEDS

COMPACT FLOURESCENT (GU24 CFL)

INCANDESCENT (MED E26)

OPTION

LED11

LED16

WATTAGE

11W

16W

850

1250

CRI

>90

>90

VOLTAGE

120 VAC

120 VAC

E26 200W Max *3000 *100 120 VAC

GU24 23W Max *1600 *75 120 VAC

LED27 27W 2000 >90 120-277 VAC

LED38 38W 3000 >90 120-277 VAC

LED43 43W 4000 >90 120-277 VAC

DIMMING

TRIAC

TRIAC

Bulb Dependant

Bulb Dependant

0-10V

0-10V

0-10V

LED16.8 16W 1600 >90 120 VAC TRIAC

LUMENS
*Avg. value, actual value
dependent on bulb used

https://www.barnlight.com/terms-and-conditions/
Michael Weber
Rectangle

Michael Weber
Rectangle

Michael Weber
Rectangle



4

REV 07.09.19 THE sky chief POST MOUNT COLLECTION BARN LIGHT OUTDOOR LIGHTING COLLECTIONbarn light u.s.a

Address: 320 Knox McRae Drive Titusville, FL 32780       Phone: (800) 407-8784       Email: sales@barnlight.com       Website: www.barnlight.com

SPECIFICATIONS (CONTINUED)

LED SPECIFICATIONS

LUMEN MAINTENANCE
L90(6K) > 36,300 Hours, LED16.8 Source is L90(11K) > 61,000 Hours.

COLOR TEMPERATURES
Standard Color Temperatures Available Include 2700K, 3000K, 3500K and 4000K. Custom Temperatures Available upon Request.

CRI
Minimum 90 CRI. Consult Factory for Other CRI Options

EFFICACY
Up to 100 LPW Based on Wattage/Lumens in the Table

DRIVER & DIMMING OPTION
850 and 1250 Lumen, Relient on Triac Dimming 12W / 120V Mounted in Canopy, Dimming down to 5%.
2000, 3000 & 4000 Lumen Reliant on 0-10v Dimmer, Dimming down to 10%.
Requires Compatible Dimming Switch



6/3/2020 Bishop Lanterns from Primo Lanterns

https://www.primolanterns.com/index-bishop_1.html 1/3

BISHOP DRAWINGS

�e Bishop family of �xtures combines traditional lines with contemporary

designs. �e Bishop embodies a transitional �xture which compliments

classic as well as contemporary styled homes. �is �xture's height and

narrow width makes it ideal for sleek architectural designs.

SKU# Height Width Extension Description

BP-24G 24.0" 7.5" 9.25" Single burner natural gas

BP-24E 24.0" 7.5" 9.25" Single light candelabra

BP-30G 30.00" 8.75" 10.75" Single burner natural gas

BP-30E 30.00" 8.75" 10.75" Single light candelabra

BP-36G 36.5" 10.50" 12.25" Single burner natural gas

BP-36E 36.5" 10.50" 12.25" Single light candelabra

Bishop

9 Fixtures Black 
Side and Rear 
Facade

2 Fixtures Black 
Front Facade

Michael Weber
Rectangle

Michael Weber
Rectangle

Michael Weber
Rectangle

tzozulya
Text Box
Blackened Copper



6/3/2020 Bishop Lanterns from Primo Lanterns

https://www.primolanterns.com/index-bishop_1.html 2/3

(img/Bishop/Bishop

b/BP-24-line-drawing-

B.jpg)

(img/Bishop/Bishop b/BP-30-

line-drawing-B.jpg)

(img/Bishop/Bishop b/BP-36-

line-drawing-B.jpg)

BISHOP BP-24 BISHOP BP-30 BISHOP BP-36

BISHOP ACCESSORIES

(img/Bishop/Bishop

b/BP-30G-Moustache-

B.jpg)

 (img/Bishop/Bishop b/BP-

30E---Tear-Yoke-B.jpg)

 (img/Bishop/Bishop

b/Bishop-Gooseneck-B.jpg)

MOUSTACHE TEAR YOKE GOOOSENECK

 (img/Bishop/Bishop

b/BP-30E---Chain-

Hung-B.jpg)

 (img/Bishop/Bishop b/BP-

30E---top-bottom-scroll-ts-

B.jpg)

 (img/Bishop/Bishop

b/BP-30E---top-scroll-ts-B.jpg)

CHAIN HUNG TOP / BOTTOM SCROLL TOP SCROLL

(img/Bishop/Bishop

b/Bishop-crossbars-

B.jpg)

 (img/Bishop/Bishop b/BP-

30G-English-Top-&-Bottom-

B.jpg)

 (img/Bishop/Bishop

b/BP-30G-windguard-B.jpg)

CROSSBARS ENGLISH TOP/BOTOM WIND GUARD

(img/Bishop/Bishop

b/BP-30G-Post-Mount-

b.jpg)

 (img/Bishop/Bishop b/BP-

30G-Post-ColumnTop-Mount-

b.jpg)

POST MOUNT COLUMN TOP

�e Bishop family of �xtures combines a straight-line look with contempary styling.

�is copper lantern features a distinctive norrow triditional top with tempered glass. �e

Bishop uses 60 watt candelabra bulbs, not included and is ETL Certi�ed. �e gas Bishop

has a single burner that can be converted for Propane use.

https://www.primolanterns.com/img/Bishop/Bishop%20b/BP-24-line-drawing-B.jpg
https://www.primolanterns.com/img/Bishop/Bishop%20b/BP-30-line-drawing-B.jpg
https://www.primolanterns.com/img/Bishop/Bishop%20b/BP-36-line-drawing-B.jpg
https://www.primolanterns.com/img/Bishop/Bishop%20b/BP-30G-Moustache-B.jpg
https://www.primolanterns.com/img/Bishop/Bishop%20b/BP-30E---Tear-Yoke-B.jpg
https://www.primolanterns.com/img/Bishop/Bishop%20b/Bishop-Gooseneck-B.jpg
https://www.primolanterns.com/img/Bishop/Bishop%20b/BP-30E---Chain-Hung-B.jpg
https://www.primolanterns.com/img/Bishop/Bishop%20b/BP-30E---top-bottom-scroll-ts-B.jpg
https://www.primolanterns.com/img/Bishop/Bishop%20b/BP-30E---top-scroll-ts-B.jpg
https://www.primolanterns.com/img/Bishop/Bishop%20b/Bishop-crossbars-B.jpg
https://www.primolanterns.com/img/Bishop/Bishop%20b/BP-30G-English-Top-&-Bottom-B.jpg
https://www.primolanterns.com/img/Bishop/Bishop%20b/BP-30G-windguard-B.jpg
https://www.primolanterns.com/img/Bishop/Bishop%20b/BP-30G-Post-Mount-b.jpg
https://www.primolanterns.com/img/Bishop/Bishop%20b/BP-30G-Post-ColumnTop-Mount-b.jpg
Michael Weber
Rectangle

Michael Weber
Rectangle



GENERAL

G1.1 GENERAL NOTES, GENERAL SYMBOLS,  APPLICABLE 
CODES, SHEET INDEX, ABBREVIATIONS, PROJECT NOTES, 
ARCHITECTS DISCLAIMER

G1.2 OCCUPANCY PLAN, OCCUPANCY CALCULATIONS AND 
NOTES, GENERAL PROJECT NOTES

DEMOLITION

D1.1 DEMOLITION PLAN, DEMOLITION KEY NOTES, DEMOLITION 
RCP NOTES, DEMOLITION NOTES

ARCHITECTURAL

A1.1 SITE PLAN / AREA OF WORK
A1.2     FIRST FLOOR PLAN, CONSTRUCTION NOTES, WALL TYPES, 
A1.3 FLOOR FINISH PLAN
A1.4 RCP / ELECTRICAL PLAN, GENERAL SPRINKLER PLAN NOTES,

ELECTRICAL NOTES AND SCHEDULES
A1.5 TYPICAL WALL CONSTRUCTION DETAIL, TYPICAL 

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
A1.6 ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE, DOOR TYPES, HEAD/JAMB/SILL 

DETAILS, DOOR HARDWARE SCHEDULE, HANDICAP 
CLEARANCES

A1.7 ROOF PLAN (FOR REFERENCE ONLY)
A2.1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS, EXTERIOR NOTES
A2.2 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS, EXTERIOR NOTES
A3.1 EXTERIOR DETAILS
A3.2 EXTERIOR DETAILS
A4.1 TYPICAL BATHROOM ELEVATIONS
A4.2 TYPICAL BAR ELEVATIONS, GENERAL INTERIOR NOTES AND 

DETAILS
A5.1 SPECIFICATIONS
AC1.1ADA STANDARDS AND NOTES
AC1.2ADA STANDARDS AND NOTES

FOOD SERVICE

FS1.1 KITCHEN / BAR EQUIPMENT PLAN
FS1.2 EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE AND TYPICAL EQUIPMENT NOTES

PLUMBING

P0.1 PLUMBING SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS
P1.0 FLOOR PLAN - PLUMBING WASTE AND VENT
P2.0 FLOOR PLAN - DOMESTIC WATER HOT AND COLD WATER 

SUPPLY

MECHANICAL

M0.1 MECHANICAL SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS
M1.0 FLOOR PLAN - MECHANICAL
M2.0 FLOOR PLAN - GAS PIPING

ELECTRICAL

E0.0 ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS
E1.0 FLOOR PLAN - POWER
E2.0 FLOOR PLAN - LIGHTING

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
(773) 334-8368

Owner

940 N. Milwaukee Ave., Lincolnshire, IL 60069

Tenant Restaurant Remodeling / Renovations For:

GENERAL NOTES:

G1.1

ABBREVIATIONS:

Fat Rosie's Taco & Tequila Bar

GENERAL SYMBOLS / MATERIALS

1001

10

10

10

10

1

101

101

A

24'-6"

X

X

X

X

AX.X

PROJECT LOCATION
PROJECT LOCATION

940 N. Milwaukee Ave. Lincolnshire Illinois 60069

GENERAL NOTES, GENERAL
SYMBOLS,  APPLICABLE
CODES, SHEET INDEX
ABBREVIATIONS, PROJECT
NOTES, ARCHITECTS
DISCLAIMER

Michael Weber Architects, LLC
2256 W. Walnut Street
Chicago, IL 60612
(847) 321-8220
F (312) 624-9684

Architect

DRAWING INDEX

APPLICABLE CODES

SCOPE OF WORK:

GENERAL DATA:

Cartland Krause Engineering Ltd.
760 Telser Road
Lake Zurich, IL  60047
(847) 719-1708
F (847) 719-1738

Consulting Engineers
555 DESIGN
4501 S. Western Boulevard
Chicago, Illionis 60609
Ph: 773.869.0555
Fax: 773.376.0555
Contact: Lauren Ditka

Interior Design
Chas Bender Co.
2256 W. Walnut Street
Chicago, IL 60612
(847) 564-1808
F (312) 624-9684

General Contractor

As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .

C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0

m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

LANDLORD
COMMENTS 01-31-201

PERMIT REVISION 02-20-202

1

1

2

2

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE AIA *A201 2017 EDITION STANDARD FORM OF GENERAL CONDITIONS SHALL THE AIA *A201 2017 EDITION STANDARD FORM OF GENERAL CONDITIONS SHALL BE PART OF THESE SPECIFICATIONS WITH THE SAME FORCE AND EFFECT AS IF BOUND HEREIN. 2. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND ORDINANCES. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND ORDINANCES. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE, STORE AND PROTECT OWNER FURNISHED CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE, STORE AND PROTECT OWNER FURNISHED EQUIPMENT. 4. CONTRACTORS TO VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT CONTRACTORS TO VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IN THE DRAWINGS OR SPECIFICATIONS BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH WORK. 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN INSURANCE AS REQUIRED BY OWNER AND CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN INSURANCE AS REQUIRED BY OWNER AND LENDER. 6. CERTIFICATE OF FLAME SPREAD COMPLIANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR CERTIFICATE OF FLAME SPREAD COMPLIANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR INTERIOR FINISH MATERIALS.  REFER TO PROJECT DATA FOR RATING. 7. AS PER AIA DOCUMENT A201-2017 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE AND PAY AS PER AIA DOCUMENT A201-2017 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE AND PAY FOR BUILDING PERMIT AND OTHER PERMITS AND GOVERNMENTAL FEES, LICENSES AND INSPECTIONS NECESSARY FOR PROPER EXECUTION AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK WHICH ARE CUSTOMARILY SECURED AFTER EXECUTION OF THE CONTRACT AND WHICH ARE LEGALLY REQUIRED WHEN BIDS ARE RECEIVED OR NEGOTIATIONS CONCLUDED. 8. CONTRACTORS SHALL PROVIDE OWNER WITH SATISFACTORY "MECHANICS LIEN CONTRACTORS SHALL PROVIDE OWNER WITH SATISFACTORY "MECHANICS LIEN WAVER" WITH SUBMISSION OF EACH PAYMENT REQUEST. 9. ALL WORK INVOLVED IN THIS PROJECT SHALL BE NEW AND REFLECT THE BEST ALL WORK INVOLVED IN THIS PROJECT SHALL BE NEW AND REFLECT THE BEST POSSIBLE WORKMANSHIP. ANY WORK WHICH IS NOT, SHALL BE CORRECTED OR REDONE AS IS REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL BY THE ARCHITECT AND /OR OWNER, AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER OR ARCHITECT. 10. ALL WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH OTHERS FOR DIMENSIONS AND ALL WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH OTHERS FOR DIMENSIONS AND LAYOUT BEFORE PROCEEDING. 11. ALL EXIT DOORS SHALL SWING IN THE DIRECTION OF THE EGRESS AND SHALL ALL EXIT DOORS SHALL SWING IN THE DIRECTION OF THE EGRESS AND SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH PANIC HARDWARE. 12. WATER RESISTANT GYPSUM WALLBOARD SHALL BE USED FOR ALL WASHROOMS, WATER RESISTANT GYPSUM WALLBOARD SHALL BE USED FOR ALL WASHROOMS, KITCHEN AND OTHER HIGH MOISTURE AREAS UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. 13. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE. DUE TO HIDDEN CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE. DUE TO HIDDEN CONDITIONS AND BUILDING IRREGULARITIES, EXACT DIMENSIONS MAY VARY SLIGHTLY AND THEREFORE MUST BE FIELD VERIFIED PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION. 14. ROOF PENETRATIONS, SUPPORTS, PITCH POCKETS, FLASHING, ROOF CURBS, ROOF PENETRATIONS, SUPPORTS, PITCH POCKETS, FLASHING, ROOF CURBS, AND EQUIPMENT INSTALLATIONS  SHALL COMPLY WITH CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS OF ROOFING MANUFACTURE AND NRCA STANDARDS. 15. CONTRACTOR ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR WORK INSTALLED WHICH CONTRACTOR ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR WORK INSTALLED WHICH SUBSEQUENTLY HAS BEEN REJECTED BY THE OWNER IF REQUIRED SUBMITTALS HAVE NOT BEEN SUBMITTED AND/OR APPROVED BY THE OWNER. 16. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LEAD TIMES DURING BID RESEARCH TO GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LEAD TIMES DURING BID RESEARCH TO ORDER SPECIFIED MANUFACTURES ITEMS.  SUBSTITUTIONS WILL NOT BE APPROVED DUE TO A GENERAL CONTRACTOR ORDERING LATE ON LONG LEAD TIMES. 17. SUBSTITUTIONS WILL ONLY BE CONSIDERED WITHIN THE BID PERIOD.  SUBSTITUTIONS WILL ONLY BE CONSIDERED WITHIN THE BID PERIOD.  SUBSTITUTIONS WILL BE SUBMITTED WITHIN FINAL BIDS AND MUST INCLUDE SPEC SHEETS AND CLEARLY STATED DEDUCTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT: THE ARCHITECT IS NOT SUPERVISING THE WORK ON THIS PROJECT. THEREFORE, THE USE OF THESE DRAWINGS BY THE OWNER OR ANY CONTRACTOR, SUBCONTRACTOR, BUILDER, TRADESMAN, CONSULTANT, OR WORKMAN SHALL CONSTITUTE A HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE DRAWING USER AND THE ARCHITECT. THE USER SHALL IN FACT AGREE TO HOLD THE ARCHITECT HARMLESS FOR ANY RESPONSIBILITY IN REGARDS TO THE CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES OR PROCEDURES AND FOR ANY SAFETY PRECAUTIONS OR PROGRAMS IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK. THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS FOR ANY RESPONSIBILITY IN REGARD TO ANY COSTS OR PROBLEMS ARISING FROM THE NEGLIGENCE OR FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH AND ADHERE TO THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. THE ARCHITECT IS NOT UNDER CONTRACT TO OVERSEE THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECTOR THE MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES OR PROCEDURES IN CONNECTION WITH THIS WORK.  THE USER OF THESE DRAWINGS AND ANY SPECIFICATIONS CONTAINED HEREIN, HEREBY AGREES TO HOLD THE ARCHITECT HARMLESS FROM LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES AND PROBLEMS ARISING FROM ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF OWNER, TENANTS, CONTRACTORS, SUBCONTRACTORS, TRADESMEN OR WORKMEN.  THE USE OF THESE DRAWINGS ALSO IMPLIES THAT THE ARCHITECT TAKES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE PLAN USER'S FAILURE TO CARRY OUT THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS OR CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. ARCHITECT'S DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND OTHER DOCUMENTS PREPARED FOR THIS PROJECT ARE INSTRUMENTS FOR THE ARCHITECT'S USE SOLELY FOR THIS PROJECT. ARCHITECT IS THE AUTHOR AND RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS, INCLUDING COPYRIGHT.  OWNER IS PERMITTED TO RETAIN COPIES OF THE ARCHITECT'S DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS OR INFORMATION AND REFERENCE IN OWNER'S USE AND OCCUPANCY OF THE PROJECT. ARCHITECT'S DOCUMENTS SHALL NOT BE USED BY OWNER OR OTHERS FOR OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITION TO OR COMPLETION OF THIS PROJECT BY OTHERS, EXCEPT BY WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION AND COMPENSATION TO THE ARCHITECT. LIMIT OF WARRANTY OF ARCHITECT'S WORK PRODUCT        THE ARCHITECT AND HIS CONSULTANTS DO NOT WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS OF THE WORK PRODUCT THEREIN BEYOND A REASONABLE DILIGENCE.  IF ANY MISTAKES, OMISSIONS, OR DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND TO EXIST IN THE WORK PRODUCT, THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE PROMPTLY NOTIFIED SO THAT HE MAY HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO TAKE WHATEVER STEPS NECESSARY TO RESOLVE THEM.  FAILURE TO PROMPTLY NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT OF SUCH CONDITIONS SHALL ABSOLVE THE ARCHITECT FROM ANY RESPONSIBILITY OF SUCH FAILURE. ACTION TAKEN WITHOUT KNOWLEDGE AND CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT OR IN CONTRADICTION TO THE WORK PRODUCT OR THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE ARCHITECT, SHALL BECOME THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PARTIES RESPONSIBLE FOR TAKING SUCH ACTION.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED UNDER MY SUPERVISION AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, CONFORM TO THE BUILDING CODES OF THE VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, COOK COUNTY ILLINOIS. DATE: LICENSE NO. 001.022008                EXPIRES 11/2020 EXPIRES 11/2020 DESIGN FIRM NO. 184.008267      EXPIRES 04/2021 EXPIRES 04/2021 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE PROJECT CONSISTS OF (NON-STRUCTURAL) INTERIOR REMODELING OF AN EXISTING FULL SERVICE (DINE-IN) RESTAURANT WITH FULL SERVICE BAR INCLUDING OUTDOOR PATIO SPACE ALONG WITH EXTERIOR STRUCTURAL DECORATIVE CHANGES TO THE EXTERIOR OF THE BUILDING LOCATED AT 970 N. MILWAUKEE AVE. LINCOLNSHIRE, IL 60069. 2. POLISHED / SEALED CONCRETE AND HERRINGBONE WOOD FLOORING TO BE USED IN DINING / BAR AND ENTRY AREAS, RAISED DINING AREA TO BE CERAMIC TILE. 3. NEW INTERIOR FINISHES; WOOD WAINSCOTING / TILE AT BAR, PARTIAL FAUX BRICK APPLIED WALL FINISHES, PAINTED GYPSUM DRYWALL WALLS / CEILINGS, EXISTING OPEN WOOD / STEEL TRUSSES W/ METAL DECKING. 4. MECHANICAL WORK TO FOLLOW DRAWINGS. ALL EXISTING HVAC EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN, RE-ROUTE EXISTING DUCTWORK (IF REQUIRED). 5. ELECTRICAL WORK TO FOLLOW DRAWINGS.  ELECTRICAL WORK CONSISTS OF RECONFIGURED BAR AND DINING AREAS, EXISTING KITCHEN LIGHTING TO REMAIN, KITCHEN, DISHWASHING AND PREP AREA EQUIPMENT MINOR CHANGES TO FOLLOW ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS. 6. PLUMBING WORK TO FOLLOW DRAWINGS (EXISTING BAR / KITCHEN FIXTURES/EQUIPMENT TO BE RELOCATED AS REQUIRED BY NEW LAYOUT). BATHROOM FIXTURES TO REMAIN IN PLACE (REPLACE IN KIND IF APPLICABLE) 7. EXISTING SPRINKLER SYSTEM TO REMAIN; ANY WORK TO BE PERFORMED SHALL BE PERMITTED UNDER SEPARATE COVER (BY LICENSED SPRINKLER CONTRACTOR) AND PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  SPRINKLER PIPING TO BE RAISED AT REMOVED SOFFITS (NO CHANGE TO LOCATION) 8. NO WORK TO (INTERIOR SIDE OF EXTERIOR WALLS), ALL OTHER AREAS WHICH MAY BE EXPOSED WILL BE INSULATED TO SAME EXTERIOR WALL RATING. COM-CHECK IS NOT REQUIRED TO SHOW COMPLIANCE FOR ENVELOPE.   9. AREA OF WORK: 6,655 TOTAL GROSS SQUARE FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. BUILDING ZONING: B-3 (BUSINESS) 2. OCCUPANCY: CLASS A-2 3. TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TYPE V-B (SPRINKLERED) 3. CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS SHALL COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF THE LAWS, CODES, ORDINANCES, AND REGULATIONS OF FEDERAL, STATE, AND MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION INCLUDING ADA. 4. ALL INTERIOR FINISHES TO FOLLOW CHAPTER 8 2015 IBC AND TABLE 803.11 IBC 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
Village of Lincolnshire Commercial Building Codes: 2018 International Building Code 2017 National Electric Code Current Illinois State Plumbing Code 2018 International Mechanical Code 2018 International Energy Conservation Code (w/State of Illinois amendments) 2018 International Property Maintenance Code 2018 International Fire Code 2018 International Fuel Gas Code 2006 National Fire Protection Association - 101 Life Safety Code Current Illinois Accessibility Code Current Village of Lincolnshire Municipal Code

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PRECEDING LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS INCLUDED AS A GENERAL GUIDE AND DOES NOT NECESSARILY SHOW OR DESCRIBE ALL ABBREVIATIONS USED. OTHER GENERALLY ACCEPTED ABBREVIATIONS MAY BE FOUND ON THE DRAWINGS. FOR DISCREPANCIES, CONTACT ARCHITECT FOR CLARIFICATIONS BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.C.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
YD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED CONC. FORM/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE DIAMETER (DIM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCH, INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCANDESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCLUDE(ING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER (WEATHER)PROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTE STACK, WATERSTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELDED WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT WEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRGWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
H,HGT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HGT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFRG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FHC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
FA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE RATED GWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRAZZO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TER

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UON

AutoCAD SHX Text
VB

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/PAVEMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THK

AutoCAD SHX Text
T & G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATING VENTILATION & A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL(LY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE BIBB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH, HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW CORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS FIBER REINF. GYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZED MASONRY UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENTERAL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAB BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOT, FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL BASE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL COMPOSITION TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL WALL COVERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER, WATT, WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WROUGHT IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER HEATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDE FLANGE (STRUCTURAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY IN FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERWRITER'S LABORATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONGUE & GROOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICK(NESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE EXTINGUISGER CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE DEPT. CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HOSE CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE PROOF(ING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR(ING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUORESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC WATER COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION, EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE ALARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY, TEMPERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMMETRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSPENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREAD(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FOOR (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGH OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID CORE WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMILAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID CORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CNTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLKG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BKT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
BD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPPOSITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
POL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
QT

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PNL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLBG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD LOAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRINKING FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUBIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERAMIC TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS, RISER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN, ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCE(MENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESILIENT BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARRY TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-CAST CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE, PLASTIC LAMINATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL, PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT, POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPNG

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO, #

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRGWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT WT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR, CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUBIC FEET PER MINUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST I N PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERAMIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING DIFFUSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM, BENCH MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOISTURE RESISTANT GWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPPOSITE HAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT IN CONTRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOMINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULLION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISCELLANEOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINERAL CORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHU

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JST

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSUL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR HANDLING UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT(URAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTABLE, ADACENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASBESTOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMPERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LABORATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMINATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION, INSULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER(ING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.I.F.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR OR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT. INSUL. FINISHING SYST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT KEYNOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET ACCESSORY DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION KEYNOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 24'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TARGET ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COL. GRID REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
AX.X

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM NAME AND NUMBER AS NOTED - REFER TO ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR ELEVATION REFERENCE - REFER TO SHEET NUMBER INDICATED NEXT TO REFERENCE SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL REFERENCE REFER TO SHEET NUMBER INDICATED IN BOTTOM OF SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING/WALL SECTION REFERENCE - REFER TO SHEET NUMBER INDICATED IN BOTTOM OF SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FRAMING (ROUGH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGID INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATT INSULATION/ SOUND ATTENUATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTLAND CEMENT PLASTER / GYPSUM WALL BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FRAMING (BLOCKING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL/METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
AX.X

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN. 21, 2020



E1

E1
E2

EXHA
UST

4" X 16"

  C
le

ar
an

ce
s -

 F
or

C
om

bu
st

ib
le

 S
ur

fa
ce

s;
Fo

r N
on

 - 
C

om
bu

st
ib

le
   

Su
rfa

ce
s -

 0
'

  C
le

ar
an

ce
s -

 F
or

C
om

bu
st

ib
le

 S
ur

fa
ce

s;
Fo

r N
on

 - 
C

om
bu

st
ib

le
   

Su
rfa

ce
s -

 0
'

ACCESSIBLE ROUTE
(MIN. 3'-0" WIDTH)

EGRESS ROUTES

G1.2

SITE PLAN / AREA OF
WORK, OCCUPANCY /
EGRESS PLAN,
OCCUPANCY
CALCULATIONS, TYPICAL
PROJECT NOTES

FIRE DEPT. NOTES

KEYED CONSTRUCTION NOTES

FIRE SPREAD RATINGS

PROJECT INFORMATION / CALCS

OCCUPANCY / EGRESS PLAN
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"

HEALTH  DEPT. NOTES

PROJECT NOTES:

EXP. 11/2020

As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

LANDLORD
COMMENTS 01-31-201

PERMIT REVISION 02-20-202

RESTAURANTS AND CAFETERIAS

1

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYED CONSTRUCTION NOTES 1.  ALL GLAZING SHALL COMPLY W/ IBC CHAPTER 24, COC LATEST CODE. ALL  ALL GLAZING SHALL COMPLY W/ IBC CHAPTER 24, COC LATEST CODE. ALL  ETCHING IS REQUIRED TO BE VISIBLE.   2.  ALL SUPPORT MATERIALS FOR CEILING GRID SYSTEMS, PLUMBING & GAS PIPING, ALL SUPPORT MATERIALS FOR CEILING GRID SYSTEMS, PLUMBING & GAS PIPING, ELECTRICAL  EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INDEPENDENT FROM EACH OTHER I.E. MECH. EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INDEPENDENT FROM EACH OTHER I.E. MECH. EQUIPMENT ATTACHED TO CEILING GRID SUPPORT. 3.  CLOSE EXISTING INTERIOR WALL OPENING TO MATCH SURROUNDING MATERIALS. CLOSE EXISTING INTERIOR WALL OPENING TO MATCH SURROUNDING MATERIALS. 4.  NEW 1 HOUR RATED WALL CONSTRUCTION: (U.L. DESIGN #419) 5/8" FIRE CODE NEW 1 HOUR RATED WALL CONSTRUCTION: (U.L. DESIGN #419) 5/8" FIRE CODE GYPSUM BOARD  ON 3 5/8" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ 3 1/2" R-11 BATT  ON 3 5/8" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ 3 1/2" R-11 BATT  INSULATION OPTIONAL (SOUND DEADENING). 5.  NEW FURRED WALL CONSTRUCTION: 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON 2 1/2" STL FURRING NEW FURRED WALL CONSTRUCTION: 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON 2 1/2" STL FURRING CHANNELS @ 16"O.C. DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE DEPT. NOTES 1.  PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS AS REQUIRED. SPOT LOCATIONS BY CITY OFPORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS AS REQUIRED. SPOT LOCATIONS BY CITY OFNAPERVILLE FIRE DEPT. FIRE DEPT. 2.  ALL INTERIOR FINISHES TO HAVE MINIMUM CLASS-1 RATING W/ FLAME   ALL INTERIOR FINISHES TO HAVE MINIMUM CLASS-1 RATING W/ FLAME   SPREAD RATING  0-25. 0-25. 3.  ALL CEILINGS TO BE 1 HOUR FIRE RATED. ALL CEILINGS TO BE 1 HOUR FIRE RATED. 4.  ALL WOOD TREATMENT INCLUDING FLOORS & TRIM TO BE TREATED W/ TWO  ALL WOOD TREATMENT INCLUDING FLOORS & TRIM TO BE TREATED W/ TWO  (2) COATS POLYURETHANE. 5.  ANY OPENINGS IN FIRE RATED WORK SHALL BE SEALED W/ EQUAL FIRE   ANY OPENINGS IN FIRE RATED WORK SHALL BE SEALED W/ EQUAL FIRE   RATED MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS USED FOR INTERIOR WALL AND CEILING FINISH SHALL BE; ASSEMBLY AND MERCANTILE:         CLASS 1 CLASS 1 EXCEEDING 100 PERSONS  MATERIALS USED FOR INTERIOR FLOOR FINISHES SHALL BE: OCCUPANCY CLASS C:           CLASS 1 CLASS 1 REQUIREMENTS FOR INTERIOR WALL AND CEILING FINISHES: ASSEMBLY AND MERCANTILE:         CLASS 1 CLASS 1 EXCEEDING 100 PERSONS  FLAME SPREAD RATING    FLAME SPREAD   SMOKE FLAME SPREAD   SMOKE SMOKE CLASSIFICATION      RATING     DEVELOPED RATING     DEVELOPED DEVELOPED CLASS 1        0 TO 12     200 0 TO 12     200 200 CLASS 2        26 TO 76    450 26 TO 76    450 450 CLASS 3        76 TO 200    450 76 TO 200    450 450 AS DETERMINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEST PROCEDURE AS CONTAINED IN BULLETIN OF RESEARCH NO. 32, FOR HAZARD CLASSIFICATION ON BUILDING MTL, ULI SEPT. 44.  ANY CARPET INSTALLED SHALL COMPLY WITH DOC FF-1 "PILL TEST" AND "FLAMMABILITY" DOC 16 CFR, PART 1630"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: TYPICAL FOR ALL INTERIOR WALLS IN WET AREAS KITCHENS/BATHROOMS ETC. * PROVIDE 6" MIN. CEMENT BOARD OR "DENSE SHIELD" AT BASE OF WALLS FOR A  PROVIDE 6" MIN. CEMENT BOARD OR "DENSE SHIELD" AT BASE OF WALLS FOR A  TILE BASE. *  CEMENT BOARD TO BE FLUSH WITH DRYWALL.  CEMENT BOARD TO BE FLUSH WITH DRYWALL.  *  PROVIDE 5/8" D.W ON 1 5/8" MTL CHANNELS AROUND ALL INTERIOR  PROVIDE 5/8" D.W ON 1 5/8" MTL CHANNELS AROUND ALL INTERIOR  EXPOSED CONC. COL. TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: * OCCUPANT LOAD WILL BE POSTED IN A VISIBLE LOCATION, NEAR THE MAIN EXIT. * TACTILE EXIT SIGNS SHALL BE PROVIDED ADJACENT TO EACH EXIT DOOR LEADING TO AN EXIT DISCHARGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: REMODELING OF AN EXISTING 1-STORY SPRINKLERED RESTAURANT BUILDING (APPROX. 7,005 TOTAL SQ. FT.) GENERAL INFORMATION: EXISTING ASSEMBLY (A-2)  TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION (EXISTING) = V-B  PER CONSTRUCTION TYPE THERE ARE NO FIRE RATINGS REQUIRED FOR ANY PORTION OF THE STRUCTURE - (0 HOURS) BUILDING IS FULLY SPRINKLERED SQUARE FOOTAGE - ALLOWED: 24,000 SF, EXISTING = 7,005 SF BUILDING HEIGHT - ALLOWED 60' 2-STORIES; EXISTING 29'-10" 1-STORY OCCUPANCY LOAD PER IBC (TABLE 1004.1.2) = FIRST FLOOR: 215 SQUARE FT. ENTRY AREA (@ 5 NSF):        36       36  36  BAR STOOLS (@ 24" / OCCUPANT (37'):      19  19  BAR BANQUETTE (@ 24" / OCCUPANT (21'-6):     11 11 BAR "BUTTERFLY" (@ 24" / OCCUPANCY (35'):     18 18 679 SQUARE FT. BAR DINING / LOUNGE (@ 15 NSF):     46  46  837 SQUARE FT. DINING ROOM (@ 15 NET):       56 56 4'-0" BOOTH SECTIONS @ 24" PER OCCUPANT (36'):    18 18 DINING BANQUETTE (@ 24" / OCCUPANT (27'-6"):    14 14 2,191 SQUARE FT. KITCHEN (@ 200 GROSS):        11        11  11  60 SQUARE FT. OFFICE (@ 100 GROSS):      1 1 SUBTOTAL INTERIOR OCCUPANCY:        244   244   906 SQUARE FT. EXTERIOR SEATING AREAS (@ 15 NSF):    61  61  PATIO BAR (@ 24" / OCCUPANT) (24'-6"):      13 13 SUBTOTAL EXTERIOR OCCUPANCY        74 74 TOTAL OCCUPANT LOAD PER IBC:        318 318 EGRESS CAPACITY - (5) X 36" EGRESS DOORS) TOTAL 180" / .15" = 1,200 TOILET ROOM REQUIREMENTS:  MINIMUM # OF FIXTURES / OCCUPANT LOAD: PER IPC 2014 (PLUMBING CODE SECTIONS - 890.810 & 890 APPENDIX A TABLE B): EXISTING RESTAURANT: 7,005 SQ. FT. / 30 GSF  = 234 = 234 EXISTING EXTERIOR: 906 SQ. FT. / 30 GSF   = 30 = 30 TOTAL ESTIMATED OCCUPANT LOAD PER IPC 2014 = 264 = 264 FIXTURE    MEN      WOMAN    MEN      WOMAN    WOMAN    REQ.   PROV.  REQ.  PROV.  PROV.  REQ.  PROV.  REQ.  PROV.  PROV.  W. CLOSETS   2   3*   3   4* 2   3*   3   4* 3*   3   4* 3   4* 4* URINALS   2   2   -   - 2   2   -   - 2   -   - -   - - LAVATORIES  2   3   3   3 2   3   3   3 3   3   3 3   3 3 OCCUPANCY ALLOWED PER SUPPLIED TOILETS   = 600  = 600  (50/50 MALE - FEMALE) PER IPC 2014 * INCLUDES (1) HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE TOILET    DRINKING FOUNTAIN: WATER PROVIDED AT TABLE IN RESTAURANT SERVICE SINK: PROVIDED ZONING: NO CHANGE TO EXISTING USE (A-2) RESTAURANT, NO CHANGE TO PARKING. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOST 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERCHANDISE 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTERFLY SCULPTURE 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED DINING 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING  ROOM 1 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
72 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE USE TOILET 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S BATHROOM 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMAN'S BATHROOM 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY VESTIBULE 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR DINING 1 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR  104

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR DINING 2 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO BAR P102

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO DINING P103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET VESTIBULE 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING ROOM 2 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICK-UP 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKLINE 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELIVERY 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP SINK 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY STORAGE 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREP KITCHEN 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEVERAGE 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY STORAGE 124

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIQUOR STORAGE 128

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK-IN COOLER 125

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER 126

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEER COOLER 127

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL ROOM 129

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE YARD 130

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" X 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT PATIO P102

AutoCAD SHX Text
  Clearances - For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Combustible Surfaces;

AutoCAD SHX Text
For Non - Combustible

AutoCAD SHX Text
   Surfaces - 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
  Clearances - For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Combustible Surfaces;

AutoCAD SHX Text
For Non - Combustible

AutoCAD SHX Text
   Surfaces - 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE USE TOILET 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERLICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" DOUBLE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC48WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRES 1-3/16" CLEARANCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM HINGED SIDE OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET WHEN LOCATING UNIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN A CORNER TO ALLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS TO FULL EXTENSION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERLICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" DOUBLE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC48WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRES 1-3/16" CLEARANCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM HINGED SIDE OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET WHEN LOCATING UNIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN A CORNER TO ALLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS TO FULL EXTENSION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-D48A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-D48A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4)HIGH TOP 2'  TABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS FOR DINING ROOM & KITCHEN (INC. OFFICE) TO EXISTING PUBLIC WALK CALCULATED AS FOLLOWS: KITCHEN 12/2 = 6 DINING ROOM  102/2 = 51 REQUIRED EXIT WIDTH OF .15" PER OCCUPANT= 8.4" ACTUAL EXIT WIDTH = 36" DOORS TO HAVE PANIC HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS FOR ENTRY, DINING, BAR, AND BAR DINING CALCULATED AS FOLLOWS: ENTRY  DINING 102/2 = 51 BAR 94/3 = 31.3 ENTRY 36/2 = 18 REQUIRED EXIT WIDTH OF .15" PER OCCUPANT = 15 1/4" ACTUAL EXIT WIDTH = 72" DOORS TO HAVE PANIC HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS FOR BAR, BAR DINING, ENTRY AND SOUTH PATIO CALCULATED AS FOLLOWS: ENTRY 36/2 = 18 BAR & BAR DINING 94/3 = 31.3 SOUTH PATIO 74/2 = 37 REQUIRED EXIT WIDTH OF .15" PER OCCUPANT= 13" ACTUAL EXIT WIDTH = 36" DOORS TO HAVE PANIC HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS FOR BAR, BAR DINING, AND PATIO CALCULATED AS FOLLOWS: BAR 94/3 = 31.3 WEST PATIO: 74/2 = 37 REQUIRED EXIT WIDTH OF .15" PER OCCUPANT = 10 1/4" ACTUAL EXIT WIDTH = 36" DOORS TO HAVE PANIC HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS FOR KITCHEN (INC. OFFICE) TO EXISTING PUBLIC WALK CALCULATED AS FOLLOWS: KITCHEN 12/2 = 6 REQUIRED EXIT WIDTH OF .15" PER OCCUPANT= .9" ACTUAL EXIT WIDTH = 36" DOORS TO HAVE PANIC HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEALTH DEPT. NOTES 1. ALL WOOD SURFACES TO BE LAMINATED OR SEALED WITH (2) COATS OF  ALL WOOD SURFACES TO BE LAMINATED OR SEALED WITH (2) COATS OF  POLYURETHANE. 2.  ALL EQUIPMENT TO BE N.S.F. APPROVED & INSTALLED IN AN N.S.F. MANOR. ALL EQUIPMENT TO BE N.S.F. APPROVED & INSTALLED IN AN N.S.F. MANOR. 3.  ALL LIGHTS IN KITCHEN & PREP AREAS TO HAVE BULB SHIELDS. ALL LIGHTS IN KITCHEN & PREP AREAS TO HAVE BULB SHIELDS. 5.  PROVIDE TOWEL & SOAP DISPENSERS & TRASH RECEPTACLES AT ALL HAND  PROVIDE TOWEL & SOAP DISPENSERS & TRASH RECEPTACLES AT ALL HAND  SINKS. 6.  ALL CEILING TILE IN BAR TO BE METAL (LAY-IN TILES "TIN-TYPE CLEANABLE") ALL CEILING TILE IN BAR TO BE METAL (LAY-IN TILES "TIN-TYPE CLEANABLE") OR PAINTED DRYWALL. 7.  ALL EQUIPMENT TO BE ON CASTERS WHERE POSSIBLE. ALL EQUIPMENT TO BE ON CASTERS WHERE POSSIBLE. 8.  ALL POTABLE WATER DEVICES TO BE PROTECTED W/ VACUUM BREAKERS  ALL POTABLE WATER DEVICES TO BE PROTECTED W/ VACUUM BREAKERS  AND/OR PROPER AIR GAPS. 9.  ALL DRAINS TO BE INSTALLED IN AN N.S.F. MANOR. ALL DRAINS TO BE INSTALLED IN AN N.S.F. MANOR. 10. ALL HAND SINKS TO HAVE NECESSARY STAINLESS STEEL SPLASH GUARDS. ALL HAND SINKS TO HAVE NECESSARY STAINLESS STEEL SPLASH GUARDS. 11.  PROVIDE FLOOR DRAINS IN ALL RESTROOMS. PROVIDE FLOOR DRAINS IN ALL RESTROOMS. 12.  ALL FLOORING MATERIAL SHALL BE SLIP RESISTANT WITH A STATIC COEFFICIENT ALL FLOORING MATERIAL SHALL BE SLIP RESISTANT WITH A STATIC COEFFICIENT OF FRICTION OF APPROX. 0.6 OR GREATER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PROJECT CONSISTS OF LIMITED (NON-STRUCTURAL) INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR REMODELING / RENOVATION TO AN EXISTING STAND ALONE BUILDING (A-2 RESTAURANT) OCCUPANCY LOCATED AT 940 N. MILWAUKEE AVE. LINCOLNSHIRE ILLINOIS 60069 1. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL FEDERAL, ILLINOIS STATE AND ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL FEDERAL, ILLINOIS STATE AND VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE BUILDING DEPARTMENT CODES AND ORDINANCES. 2. OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CARRYING HIS/HER OWN INSURANCE. MINIMUM OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CARRYING HIS/HER OWN INSURANCE. MINIMUM LIMITS SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS. 3. CONTRACTOR MEANS ANY ONE PERSON, PEOPLE, OR COMPANY WHO WORKS FOR CONTRACTOR MEANS ANY ONE PERSON, PEOPLE, OR COMPANY WHO WORKS FOR CONSTRUCTION UNDER THIS PROJECT. 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE PRIOR TO SUBMITTING THE BID AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE PRIOR TO SUBMITTING THE BID AND VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT WRITTEN  NOTICE NOTICE TO THE OWNER IF DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND NO PLEA OF IGNORANCE OF EXISTING CONDITIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED. 5. ALL CONTRACTORS SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS IN THE FIELD.  ALL CONTRACTORS SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS IN THE FIELD.  DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS  6. FOR ANY OR ALL DISCREPANCIES, CONTRACTOR IS TO NOTIFY OWNER AND/OR FOR ANY OR ALL DISCREPANCIES, CONTRACTOR IS TO NOTIFY OWNER AND/OR ARCHITECT BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH WORK, FOR RESOLUTION.  NO EXTRA'S WILL BE GRANTED. 7. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO CARRY WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION. PUBLIC CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO CARRY WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION. PUBLIC LIABILITY, PROPERTY DAMAGE, HOLD HARMLESS, ETC., REQUIRED INSURANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR,  OWNER AND ARCHITECT SHALL BE ADDITIONALLY INSURED.  COPIES OF INSURANCE SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO OWNER/ARCHITECT BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. 8. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HIS OWN CLEAN UP AND SHALL COLLECT CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HIS OWN CLEAN UP AND SHALL COLLECT RUBBISH AND DEBRIS RESULTING FROM THE WORK AND SHALL BE PROPERLY DISPOSED AWAY FROM THE SITE.  9. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT TO THE OWNER FOR APPROVAL. A LIST OF MATERIALS, CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT TO THE OWNER FOR APPROVAL. A LIST OF MATERIALS, FIXTURES, AND EQUIPMENT, INCLUDING TYPE AND QUALITY, TO BE USED IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS WORK. COLORS AND FINISHES TO BE APPROVED BY OWNER. 10. THE ARCHITECT SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, THE ARCHITECT SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES OR PROCEDURES, OR FOR SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AND PROGRAMS IN CONNECTION WITH THIS WORK. 11. ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE FREE FROM DEFECTS AND CONFORM TO THE ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE FREE FROM DEFECTS AND CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENT OF THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION AND APPLICABLE CODES. ALL , SHALL BE BARING MANUFACTURER'S NAME, MODEL NUMBER, OR OTHER  IDENTIFICATION IDENTIFICATION MARKS.  12. ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER THE MANUFACTURER'S ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER THE MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS. THESE RECOMMENDATIONS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER CONFLICTING DETAIL DRAWINGS FOUND HEREIN. 13. WORK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED NEATLY & COMPLETELY IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER. WORK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED NEATLY & COMPLETELY IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER. 14. ALL CONSTRUCTION BONDS REQUIRED SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE OWNER, OWNER'S ALL CONSTRUCTION BONDS REQUIRED SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE OWNER, OWNER'S AUTHORIZED AGENT, OWNER'S CONTRACTORS, OWNER'S SUB-CONTRACTORS. 15. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER'S CONTRACTORS, SUBCONTRACTORS TO IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER'S CONTRACTORS, SUBCONTRACTORS TO SCHEDULE ALL INSPECTIONS AND TO OBTAIN AN OCCUPANCY PERMIT OR CERTIFICATE. 16. WEATHER-STRIP AND PROVIDE ALUMINUM THRESHOLDS AT ALL EXTERIOR DOORS. WEATHER-STRIP AND PROVIDE ALUMINUM THRESHOLDS AT ALL EXTERIOR DOORS. 18.  ALL FIRE STOPPING AS PER STATE AND LOCAL CODES. 19. ALL FOAM PLASTIC AND FOAM PLASTIC CORES OF MANUFACTURED ASSEMBLIES ALL FOAM PLASTIC AND FOAM PLASTIC CORES OF MANUFACTURED ASSEMBLIES SHALL HAVE A FLAME SPREAD RATING OF NOT MORE THAN 75 AND SHALL HAVE A SMOKE DEVELOPED RATING OF NOT MORE  THAN 450 WHEN TESTED IN THE MAXIMUM THICKNESS INTENDED FOR USE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM-E84. 20. ALL INTERIOR FINISHES SHALL BE CLASS 1 WITH  A FLAME SPREAD RATING OF .25 ALL INTERIOR FINISHES SHALL BE CLASS 1 WITH  A FLAME SPREAD RATING OF .25 OR LESS AND A  SMOKE DEVELOPED RATING OF 200 OR LESS WHEN TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM-E84. 21. PROVIDE WATER RESISTANT DRYWALL OR EQUAL BEHIND ALL CERAMIC TILE WALL PROVIDE WATER RESISTANT DRYWALL OR EQUAL BEHIND ALL CERAMIC TILE WALL AREAS. 22. OWNER OR OWNER'S AGENT(S) ARE TO STRICTLY ADHERE TO BUILDING PERMIT OWNER OR OWNER'S AGENT(S) ARE TO STRICTLY ADHERE TO BUILDING PERMIT APPROVED DRAWINGS.  SHOULD ANY CHANGES OR MODIFICATIONS BE REQUIRED OR DESIRED FOR ANY REASON, OWNER OR OWNER'S AGENT(S) ARE TO NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT IN WRITING BEFORE SUCH CHANGES ARE MADE, OTHERWISE OWNER  SHALL SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE AT HIS/HER OWN EXPENSE TO COMPLY TO ALL APPLICABLE CODE COMPLIANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)   AT LEAST 5% OF ALL FIXED SEATING OR TABLES IN A RESTAURANT AT LEAST 5% OF ALL FIXED SEATING OR TABLES IN A RESTAURANT OR CAFETERIA SHALL COMPLY WITH ANSI SECTION 430 AND IAC SECTION BOOTHS SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED AS HANDICAP TABLES. 2)  FOOD SERVICE LINES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM CLEAR WIDTH OF 36 INCHES. 3)  TRAY SLIDES SHALL BE MOUNTED NO HIGHER THAN 34 INCHES ABOVE THE FLOOR. 4)  TABLEWARE, DISHWARE, CONDIMENT, FOOD AND BEVERAGE DISPLAY SHELVES, AND DISPENSING DEVICES SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN REACH RANGE BY A PERSON IN A WHEELCHAIR AS SPECIFIED IN ANSI SECTION 42. 5)  WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED AT ALL TABLES INCLUDING HANDICAPPED ACCESSIBLE TABLES. PAYMENT IS THROUGH SERVICE AT HANDICAPPED ACCESSIBLE TABLES. 6)  5% OF ALL EMPLOYEE LOCKERS (PERSONAL STORAGE) TO BE 5% OF ALL EMPLOYEE LOCKERS (PERSONAL STORAGE) TO BE HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IF APPLICABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOWABLE OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
64' DINING BOOTH SECTIONS @ 24" PER OCCUPANT = 32 ALLOWABLE OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-6" BAR BANQUETTE @ 24" PER OCCUPANT = 11 ALLOWABLE OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING ROOM - LOOSE SEATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-6" PATIO BAR @ 24" PER OCCUPANT = 13 ALLOWABLE OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR DINING- LOOSE SEATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ. FT. PER OCCUPANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
679

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
837

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2191

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
318 ALLOWABLE OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
275 ACTUAL OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL ALLOWABLE OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'-6" DINING BANQUETTE @ 24" PER OCCUPANT = 14 ALLOWABLE OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
244 ALLOWABLE INT. OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
225 ACTUAL INT. OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
215

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37' BAR @ 24" PER OCCUPANT = 19 ALLOWABLE OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BAR BUTTERFLY BANQUETTE @ 24" PER OCCUPANT = 18 ALLOWABLE OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
74 ALLOWABLE PATIO OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 ACTUAL PATIO OCCUPANTS



18

1 3 4 5

6 9

11 1312

10

1 2 3 4

6 7 8

11 1210

15

15

15

15

15

15

16

8

22

22

22

6 9 10

11 14 16

6 9 10

11 14 16

5 76

17

17 18 19 20 21

18

19

20

21

19 20 21

17

18

19

20

21

17 21

21

20 23

4

4 25

4

4

8 10

11 12 16

9

17

20

23

17

25

24

24

24

1 3 4 5

6 9

11 1312

10

16

8

1 3 4 5

6 9

11 1312

10

16

8

26

27

REMOVE
LOWER
CURVED
SOFFITS

REMOVE
LOWER
CURVED
SOFFITS

ALIGN END OF
WALLS

RELOCATE EXISTING
DOOR (V.I.F.) SEE
ARCHITECTURAL
PLANS FOR DETAILS

27'-8"

27

16

9

ADDITIONAL DEMOLITION NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON DEMOLITION PLANS WITH NEW WORK PRIOR TO

DEMOLITION.

2. ALL EXISTING STRUCTURAL SYSTEMS / CEILING JOISTS (TRUSSES) STEEL COLUMNS, STEEL BEAMS, C.M.U. BEARING
WALLS  TO REMAIN (NO WORK)

3. ALL DIMENSIONS & CONDITIONS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED BEFORE START OF WORK.  NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES.

4. EXISTING LOW PRESSURE 1/4" COPPER PIPE HVAC CONTROL SYSTEM TO REMAIN IN CEILING (EXTREME CARE TO
BE TAKEN TO INSURE SYSTEM INTEGRITY IS MAINTAINED).

5. IN AREAS / SPACES WHERE A WALL OR WALLS ARE BEING REMOVED, THE EXISTING FLOORING AND CEILING
FINISHES SHALL BE REMOVED AS REQUIRED.  COORDINATE WITH G.C. FOR LOCATIONS

6. REMOVE ALL CEILING(S) AND LIGHT FIXTURES THROUGHOUT.

7. EXISTING FURNITURE TO BE REMOVED PRIOR TO DEMOLITION (IT IS THE OWNERS RESPONSIBILITY TO HAVE ALL
ARTWORK, FURNITURE, FIXTURES, ETC.  REMOVED PRIOR TO STAR OF DEMOLITION) UNLESS IT IS THE OWNERS
INTENT TO DISCARD SAID ITEMS.

8. ANY ITEM NOT SPECIFICALLY NOTED (BY OWNERS) TO BE STORED FOR REUSE SHALL BE DISPOSED OF
ACCORDINGLY.

9. COORDINATE WITH G.C. ON SITE FOR STORAGE OF ITEMS AS NOTED.

10. SIMILAR NOTES / CONDITIONS APPLY TO ALL AREAS OF WORK.  COORDINATE WORK WITH ALL CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENT DRAWINGS (FOLLOWING UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT)

11. EXISTING MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN.  CURRENTLY ALL MECH.  DUCT WORK TO REMAIN (G.C. TO
VERIFY AS TO RE-USE OF MECHANICAL VENTS AND DUCTWORK).  CHANGES TO DUCTWORK WILL BE SPECIFIED
ON NEW DRAWINGS FOR PERMIT (UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT)

12. COVER & PROTECT OR REMOVE AND STORE FOR REINSTALLATION  ALL EXISTING FIRE EXTINGUISHERS IN AREAS
OF DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION.  RETAIN IN ACCESSIBLE LOCATION (ON SITE) DURING DEMOLITION AND
FUTURE CONSTRUCTION.

13. REMOVE ALL EXISTING FLOORING THROUGHOUT SPACE (KITCHEN QUARRY TILE FLOORING TO REMAIN)

14. DEMOLITION CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO REMOVE ALL UNUSED ELECTRIC, PLUMBING, MECHANICAL
FIXTURES AND ASSOCIATED MATERIALS.  ALL MEP CONTRACTORS TO PROVIDE SAFE CUT-OFFS ACCORDINGLY.

15. ALL EMERGENCY LIGHTING AND EXIT SIGNAGE TO REMAIN (IN PLACE).  SAVE (REUSE AS REQUIRED) AND
PROTECT EXISTING EMERGENCY FIXTURES AS REQUIRED  G.C. TO VERIFY OPERABILITY OF FIXTURES AND FIX IF
NECESSARY.  NEW LOCATIONS OF EMERGENCY LIGHTING TO BE COORDINATED WITH NEW DRAWINGS (UNDER
SEPARATE PERMIT / COVER) V.I.F.

INTERIOR DEMOLITION PLAN KEYNOTES:

9

15

16

12

13

14

10

11

3

6

7

8

4

5

2

1

EXISTING CABINETRY TO BE REMOVED AND SALVAGED (IF APPLICABLE)

REMOVE EXISTING SOFFITS AND INTERIOR FAUX-CEILING GRIDS, BEAMS, DECORATIONS, ETC.

REMOVE EXISTING BOOTHS, TABLES AND SEATING (AS REQUIRED) RE-FINISH CHAIRS AND TABLES TO BE REUSED AS
DIRECTED

REMOVE EXISTING WALLS AND EQUIPMENT AT  EXISTING ROOM #'S: 104, 019. 110, 111, 112, AND 113.

REMOVE EXISTING DECORATIVE LIGHT FIXTURES AND LIGHTING (PROVIDE TEMPORARY LIGHT FIXTURES AS REQUIRED)

REMOVE EXISTING CEILING, GRID, LIGHTING & DIFFUSERS.  REMOVE EXISTING WIRING TO PANEL THROUGHOUT (FOR
ALL ELECTRICAL AND LOW VOLTAGE NOT TO BE REUSED) V.I.F.

REMOVE EXISTING BAR TOP AND DIE PANEL (FINISHES) AND REUSE / REPLACE EXISTING BACK BAR
EQUIPMENT-PROVIDE NEW PLUMBING FIXTURES AS REQUIRED (PATCH ALL FLOORS WITH QUARRY TILE TO MATCH) -
SAVE EQUIPMENT AS REQUIRED (V.I.F.)

SAW CUT EXISTING CONCRETE FLOORS AS REQUIRED TO RELOCATE UNDERGROUND (PLUMBING / ELECTRICAL AS
REQUIRED) AT BAR AREA (SEE SHEET A1.3 FOR TYP. SLAB PATCH DETAIL)

REMOVE EXISTING FLOOR COVERINGS AS REQUIRED (PATCH EXISTING FLOORS AS REQUIRED) SEE ARCHITECTURAL
DRAWINGS  FOR FLOORING SPECIFICATIONS
ALL MECHANICAL DUCTS AND EQUIPMENT IN CEILING SPACE TO REMAIN (SEE M.E.P. DRAWINGS FOR SPECIFIC
DETAILS AND NOTES)

REMOVE EXISTING NON-STRUCTURAL DECORATIVE ELEMENTS

REMOVE ALL EXISTING NON-STRUCTURAL SUPPORT BLOCKING USED FOR LIGHTING, CONDUIT, HVAC ITEMS, ETC....

EXISTING WALL(S) TO BE REMOVED (AS INDICATED)

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES:
* ALL EXISTING EQUIPMENT WAS REMOVED BY PREVIOUS OWNERS (EQUIPMENT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE FOR
REFERENCE AS TO LOCATIONS OF EXISTING LAYOUT, S.S. TABLES AND RACKS WERE NOT REMOVED AND WILL
REMAIN.
* EXTERIOR DEMOLITION SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH LANDLORD AND ALL SURROUNDING AREAS AND ELEMENTS
SHALL BE PROTECTED AS REQUIRED DURING ALL EXTERIOR WORK (V.I.F.)
* INTERIOR DEMOLITION INCLUDES SAW CUTTING OF EXISTING FLOORS (CONCRETE, ETC...), GENERAL CONTRACTOR
(AND ALL SUB-CONTRACTORS) SHALL FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH PLANS IN ORDER TO VERIFY LOCATIONS OF
FLOOR REMOVAL.
* REMOVE ALL WOOD AND TILE WAINSCOTING THROUGHOUT RESTAURANT (PATCH WALLS AS REQUIRED)
* ALL AREAS WHERE FLOOR / WALLS / CEILING CONSTRUCTION IS OPENED OR MODIFIED SHALL BE PATCHED /
REPAIRED TO MATCH EXISTING CONSTRUCTION.
*  ALL EXTERIOR WALL AND CEILING CAVITIES OPENED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INSULATED TO SAME
(EXISTING) VALUE (NOTE: NO WALLS OR CEILING SHALL BE OPENED OTHER THEN TO RELOCATE EXISTING ELECTRICAL
/ HVAC / PLUMBING SYSTEMS.

REMOVE EXISTING BATHROOM DECORATIVE ELEMENTS (TILE, FLOORING, PARTITIONS, CEILING, ETC...) IN ENTIRETY

17

EXISTING GLAZING (WINDOWS) TO REMAIN
EXISTING FIRE SPRINKLERS AND PIPING TO REMAIN (ANY REQUIRED CHANGES TO BE SUBMITTED UNDER SEPARATE
COVER - BY OTHERS).

REMOVE EXISTING STEEL (ALUM.) FASCIA (REPLACE WITH NEW WOOD (ROUGH-SAWN)

18

19

SAW CUT NEW OPENINGS IN EXTERIOR WALLS FOR NEW FAUX DOORS AND WINDOWS (INTERIOR WALL FINISH TO
REMAIN), SEE SHEETS A3.1 AND 3.2 FOR EXTERIOR DETAILS
REMOVE EXISTING SLATE TILE AT EXTERIOR OR BUILDING SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR NEW EXTERIOR DETAILS
AND NOTES.

20

21

REMOVE EXISTING METAL PANELS AND REPLACE AS REQUIRED WITH ROUGH SAWN CEDAR (HARDIE BOARD)
PAINTED TRIM
PREPARE EXTERIOR STUCCO JOINTS AND RE-STUCCO OVER ALL EXTERIOR JOINTS (ANGLED JOINTS) AS REQUIRED TO
ACHIEVE TEXTURED CONTINUOUS WALL SURFACE

22

23

REMOVE EXISTING ENTRY CANOPY SUPPORT COLUMNS AND OVERHEAD STRUCTURE AND ALL ABOVE GROUND
ELEMENTS(TYPICAL FOR THREE CANOPIES) ELECTRICAL RUNS TO REMAIN

24

REMOVE DECORATIVE METAL PANELS AND PATCH EXTERIOR AS REQUIRED

25 SAW CUT CONCRETE BOOTH BASES (VERIFY WHETHER CONCRETE BASE IS INTEGRAL WITH FLOOR SLAB OR
INDEPENDENT AND REPORT FINDINGS) TO OWNER

REMOVE EXISTING METAL STANDING SEAM ROOFING AND REPLACE WITH NEW "LIGHT WEIGHT" SPANISH TILE ROOF

26 REMOVE FISH TANK STRUCTURE (STEEL STRUCTURE) AND ALL SYSTEMS RELATED TO FISH TANK (V.I.F.)

27 SAW CUT TO BUTTERFLY SCULPTURE FOR ELECTRICAL SERVICE (ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO DETERMINE LOCATION
OF ELECTRICAL TRENCH IN FIELD) V.I.F.  (SEE SHEET A1.3 FOR TYP. SLAB PATCH DETAIL)

EXISTING FLOOR / DEMOLITION PLAN
SCALE 1/8" = 1'-0" EXISTING FLOOR /

DEMOLITION PLAN,
DEMOLITION KEY
NOTES, GENERAL
DEMOLITION NOTES

GRAPHIC SCALE:

0' 4' 8' 16' 24'

D1.1

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES:
* INTERIOR DEMOLITION OF NON-STRUCTURAL / DECORATIVE ELEMENTS ONLY
* EXTERIOR DEMOLITION CONSISTS OF SAW CUTTING OPEN AREAS FOR FAUX DOOR AND WINDOWS (AS PER DRAWINGS).

As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

LANDLORD
COMMENTS 01-31-201

PERMIT REVISION 02-20-202

GENERAL EQUIPMENT DEMOLITION NOTES:
* ALL KITCHEN COOKING / DISHWASHING EQUIPMENT PREVIOUSLY REMOVED BY KONA

GRILL (SEE NEW F.S. / EQUIPMENT DRAWINGS FOR NEW EQUIPMENT LAYOUTS.
* EXISTING S.S. TABLES, SHELVES AND LANDING AREAS / TABLES REMAIN AND ARE TO BE

RE-USED
* EXISTING ICE MACHINES TO REMAIN
* EXISTING HAND SINKS AND PREP SINKS TO REMAIN
* EXISTING HOOD TO REMAIN (ANY FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEM WORK TO BE UNDER SEPERATE

PERMIT).

EXP. 11/2020

1

1

1

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
84"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERLICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 FT. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BS3D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
84"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERLICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BS3D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERLICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING I

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING II

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P102

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO II

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSHI

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSHI

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING I

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING II

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIQUOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICK-UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREP

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCULLERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEVERAGE I

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELIVERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING III

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION NOTES (IF APPLICABLE) PRIOR TO DEMOLITIONS OF WALLS, COLUMNS, FLOORS AND ROOFS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXISTING STRUCTURAL CONDITIONS AND ALL BEARING WALLS AND CONSULT THE ARCHITECT AS TO STRUCTURAL CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE CONTRARY TO THESE DRAWINGS. PROPERLY SHORE EXISTING STRUCTURE WHEN REMOVING  COLUMNS, WALLS, FLOORS AND ROOF PER PLAN THIS PLAN SHOWS GENERAL DEMOLITION WORK TO BE  PERFORMED AND DOES NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR FROM OTHER DEMOLITION WORK REQUIRED TO PRODUCE THE BUILDING MODIFICATIONS SHOWN ON THE REMAINING CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. PROTECT ALL EXISTING CONSTRUCTION SHOWN TO REMAIN FROM DAMAGE DURING CONSTRUCTION, FOR THE EXTENT OF THE DEMOLITION AND MODIFICATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPERVISE AND DIRECT THE WORK, USING THE CONTRACTOR'S BEST SKILL AND ATTENTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE  RESPONSIBLE FOR AND HAVE CONTROL OVER CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, (UNLESS A SEQUENCE IS SPECIFIED BY THE OWNER OR CONTRACT DOCUMENTS) AND PROCEDURES, AND FOR COORDINATING ALL PORTIONS OF THE WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM DEMOLITION IN SUCH A MANNER THAT WILL PROTECT THE EXISTING CONSTRUCTION WHICH IS TO REMAIN AND / OR BE REUSED.  ALL ITEMS INDICATED TO BE SALVAGED SHALL BE CAREFULLY REMOVED   INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE DRAWINGS IS BASED ON EARLIER DOCUMENTATION AND FIELD VERIFICATION OF APPARENT ITEMS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE ACCURACY OF THE PLANS AND INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN. THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE NOTIFIED OF ANY  LATENT AND UNFORESEEN CONDITIONS WHICH WILL ADVERSELY AFFECT THE PROGRESS OF WORK. SECURE ANY DAMAGED AREAS AS REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN A SAFE ENVIRONMENT FOR ADDITIONAL EVALUATION AND REMEDIAL WORK TO OCCUR. DEMOLITION THAT IS NOTED FOR THE EXISTING FACILITY AND SYSTEMS CAN NOT POSSIBLY CONVEY ALL OF THE ELEMENTS OF WORK IN THE DEMOLITION.  THE INTENT OF THE DEMOLITION NOTES CONTAINED HEREIN IS TO CONVEY THE MAJOR ITEMS TO BE REMOVED, BUT ALSO IMPLIES THAT ALL MINOR ITEMS COINCIDENT WITH THE MAJOR ITEM BE REMOVED.   THUS, THE PURPOSE OF THESE DRAWINGS IS TO SHOW THE MINIMUM LIMITS AND NOT THE ENTIRE SCOPE OF WORK. ALL LABOR, MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION MEANS AND METHODS SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL RULES, REGULATIONS AND ORDINANCES OF ALL FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE WORK, INCLUDING OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT (OSHA) ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL DISCONNECT ALL POWER IN AREAS OF WORK PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF DEMOLITION AND SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY POWER AND LIGHTING FOR DEMOLITION CONTRACTOR.  NOTE HIGH BAY LIGHTING TO REMAIN DURING DEMOLITION PHASE (VERIFY EXISTING HIGH BAY LIGHTS WITH NEW ELECTRICAL LAYOUT) ALL PIPING TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE CAPPED AT THE SOURCE. ALL DEMOLITION TO BE PREFORMED WITHOUT DAMAGE TO ADJOINING SPACES. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING ALL REPAIRS TO DAMAGED AREAS AT NO COST TO TENANT, OR ARCHITECT. PATCH AND REPAIR: EXISTING CONSTRUCTION WHERE AFFECTED BY DEMOLITION WORK SHALL BE PROPERLY REWORKED, ALIGNED AND REPAIRED TO LEAVE NO EVIDENCE OF REMODELING WORK. FIRE SPRINKLERS TO REMAIN, FIRE SPRINKLER DRAWINGS TO BE PROVIDED WHEN CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS ARE SUBMITTED (UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT). DESCRIPTION OF WORK: PERFORM ALL WORK OF A DEMOLITION NATURE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED OR NECESSARY TO A FULL AND COMPLETE EXECUTION OF THE WORK, WHETHER OR NOT SHOWN OR SPECIFIED. EXACT EXTENT OF DEMOLITION MAY NOT BE FULLY INDICATED BY THE DRAWINGS. GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF EXISTING PARTITIONS, SOFFITS, DOORS, FRAMES, ANY MECHANICAL, PLUMBING OR ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT, EXISTING WALL TREATMENT, FLOOR COVERING, ETC., AS NECESSARY FOR THE PROPER INSTALLATION ACCORDING TO THE CONSTRUCTION DRAWING SET.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY BARRICADES AS REQUIRED BY THE OWNER OR LOCAL ORDINANCES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY UTILITIES AS REQUIRED. GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SAFETY OF THE EXISTING STRUCTURE. UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED, SHOWN OR SPECIFIED, ALL MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT REMOVED OR DEMOLISHED, EXCEPT THAT NOTED TO BE SALVAGED OR RELOCATED, SHALL BECOME THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR, AND SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE PREMISES AND LEGALLY DISPOSED OF. CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO AVOID DAMAGING OR DISTURBING EXISTING CONSTRUCTION WHICH IS INDICATED TO REMAIN. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ANY REPAIRS NECESSARY TO RECTIFY DAMAGE AND RESTORE EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO UNDAMAGED STATE PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK, AT NO EXPENSE TO THE OWNER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE ENTIRELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SHORING, BRACING, SCAFFOLDING, ETC., THEIR STRENGTH AND ADEQUACY, PROPER USE, OPERATION MAINTENANCE. IN AREAS WHERE EXISTING WALLS, PARTITIONS, RAILINGS, FLOOR FINISHES, ETC., ARE REMOVED, FLOOR SURFACE STRIPPED TO SUB FLOOR SHALL BE STRIPPED SMOOTH AND CLEANED AND MADE READY TO RECEIVE NEW FLOOR FINISHES AS PER SCHEDULE/PLANS. REMOVAL OF WALLS AND PARTITIONS INCLUDES ALL PANELING, DOORS, FRAMES, WINDOWS, SIGNS, ETC. CAP ANY ELECTRICAL WORK AND PLUMBING OR MECHANICAL PIPING (WHICH IS NOT REQUIRED TO REMAIN - SEE NOTES K & L) FLUSH WITH FLOOR OR ADJACENT WALL, OR AS REQUIRED BY CODE. REMOVE ALL CLOCKS, SIGNS, BRACKETS, HOOKS, !JUMPER STRIPS, BASES, ETC., FROM COLUMNS, HALLS, SOFFITS, CEILING, ETC., WHICH ARE TO REMAIN, UNLESS DIRECTED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNER. DO NOT REMOVE ANY FIRE EXTINGUISHERS, CONTROLS, SIGNS, ETC., REQUIRED BY CODE. WHERE PIPING, DUCTWORK, ELECTRICAL WORK, ETC., IS SHOWN TO BE REMOVED, IT APPLIES 0NLY TO LINES SERVING FIXTURES, SUPPLIES, RETURNS, OUTLETS, EQUIPMENT, ETC., WHICH ARE TO BE REMOVED. DO NOT DISCONNECT ANY MAINS OR BRANCH LINES SERVING ITEMS WHICH ARE TO REMAIN. ANY INACTIVE LINES MUST BE REMOVED IN THEIR ENTIRETY TO SUCH EXTENT AS NOT TO INTERFERE WITH MECHANICAL AND/OR ELECTRICAL WORK, THEIR APPURTENANCES, ETC. EMERGENCY LIGHTS, FIRE EXTINGUISHERS, THERMOSTATS, ALARMS, ELECTRICAL PANELS, SWITCHES FOR LIGHTS (OR ANY OTHER CONTROLS FOR ITEMS WHICH WILL REMAIN) THAT ARE LOCATED ON WALLS TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE RELOCATED TEMPORARILY AT NEAREST APPROPRIATE LOCATION AND AS APPROVED BY THE OWNER. BEFORE REMOVING ANY SPRINKLER HEADS AND SPRINKLER LINES, NOTIFY THE OWNER AND THE OWNERS INSURANCE REPRESENTATIVE. IN AREAS WHERE CEILING OR CEILING GRID IS TO REMAIN, REMOVE ALL SIGNS SUSPENDED FROM CEILING AND ANY ACCOMPANYING SIGN SUPPORT BRACKETS. REMOVE ANY CEILING CONSTRUCTION THAT IS DAMAGED AT THE AREAS OF THE SIGN SUPPORTS, AND PATCH AS REQUIRED. DISPOSAL OF ALL EXISTING CONSTRUCTION ITEMS, EQUIPMENT, FIXTURES, ETC., WHICH ARE TO BE REMOVED AS PART OF THIS WORK, MUST BE VERIFIED WITH OWNER'S FIELD REPRESENTATIVE. CONTRACTORS MAY BE REQUIRED TO MOVE OFF SITE OR RELOCATE, OR TURN OVER TO THE OWNER ANY OR ALL SUCH ITEMS. REMOVE AND CAP ALL EXISTING ELECTRICAL CONDUIT STUB-UP, FLOOR JUNCTION BOXES AND OUTLETS AT EXISTING FLOOR SLAB. GAP FLUSH WITH FLOOR AND AS REQUIRED BY CODE. PATCH FLOOR SLAB AS REQUIRED.  REMOVE ALL EXISTING RUBBER BASES NEW BASE IS TO BE INSTALLED. SEE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE. AT PERIMETER AREA WALLS THAT REMAIN, REMOVE AND GAP AS REQUIRED BY CODE ALL EXISTING ELECTRICAL OUTLETS, CLOSE ANY MISCELLANEOUS OPENINGS AND PATCH WALL AS REQUIRED. REMOVE ALL EXISTING WALL STANDARDS, PEGBOARD, CORNICES, SIGNS OR LETTERING, UNLESS INDICATED OR DIRECTED OTHERWISE. REMOVE/ RELOCATE, AS INDICATED ON PLAN, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, ANY ELECTRICAL OUTLET BOXES, ETC. SUPPORT EXISTING CEILING AS REQUIRED ADJACENT CEILING OR CONSTRUCTION IS REMOVED. SALVAGE AND STORE EXISTING DOORS AND HARDWARE THAT ARE SHOWN TO BE REMOVED, FOR POSSIBLE REUSE. CONTRACTOR TO COMPILE INVENTORY OF ITEMS FOR REVIEW WITH OWNER FOR DIRECTION AND/OR REUSE OF HARDWARE / PRODUCTS. CEILING TILES - REMOVE AND REPLACE ALL CEILING TILES WHICH ARE WATER STAINED, BROKEN OR OTHERWISE RENDERED UNUSABLE. REPAIR METAL GRID SYSTEM AS MAY BE REQUIRED, AND SUPPORT AS REQUIRED. PROVIDE A UNIT COST PER TILE TO BE USED FOR INCREASE OR DECREASE OF SCOPE OF WORK. EXISTING CEILING TILES THAT ARE TEMPORARILY REMOVED DURING THE COURSE OF REMODELING WORK SHALL BE CAREFULLY REMOVED AND STORED, SO THEY MAY BE REUSED. DEMOLITION OPERATIONS SHALL BE DONE IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO AVOID HAZARDS TO PERSONS AND PROPERTY AND INTERFERENCE WITH THE USE OF ADJACENT AREAS OR INTERRUPTION OF FREE PASSAGE TO, FROM, AND ABOUT SUCH AREAS.  CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO PREVENT THE SPREAD OF DUST AND FLYING PARTICLES. COORDINATE WITH OWNER. PROVIDE DUST-TIGHT PARTITIONS AND DOORS BETWEEN AREAS OF DEMOLITION AND AREAS WHICH ARE FINISHED OR IN USE. PROVIDE NOT LESS THAN 2 X 4 HOOD STUD PARTITIONS WITH 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD AND OVERHEAD FLAME-RETARDANT POLYETHYLENE FILM CLOSURES. JOINTS SHALL BE SEALED TIGHT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP THE PREMISES FREE FROM THE ACCUMULATION OF WASTE MATERIAL AND RUBBISH AND AT THE COMPLETION OF THE WORK UNDER EACH PHASE SHALL REMOVE FROM THE PREMISES ALL RUBBISH, IMPLEMENTS, AND SURPLUS MATERIALS AND LEAVE THE AREAS BROOM CLEAN.  SITE BURNING WILL NOT BE ALLOWED 



B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

BENCH

BENCH

BENCH

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

BE
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

BENCH

BENCH

BENCH

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

BENCH

BE
NC
H

BE
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

BENCH

BE
NC
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

BE
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

E1

RA CHEM D1
D2

FS1

E1E2

H1

C2
C1

EXHAUST 4" X 16"

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

BENCH

BENCH

BENCH

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

BENCH

BE
NC
H

BE
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

BENCH

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

B
E
N
C
H

E1

RA CHEM D1
D2

FS1

E1
E2

H1

C2
C1

EXHAUST 4" X 16"

LANDLORD NOTES
1. THE TENANT'S GENERAL CONTRACTOR MUST CONDUCT A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH THE LANDLORD'S ON-SITE REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO WORK START.
2. THE TENANT'S CONTRACTOR WILL REPAINT AND/OR REPAIR THE LANDLORD'S PROPERTY (BULKHEADS, NEUTRAL PIERS, SITE FURNITURE, SITE LIGHTING, ETC.)

DAMAGED DURING TENANT IMPROVEMENT.
3. THE CEILING SYSTEMS ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED USING MATERIALS WITH A CLASS "A" FIRE RATING, BUT ONLY REQUIRE FIRE RATING AS AN ASSEMBLY IN EXIT

CORRIDORS AND ANY OTHER LOCATIONS REQUIRED BY CODE.
4. SUPPORT WIRES FOR LAY-IN CEILING GRID, LIGHTS AND HVAC EQUIPMENT, ETC. MUST NOT BE CONNECTED TO ANY OF THE LANDLORD'S ELECTRICAL AND

PLUMBING AND FIRE PROTECTION PIPING, MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT OR ROOF.  ALL SUPPORT WIRES MAY ONLY BE CONNECTED TO THE TOP CORD OF JOIST
AND/OR STRUCTURAL MEMBERS (VIA EXPANSION ANCHOR INTO CONCRETE FLOOR SLAB).

5. ALL MATERIALS USED IN CONSTRUCTION OF THIS SPACE MUST BE ASBESTOS FREE.

6. ANY PENETRATION OR MODIFICATIONS TO STRUCTURAL STEEL, CONCRETE OR ROOF DECK MUST BE COORDINATED AND APPROVED BY THE NEXT REALTY LLC..
ON-SITE REPRESENTATIVE AND THE LANDLORD'S STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO THE START OF SUCH WORK.

7. NO TRENCHING OF EXISTING EXTERIOR SLABS (IF APPLICABLE), FOR ELECTRICAL CONDUIT, ETC., IS ALLOWED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM THE
LANDLORD.

EXISTING SITE PLAN
NO SCALE

FAT ROSIE'S TACO AND TEQUILA BAR
940 N. MILWAUKEE AVE.
LINCOLNSHIRE, IL 60069

As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

LANDLORD
COMMENTS 01-31-201

PERMIT REVISION 02-20-202

GENERAL KEY PLAN
NO SCALE

FAT ROSIE'S TACO AND TEQUILA BAR
940 N. MILWAUKEE AVE.
LINCOLNSHIRE, IL 60069

EXISTING SITE PLAN, KEY
PLAN, LANDLORD
NOTES

A1.1
EXP. 11/2020

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILWAUKEE AVENUE (IL. RTE. 21 / U.S. RTE. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APTAKISIC ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKWAY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
649

AutoCAD SHX Text
649

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
647

AutoCAD SHX Text
647

AutoCAD SHX Text
647

AutoCAD SHX Text
647

AutoCAD SHX Text
647

AutoCAD SHX Text
647

AutoCAD SHX Text
647

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
644

AutoCAD SHX Text
644

AutoCAD SHX Text
643

AutoCAD SHX Text
643

AutoCAD SHX Text
642

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
SENIOR HOUSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" D.I. WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 40' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 20' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' FUTURE ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' EXISTING ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOST 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERCHANDISE 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTERFLY SCULPTURE 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED DINING 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING  ROOM 1 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
72 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE USE TOILET 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S BATHROOM 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMAN'S BATHROOM 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY VESTIBULE 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR DINING 1 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR  104

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR DINING 2 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO BAR P102

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO DINING P103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET VESTIBULE 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING ROOM 2 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICK-UP 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKLINE 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELIVERY 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP SINK 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY STORAGE 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREP KITCHEN 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEVERAGE 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY STORAGE 124

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIQUOR STORAGE 128

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK-IN COOLER 125

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER 126

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEER COOLER 127

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL ROOM 129

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE YARD 130

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E2

AutoCAD SHX Text
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" X 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT PATIO P102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. QT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE USE TOILET 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOST 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERCHANDISE 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTERFLY SCULPTURE 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED DINING 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING  ROOM 1 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
72 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE USE TOILET 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S BATHROOM 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMAN'S BATHROOM 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY VESTIBULE 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR DINING 1 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR  104

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR DINING 2 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO BAR P102

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO DINING P103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET VESTIBULE 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING ROOM 2 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICK-UP 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKLINE 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELIVERY 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP SINK 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY STORAGE 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREP KITCHEN 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEVERAGE 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY STORAGE 124

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIQUOR STORAGE 128

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK-IN COOLER 125

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER 126

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEER COOLER 127

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL ROOM 129

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE YARD 130

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E2

AutoCAD SHX Text
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" X 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT PATIO P102

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. QT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE USE TOILET 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUE



REMOVE ALL EXISTING EXTERIOR
"CHOPSTICK" STRUCTURE AND
CANOPIES IN ENTIRETY REPLACE
WITH NEW EXTERIOR POST
MOUNTED OVERSIZED LIGHTS

REPLACE EXISTING SLATE TILE WITH
NEW STUCCO (SEE DETAILS ON
EXTERIOR DRAWINGS)

NEW BUTTERFLY
SCULPTURE SUPPLIED
BY OWNER AND
INSTALLED BY G.C.

NEW BAR DIE PANEL
AND BAR TOP
(EXISTING GARAGE
DOOR (GLASS
OVERHEAD DOOR TO
REMAIN)

E1

E1
E2

EXHA
UST

4" X 16"

  C
le

ar
an

ce
s -

 F
or

C
om

bu
st

ib
le

 S
ur

fa
ce

s;
Fo

r N
on

 - 
C

om
bu

st
ib

le
   

Su
rfa

ce
s -

 0
'

  C
le

ar
an

ce
s -

 F
or

C
om

bu
st

ib
le

 S
ur

fa
ce

s;
Fo

r N
on

 - 
C

om
bu

st
ib

le
   

Su
rfa

ce
s -

 0
'

RELOCATE DOOR TO
ALLOW FOR REVISED
ACCESS TO WOMAN'S
BATHROOM AND NEW
SINGLE USE
BATHROOMS

NEW "BAR HEIGHT"
BANQUET SEATING

42" TALL MILLWORK
PLANTER WALL
(MEASURED FROM
PLATFORM LEVEL)
EL.: 4'-6 1/4" A.F.F.

NEW ENGINEERED WOOD FLOOR
RAISED PLATFORM
2X4 WOLM. SLEEPERS @ 4'-0" O.C.
(MECH. FASTEN TO CONCRETE FLOOR)
2X10 FLOOR JOISTS AT 16" O.C.
3/4" T&G PLYWOOD DECKING (GLUE
AND SCREW TO JOISTS)
ENGINEERED HARDWOOD FLOORING
ON MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDED
SUBSTRATE (V.I.F.)

RECONFIGURE
EXISTING BAR TO NEW
LOCATION RE-USE
EXISTING EQUIPMENT
AS CAPABLE
CONCRETE BAR TOP
AND BACK BAR TOP
(DETAILS AND COLOR
TO BE VERIFIED)

REPLACE STANDING SEAM
ROOFING WITH "LIGHT WEIGHT"
SPANISH TILE TYPE ROOF (V.I.F.)

RE-STUCCO "PATCH" ALL
JOINTS AND/OR PROVIDE
NEW STUCCO OVER ENTIRE
WALL (AS REQUIRED) TO
CREATE CONSISTENT WALL
FINISH (COLOR TO BE
DETERMINED)

REPLACE STANDING SEAM
ROOFING WITH "LIGHT WEIGHT"
SPANISH TILE TYPE ROOF (V.I.F.)

REPLACE STANDING SEAM
ROOFING WITH "LIGHT WEIGHT"
SPANISH TILE TYPE ROOF (V.I.F.)

RE-STUCCO "PATCH" ALL
JOINTS AND/OR PROVIDE
NEW STUCCO OVER ENTIRE
WALL (AS REQUIRED) TO
CREATE CONSISTENT WALL
FINISH (COLOR TO BE
DETERMINED)

WHITE WASH "MILK-PAINT"
EXISTING STONE FACADE
MATERIAL (TYP.)

WHITE WASH "MILK-PAINT"
EXISTING STONE FACADE
MATERIAL (TYP.)

WHITE WASH "MILK-PAINT"
EXISTING STONE FACADE
MATERIAL (TYP.)

WHITE WASH "MILK-PAINT"
EXISTING STONE FACADE
MATERIAL (TYP.)

NEW "DECORATIVE BEAMS"
ORNAMENTAL CAP TO REPLACE
EXISTING (ROOFING AND
FLASHING TO REMAIN)

RE-STUCCO "PATCH" ALL JOINTS
AND/OR PROVIDE NEW STUCCO
OVER ENTIRE WALL (AS
REQUIRED) TO CREATE
CONSISTENT WALL FINISH (COLOR
TO BE DETERMINED)

WRAP ALL EXISTING WINDOWS
WITH "WEATHERED WOOD" TRIM

WRAP ALL EXISTING WINDOWS
WITH "WEATHERED WOOD" TRIM

NEW INTERIOR LIT "PUBLIC ART"
(NOT SHOWN) HUNG FROM
CEILING

NEW "FAUX" WINDOWS AND
ORNAMENTAL IRON GRATES

NEW "FAT ROSIE'S" SIGNAGE (SIZE
TO BE DETERMINED) PERMIT
UNDER SEPARATE COVER (BY
OTHERS)

REMOVE EXISTING SLATE TILE AT
RECESSED WINDOWS REPLACE
WITH COLORED STUCCO FINISH

REMOVE EXISTING TILE FACADE
AND REPLACE WITH STUCCO

NEW "FAUX" DOORS

RE-STUCCO "PATCH" ALL JOINTS
AND/OR PROVIDE NEW STUCCO
OVER ENTIRE WALL (AS
REQUIRED) TO CREATE
CONSISTENT WALL FINISH (COLOR
TO BE DETERMINED)

42" TALL MILLWORK
PLANTER WALL
(MEASURED FROM
PLATFORM LEVEL)
EL.: 4'-6 1/4" A.F.F.

EXTEND EXISTING
QUARRY TILE TO NEW
BAR PERIMETER PATCH
AND REPAIR EXISTING
FLOORING AS
REQUIRED

TRENCH ELECTRICAL
LINES TO BUTTERFLY
SCULPTURE (VERIFY
TRENCH AND ALL
REQUIREMENTS IN
FIELD)

B

A

42" TALL MILLWORK
PLANTER WALL  A.F.F.

42" TALL MILLWORK
PLANTER WALL  A.F.F.

42" TALL MILLWORK
PLANTER WALL  A.F.F.

SUPPLY NEW
PARTITIONS TO
BATHROOMS (V.I.F.
STYLE AND FINISH) TYP.

ALIGN WALL WITH
EXISTING SERVICE
AREA (BAR SIDE) V.I.F.

STORAGE CABINETS

S.S. DRAIN BOARD (RECESSED
INTO BAR TOP)

STORAGE
CABINETS
UNDER TAYLOR
MACHINES STORAGE CABINETS

S.S. DRAIN BOARD (RECESSED
INTO BAR TOP)

STORAGE
CABINETS
UNDER TAYLOR
MACHINES

MILLWORK COLUMN
AND SOFFIT OVER
BANQUETTE SEATING
WITH WOOD
PANELING

MILLWORK "WOOD"
COLUMN AND SOFFIT
OVER BANQUETTE
SEATING WITH WOOD
PANELING

A

B

NEW MILLWORK
BENCH AND SEATING
SURROUNDING
BUTTERFLY SCULPTOR
BY OTHERS AND
INSTALLED BY G.C.

BABY CHANGING
TABLE (S.S.) RECESS
MOUNT INTO WALL IF
APPLICABLE

EXISTING F.R.P. THROUGHOUT
KITCHEN, MOP SINK, DELIVERY,
BEVERAGE, DRY STORAGE AND
LIQUOR STORAGE AREAS (TO
BOTTOM OF CEILING TYP.) S.S.
PANELS BEHIND KITCHEN
COOKING EQUIPMENT

EXISTING F.R.P. THROUGHOUT
KITCHEN, MOP SINK, DELIVERY,
BEVERAGE, DRY STORAGE AND
LIQUOR STORAGE AREAS (TO
BOTTOM OF CEILING TYP.)

EXISTING S.S. PANELS BEHIND
KITCHEN COOKING EQUIPMENT

A

A

As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

LANDLORD
COMMENTS 01-31-201

PERMIT REVISION 02-20-202

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

FLOOR PLAN,
PARTITION NOTES AND
SPECIFICATIONS,
GENERAL
CONSTRUCTION NOTES

A1.2

PARTITION LATERAL BRACING SCHEDULE

WALL LEGEND

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 

EXP. 11/2020

9
12

11
10

A4.1

2
3

4
1

A4.1

7
8

5
6

A4.1

13
16

15
14

A4.1

1

2

2

2

2
2

2

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL - FINISHED GYP. TO FINISHED GYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL - FINISHED GYP. TO FINISHED GYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
72 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" X 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
  Clearances - For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Combustible Surfaces;

AutoCAD SHX Text
For Non - Combustible

AutoCAD SHX Text
   Surfaces - 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
  Clearances - For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Combustible Surfaces;

AutoCAD SHX Text
For Non - Combustible

AutoCAD SHX Text
   Surfaces - 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERLICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" DOUBLE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC48WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRES 1-3/16" CLEARANCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM HINGED SIDE OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET WHEN LOCATING UNIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN A CORNER TO ALLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS TO FULL EXTENSION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERLICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" DOUBLE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC48WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRES 1-3/16" CLEARANCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM HINGED SIDE OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET WHEN LOCATING UNIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN A CORNER TO ALLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS TO FULL EXTENSION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-D48A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-D48A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. QT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL SPECIFICATION FOR COLD-FORMED METAL (IF APPLICABLE): METAL STUDS, JOIST AND ACCESSORIES * ALL PRODUCTS TO BE MANUFACTURED BY THE CURRENT MEMBERS OF THE STEEL STUD MANUFACTURES ASSOCIATION. * ALL GALVANIZED STUDS AND JOISTS SHALL BE FORMED FROM STEEL THAT CORRESPONDS TO THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF 1996 A.I.S.A. STANDARDS. * ALL STRUCTURAL MEMBERS SHALL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN IRON AND STEEL INSTITUTE (AISI) "SPECIFICATION FOR THE DESIGN OF COLD-FORMED STEEL STRUCTURAL MEMBERS" 1996 EDITION. * PROVIDE ALL ACCESSORIES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, TRACKS, CLIPS, WEB STIFFENERS, ANCHORS, FASTING DEVICES, RESILIENT CLIPS, AND OTHER ACCESSORIES REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETE AND PROPER INSTALLATION, AND AS RECOMMENDED BY THE MANUFACTURER FOR THE STEEL MEMBERS USED. * FASTING OF COMPONENTS SHALL BE WITH SELF-DRILLING SCREWS OR WELDING.  SCREWS OR WELDS SHALL BE OF SUFFICIENT SIZE TO INSURE THE STRENGTH OF THE CONNECTION. ALL WELDS OF GALVANIZED STEEL SHALL BE TOUCHED UP WITH ZINC-RICH PAINT.  ALL WELDS OF CARBON SHEET STEEL SHALL BE TOUCHED UP WITH PAINT.  WIRE TYING OF COMPONENTS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED. FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION * PRIOR TO FABRICATION OF FRAMING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS TO THE ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER TO OBTAIN APPROVAL. * FRAMING COMPONENTS MAY BE PRE-ASSEMBLED INTO PANELS PRIOR TO ERECTING.  PREFABRICATED PANELS SHALL BE SQUARE, WITH COMPONENTS ATTACHED IN A MANNER TO PREVENT RACKING AND TO MINIMIZE DISTORTION WHILE LIFTING AND TRANSPORTING. * ALL FRAMING COMPONENTS SHALL BE CUT SQUARELY FOR ATTACHMENT TO PERPENDICULAR MEMBERS OR AS REQUIRED FOR AN ANGULAR FIT AGAINST ABUTTING MEMBER. * STUDS SHALL BE PLUMBED, ALIGNED AND SECURELY ATTACHED TO FLANGES OF BOTH UPPER AND LOWER RUNNERS, EXCEPT IN THE CASE OF INTERIOR, NON-LOAD BEARING WALLS, STUDS NEED NOT BE ATTACHED TO UPPER OR LOWER RUNNERS. * IN ALL DOUBLED JAMB STUDS AND DOUBLED HEADERS NOT ACCESSIBLE TO INSULATION CONTRACTORS, INSULATION EQUAL TO THAT SPECIFIED ELSEWHERE SHALL BE PROVIDED. * SPLICES IN AXIAL LOAD BEARING MEMBERS OTHER THAN RUNNER TRACK SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED. * TEMPORARY BRACING WHERE REQUIRED, SHALL BE PROVIDED UNTIL ERECTION IS COMPLETE. * HANDLING AND LIFTING OF PREFABRICATED PANELS SHALL BE DONE IN A MANNER SO AS NOT TO CAUSE DISTORTION IN ANY MEMBER. INSTALLATION (AXIAL LOAD BEARING) * RUNNERS SHALL BE SECURELY ANCHORED TO THE SUPPORTING STRUCTURE AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. * COMPLETE, UNIFORM AND LEVER BEARING SUPPORT SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR THE BOTTOM RUNNER. * FRAMING OF THE WALL OPENINGS SHALL INCLUDE HEADERS AND SUPPORTING STUDS AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. * DIAGONALLY BRACED STUD WALLS, AS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS, SHALL BE PROVIDED AT LOCATIONS DESIGNATED AS "SHEAR WALLS" FOR FRAME STABILITY AND LATERAL LOAD RESISTANCE.  ADDITIONAL STUDS, WHEN NECESSARY, SHALL BE POSITIONED AS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS TO RESIST THE VERTICAL COMPONENTS. * SPLICES IN AXIALLY LOADED STUDS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED. INSTALLATION (JOISTS) * UNIFORM AND LEVEL JOIST BEARING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT FOUNDATION WALLS BY MEANS OF SHIMS AND/OR NON-SETTING GROUT. * JOIST SHALL BE LOCATED DIRECTLY OVER BEARING STUDS OR A LOAD DISTRIBUTION MEMBER SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE TOP OF THE BEARING WALL. * WEB STIFFENERS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT REACTION POINTS AND/OR POINTS OF CONCENTRATED LOADS WHERE INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS. * JOIST BRIDGING SHALL BE PROVIDED WHERE INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS. * ADDITIONAL JOIST SHALL BE PROVIDED UNDER PARALLEL PARTITIONS WHEN THE PARTITION LENGTH EXCEEDS ONE-HALF OF THE JOIST SPAN, ALSO AROUND ALL FLOOR AND ROOF OPENINGS, WHICH INTERRUPT ONE OR MORE SPANNING MEMBERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. * END BLOCKING SHALL BE PROVIDED WHERE JOIST ENDS ARE NOT OTHERWISE RESTRAINED FORM ROTATION. INSTALLATION (NON-LOAD BEARING) * RUNNERS SHOULD BE SECURELY ANCHORED TO THE SUPPORTING STRUCTURE AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. * JACK STUDS OR CRIPPLES SHALL BE INSTALLED BELOW WINDOW SILLS, ABOVE WINDOW AND DOOR HEADS, AND ELSEWHERE TO FURNISH SUPPORTS. * LATERAL BRACING SHALL BE PROVIDED BY USE OF GYPSUM BOARD AND GYPSUM SHEATHING OR BY HORIZONTAL STRAPS OR COLD-ROLLED CHANNELS.  BRACING SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION D3 OF THE AISI SPECIFICATION. * PROVISIONS FOR STRUCTURE VERTICAL MOVEMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED WHERE INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS. * HANDLING AND LIFTING OF PREFABRICATED PANELS SHALL BE DONE IN A MANNER AS NOT TO CAUSE DISTORTION IN ANY MEMBER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL / CEILING FINISH NOTES: * ALL GYPSUM WALLS SHALL BE PAINTED / PLASTER FINISH * PAINT (SPRAY) ALL CEILINGS AS REQUIRED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER OF BRACES REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE LATERAL BRACING AT UNSUPPORTED PARTITION ENDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE LATERAL BRACING FOR ALL PARTITIONS WHICH DO NOT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND TO STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD ONE BRACE PER EACH ADDITIONAL 6'-0" OF PARTITION LENGTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION LENGTH BETWEEN LATERAL SUPPORT PROVIDED BY LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT OR INTERSECTING PERPENDICULAR PARTITIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 GAUGE (.0312 MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SJ STYLE (.0341 MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
362SJ20

AutoCAD SHX Text
400SJ20

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
400ST20

AutoCAD SHX Text
600ST20

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
358ST20

AutoCAD SHX Text
212ST20

AutoCAD SHX Text
400ST22

AutoCAD SHX Text
600ST22

AutoCAD SHX Text
358ST22

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'0"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'9"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'6"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'9"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'0"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'6"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'3"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'3"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'10"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'2"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'10"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'1"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'6"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'11"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'11"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'7"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'0"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'9"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'11"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'0"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'7"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'10"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'2"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'5"f

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'8"f

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'1"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'0"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'3"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'3"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'3"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'6"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'3"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'9"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'0"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'0"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'9"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'3"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'0"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'9"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'3"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'3"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'9"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'3"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'6"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'9"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'3"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'6"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'0"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'0"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'0"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'0"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'0"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'9"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'3"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITING HEIGHTS - INTERIOR STUD FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 GAUGE (.0179 MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 GAUGE (.0270 MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
212ST22

AutoCAD SHX Text
600ST25

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
212ST25

AutoCAD SHX Text
358ST25

AutoCAD SHX Text
400ST25

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
158ST25

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'3"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'9"f

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
l/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'3"f

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'3"f

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'0"f

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'0"v

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'0"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'6"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'0"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'3"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'0"v

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'0"f

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'9"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'6"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'0"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'3"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'6"f

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'9"f

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'6"f

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'3"f

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'6"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'3"f

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEFL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION,

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO LAYERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'6"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'6"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'3"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'9"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'0"v

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'0"f

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'0"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'6"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'0"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'9"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'6"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'9"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'9"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURRING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'3"d

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE FLOOR PLAN AND DETAILS FOR METAL STUD SIZES OTHER THAN THOSE INDICATED IN PARTITION TYPES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL METAL STUDS (IF USED) 20 GA. FOR NON LOAD BEARING PARTITIONS UNLESS REQUIRED TO BE A HEAVIER GAUGE DUE TO PARTITION HEIGHT OR LOADING CONDITIONS.  SEE USG STEEL-FRAMED DRYWALL SYSTEMS "LIMITING HEIGHT - STEEL STUD ASSEMBLIES CHART."

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES EXISTING DEMISING WALL, UP TO DECK SUB-CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE (1) HR. FIRE RATING. U.L.#U-305, U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES NEW WALL PARTITION TO EXTEND MIN. UP TO 6" ABOVE CEILING LINE OR TO DECK W/INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  DIMENSIONS INDICATED ON THIS SHEET ARE FROM FACE OF GYPSUM BOARD TO FACE OF GYPSUM BOARD DIMENSIONS INDICATED ON THIS SHEET ARE FROM FACE OF GYPSUM BOARD TO FACE OF GYPSUM BOARD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 2.  FRAMING SUB-CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE FIRE RETARDANT BLOCKING: FRAMING SUB-CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE FIRE RETARDANT BLOCKING: A)  IN PARTITIONS AT ALL TOILET ROOM ACCESSORIES, GRAB BARS, LAVATORY LOCATIONS, COAT SHELF IN PARTITIONS AT ALL TOILET ROOM ACCESSORIES, GRAB BARS, LAVATORY LOCATIONS, COAT SHELF AND SURFACE MOUNTED STANDARDS. 3.  FRAMING SUB-CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE FIRE RETARDANT BLOCKING: FRAMING SUB-CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE FIRE RETARDANT BLOCKING: A)  ALL BRACING AND BLOCKING OF WALLS, RECEIVING WOODWORK, SHELVING, ETC. SUB-CONTRACTOR ALL BRACING AND BLOCKING OF WALLS, RECEIVING WOODWORK, SHELVING, ETC. SUB-CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE THE LOCATION OF SAID BRACING & BLOCKING WITH PROJECT COORDINATOR AS NEEDED. B)  AT BASE OF STORE FIXTURES, FILES, FREE-STANDING WOODWORK, ETC. TO ALIGN THESE ITEMS AT BASE OF STORE FIXTURES, FILES, FREE-STANDING WOODWORK, ETC. TO ALIGN THESE ITEMS WHERE THERE ARE DIFFERENCES IN THE FLOOR LEVEL. 4.  T.G.C. TO NOTIFY PROJECT COORDINATOR IMMEDIATELY AS TO THE LOCATION OF ANY EXISTING MALL T.G.C. TO NOTIFY PROJECT COORDINATOR IMMEDIATELY AS TO THE LOCATION OF ANY EXISTING MALL EXPANSION JOINT LOCATED IN THE DEMISING WALLS, FLOOR OR CEILING CONSTRUCTION. 5.  ALL MATERIAL AND PRODUCTS SPECIFIED SHALL BE NEW AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S ALL MATERIAL AND PRODUCTS SPECIFIED SHALL BE NEW AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS. T.G.C.'S SUB-CONTRACTOR IS TO CONSTRUCT PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DOCUMENTS. ANY DEVIATION FROM THE INTENT OF THE DOCUMENTS WITHOUT 'AOS/EHS' APPROVAL IS AT THE T.G.C.'S & SUB-CONTRACTOR'S OWN RISK. 6.  PAINT SUB-CONTRACTOR IS TO CONFIRM SUITABILITY OF ALL WALLS TO RECEIVE PAINT AND/OR WALL PAINT SUB-CONTRACTOR IS TO CONFIRM SUITABILITY OF ALL WALLS TO RECEIVE PAINT AND/OR WALL COVERING IN A FIRST CLASS MANNER. SUB-CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT PROJECT COORDINATOR AND/OR OWNER IF ANY WALLS ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE TO RECEIVE FINISHES SPECIFIED.  POOR   INSTALLATION INSTALLATION OVER UNSUITABLE SURFACE IS CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY. 7.  WORK ON THESE PLANS MUST COMPLY WITH PUBLIC LAW 101-336 AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF WORK ON THESE PLANS MUST COMPLY WITH PUBLIC LAW 101-336 AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990 AND MEET ALL OF THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN THE FEDERAL  REGISTER PART 3 REGISTER PART 3 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, ADA ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES FOR BUILDING AND FACILITIES AND  ALL LOCAL ALL LOCAL AND STATE CODES.    8.  T.G.C.'S FRAMING/DRYWALL SUBCONTRACTOR TO VERIFY  EXISTING & NEW WALL PENETRATIONS THRU T.G.C.'S FRAMING/DRYWALL SUBCONTRACTOR TO VERIFY  EXISTING & NEW WALL PENETRATIONS THRU EXISTING & NEW WALL PENETRATIONS THRU RATED WALLS & TO COMPLY WITH ALL STATE & LOCAL CODES. 9.  STORE TO BE PROFESSIONALLY CLEANED BY T.G.C. SUB-CONTRACTOR AT SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION AND STORE TO BE PROFESSIONALLY CLEANED BY T.G.C. SUB-CONTRACTOR AT SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION AND AFTER PUNCH-LIST IS COMPLETE. ANY ADDITIONAL CLEAN UP REQUIRED DUE TO WORK COMPLETED AFTER TURNOVER SHALL BE AT THE EXPENSE OF T.G.C. 10.  T.G.C. SUB-CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE AND COORDINATE FIRE EXTINGUISHER LOCATIONS WITH THE FIRE T.G.C. SUB-CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE AND COORDINATE FIRE EXTINGUISHER LOCATIONS WITH THE FIRE MARSHAL. 11.  T.G.C SUB-CONTRACTOR TO LEAVE DUMPSTER AFTER SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION FOR RETAIL OPERATIONS T.G.C SUB-CONTRACTOR TO LEAVE DUMPSTER AFTER SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION FOR RETAIL OPERATIONS SUB-CONTRACTOR TO LEAVE DUMPSTER AFTER SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION FOR RETAIL OPERATIONS TO DISPOSE OF MERCHANDISING TRASH WHEN STOCKING STORE. T.G.C. SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR (1)DUMP FEE FOR THIS PURPOSE AS WELL AS HAVING DUMPSTER PERMANENTLY REMOVED.  12.  REFER TO GENERAL NOTES ON SHEET G1.1 FOR ADDITIONAL CONSTRUCTION INFORMATION. REFER TO GENERAL NOTES ON SHEET G1.1 FOR ADDITIONAL CONSTRUCTION INFORMATION. 13.  SEE THIS SHEET FOR DESCRIPTIONS OF PARTITION TYPES. SEE THIS SHEET FOR DESCRIPTIONS OF PARTITION TYPES. 14.  REFER TO THIS SHEET FOR WALL BRACING DETAILS (IF APPL.).REFER TO THIS SHEET FOR WALL BRACING DETAILS (IF APPL.).

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES NEW WALL PARTITION TO EXTEND  TO DECK W/INSULATION



TILE / CONCRETE

G.C. TO MATCH SAMPLE PROVIDED BY 555 AND SUBMIT SAMPLE
FOR APPROVAL; NATURAL WOOD TO MATCH WD-2, BLUE PAINT
DISTRESSING TO BE PT-3

NATURAL WOOD FLOORING - PIONEER MILLWORKS; CLEAN ASH,
RAKED - IRISH CREAM DREAM
MAGENTA WOOD FLOORING - GREYNE HARDWOOD FLOORING;
EYE CANDY COLLECTION - POP IT LIKE IT'S HOT OR APPROVED EQ.

RED STAINED CONCRETE FLOOR

BLUE STAINED CONCRETE FLOOR

YELLOW STAINED CONCRETE FLOOR

TURQUOISE STAINED CONCRETE FLOOR

CEMENT TILE FLOOR/ WALL TILE IN SUNROOM - AMETHYST ARTISAN;
DAISY CEMENT TILE

GC TO MATCH STAIN PROVIDED BY 555, GC TO SUBMIT SAMPLE FOR
APPROVAL

GC TO PATCH EXISTING QUARRY TILE (V.I.F.), GC TO SUBMIT SAMPLE
FOR APPROVAL

1'-0"
V.I.F.

CONCRETE FLOOR PATCH DETAIL

B

A

NEW ENGINEERED WOOD FLOOR
RAISED PLATFORM
2X4 WOLM. SLEEPERS @ 4'-0" O.C.
(MECH. FASTEN TO CONCRETE FLOOR)
2X10 FLOOR JOISTS AT 16" O.C.
3/4" T&G PLYWOOD DECKING (GLUE
AND SCREW TO JOISTS)
ENGINEERED HARDWOOD FLOORING
ON MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDED
SUBSTRATE (V.I.F.)

PATCH QUARRY TILE FLOORING IN ALL
AREAS OF KITCHEN AS REQUIRED (V.I.F.)

A

B

PATCH QUARRY TILE FLOORING IN ALL
AREAS OF KITCHEN AS REQUIRED (V.I.F.)

PATCH QUARRY TILE FLOORING IN ALL
AREAS OF KITCHEN AS REQUIRED (V.I.F.)PATCH QUARRY TILE FLOORING IN ALL

AREAS OF KITCHEN AS REQUIRED (V.I.F.)

A

A

As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

LANDLORD
COMMENTS 01-31-201

PERMIT REVISION 02-20-202

FLOOR FINISH PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

FLOOR PLAN, TYPICAL
INTERIOR PARTITION
TYPE, TYPICAL FLOOR
TRANSITION DETAIL

A1.3

FLOORING LEGEND

EXP. 11/2020

PATCH ALL QUARRY TILE IN KITCHEN (VERIFY IN FIELD) AS REQUIRED

1

12

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOST 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERCHANDISE 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTERFLY SCULPTURE 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED DINING 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING  ROOM 1 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE USE TOILET 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S BATHROOM 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMAN'S BATHROOM 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY VESTIBULE 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR DINING 1 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR  104

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR DINING 2 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO BAR P102

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO DINING P103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET VESTIBULE 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING ROOM 2 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICK-UP 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKLINE 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELIVERY 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP SINK 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY STORAGE 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREP KITCHEN 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEVERAGE 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY STORAGE 124

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIQUOR STORAGE 128

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK-IN COOLER 125

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER 126

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEER COOLER 127

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL ROOM 129

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE YARD 130

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT PATIO P102

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE USE TOILET 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-S84A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4)HIGH TOP 2'  TABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. QT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOORING NOTES: * ALL QUARRY TILE FLOORS ARE EXISTING, NOTE: PATCH EXTEND QUARRY TILE FLOOR AS REQUIRED (MATCH COLOR AND MATERIAL) * SCHLUTER TRIM "RENO EBU" EBU-25 S.S. V2A OR EQ. TRANSITION BETWEEN QUARRY TILE AND CONCRETE REQUIRED FLOAT CONCRETE AT TRIM TO ACHIEVE SMOOTH TRANSITION (V.I.F.) * ALL CONCRETE FLOORS TO BE GROUND DOWN, STAINED AND POLISHED VERIFY FINAL COLOR WITH ARCHITECT AND OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER "RENO-U" TRANSITION (S.S. FINISH (ADA COMPLIANT) OR EQ. AS REQUIRED FOR TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR ADHESIVE PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY FLOORING SUB-CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR (IF APPLICABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED CONCRETE FLOOR PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY FLOORING SUB-CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE PROVIDED BY OWNER & INSTALLED BY FLOORING SUB-CONTRACTOR ALIGN WITH EXISTING FLOOR (V.I.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. QT.



REFLECTED CEILING PLAN LEGEND 

J

 

As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

LANDLORD
COMMENTS 01-31-201

PERMIT REVISION 02-20-202

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

REFLECTED CEILING
PLAN

A1.4

PT-7 PT-4

PT-1

PT-1

SOFFIT
WD-1

EXISTING WOOD
CEILING, WD-5

EXP. 11/2020

2

2

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTERFLY SCULPTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO DIING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S SINGLE USE TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMAN'S SINGLE USE TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMAN'S BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FX-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FX-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FX-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FX-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FX-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FX-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FX-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FX-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FX-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FX-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP PLAN NOTES:  * MATCH ALL AREAS IN KITCHEN, STORAGE ROOM / B.O.H. W/ EXISTING DROPPED CEILINGS 2X4 "USG" SHEETROCK (CLEANABLE) OR EQ. (VERIFY CEILING TILE TYPE W/ EXISTING IN FIELD).   * CEILING TILE GRID TO MATCH EXISTING "USG" DX/DXL26 OR EQ. V.I.F. * ALL KITCHEN LIGHTING TO BE SHIELDED OR BE INSTALLED WITH SHATTERPROOF BULBS.  * ALL EXISTING EXIT SIGNAGE AND EMERGENCY LIGHTING TO REMAIN (UNLESS NOTED ON DRAWINGS TO BE RELOCATED) * ALL SPRINKLER HEADS AND PIPING TO REMAIN (UNLESS RELOCATED / RAISED OR ALTERED AS NOTED AND INDICATED ON DRAWINGS (REVISED SPRINKLER LAYOUT/DRAWINGS IF APPLICABLE ARE PROVIDED UNDER SEPARATE COVER))

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR WALL MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRIOR WALL MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXTURE, ENCAPSULATED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING MOUNTED, FLOURESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNCTION BOX FOR FUTURE FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER BAR LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ALL J-BOX TO BE FAN RATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. MOUNTED PENDANT FIXTURE TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK W/ PENDANTS OR DOWNLIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED INCANDESCANT DOWNLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE MOUNTED INCANDESCANT DOWNLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE MOUNTED DIRECTIONAL INCANDESCANT MONO POINT LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x4 FLUORESCENT LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 RECESSED FLUORESCENT LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICTURE LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUORESCENT STICKLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR BARN LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROPE PENDANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING FAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED INCANDESCANT WALL WASH DOWNLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOM GIANT POMS CEILING FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FX-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FX-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOM PENDANTS W/OVERSIZED EDISON BULB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED CAN LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED CAN LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE MOUNTED LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIALTY FINISHES: WD-1 CUSTOM WOOD SOFFIT CUSTOM WOOD SOFFIT WD-5 RE-FINISH EXISTING WOOD CEILING AND BEAMS.  RE-FINISH EXISTING WOOD CEILING AND BEAMS.  VERIFY FINISH WITH INTERIOR DESIGNER PT-1 BENJAMIN MOORE: BLACK IRON, 2120-20 BENJAMIN MOORE: BLACK IRON, 2120-20 PT-2 BENJAMIN MOORE: CHANTILLY LACE, 06-65 BENJAMIN MOORE: CHANTILLY LACE, 06-65 PT-4 BENJAMIN MOORE: MARBLEHEAD GOLD, HC-11 BENJAMIN MOORE: MARBLEHEAD GOLD, HC-11 PT-5 BENJAMIN MOORE: BLUE LAPIS, 2067-40 BENJAMIN MOORE: BLUE LAPIS, 2067-40 PT-6 BENJAMIN MOORE: COLONIAL BRICK, 2093-30 BENJAMIN MOORE: COLONIAL BRICK, 2093-30 PT-7 BENJAMIN MOORE: HAZY BLUE, 2040-50BENJAMIN MOORE: HAZY BLUE, 2040-50

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP PLAN NOTES (IF APPLICABLE):  * MATCH ALL AREAS IN KITCHEN, STORAGE ROOM / B.O.H. W/ EXISTING DROPPED CEILINGS 2X4 "USG" SHEETROCK (CLEANABLE) OR EQ. (VERIFY CEILING TILE TYPE W/ EXISTING IN FIELD).   * CEILING TILE GRID TO MATCH EXISTING "USG" DX/DXL26 OR EQ. V.I.F. * ALL KITCHEN LIGHTING TO BE SHIELDED OR BE INSTALLED WITH SHATTERPROOF BULBS.  * ALL EXISTING EXIT SIGNAGE AND EMERGENCY LIGHTING TO REMAIN (UNLESS NOTED ON DRAWINGS TO BE RELOCATED) * ALL SPRINKLER HEADS AND PIPING TO REMAIN (UNLESS RELOCATED / RAISED OR ALTERED AS NOTED AND INDICATED ON DRAWINGS (PLEASE REVIEW SPRINKLER PROPOSAL / DRAWINGS IF APPLICABLE UNDER SEPARATE COVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING KITCHEN WASHABLE CEILING TILE TO REMAIN, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOM CEILING, BY OTHERS



WALL TYPE B WALL TYPE A

WALL TYPE "B"
ON PLAN

WALL TYPE "A"
ON PLANB A

1'
-0

 1
/4

"

ENGINEERED WOOD FLOORING
(PRE-FINISHED)
CONCRETE BACKER BOARD
3/4" T&G PLYWOOD SUB-FLOOR
GLUED AND SCREWED TO JOISTS

2X12 FRAMING

BASE TRIM (T.B.D.)

FINISH PLANTER (BY 555
INTERNATIONAL)

2X10 F.J'S @ 16" O.C.
PRESSURE TREATED 2X4
SLEEPERS @ 4'-0" O.C.

42" TALL MILLWORK PLANTER
(FROM RAISED DINING SIDE)
DETAILS AND MANUFACTURER BY
555 INTERNATIONAL

PLANTER FRAMING (BY
OTHERS)

3'
-6

"
TO

 T
O

P
O

F 
PL

A
N

TE
R

3'
-6

"
TO

 T
O

P
O

F 
PL

A
N

TE
R

48
" M

AX

44
" M

AX
. T

O

CE
NT

ER
LIN

E 
OF

 LE
VE

R

CE
NT

ER
LIN

E 
OF

 S
IG

N

60
"

9"
 M

IN
.

39"-41

WALL MOUNTED W.C.

MIRROR

39
"-4

1"

NOTES :
All items listed below shall comply fully with the 2018 Illinois Accessibility Code
and the 2009 version of the ICC A117.1 Accessibility Standard.

* All toilet paper dispensers to comply fully
* All doors will comply fully
* All door controls and operating mechanisms will comply
* All controls and operating mechanisms to be within reach.
* All signage to comply
* Seating, tables and work surfaces to comply
* Provide lever handle faucets as per code
* W.C. to be set at 17" to 19" A.F.F.  to top of seat per code
* Insulate or otherwise protect all piping underneath accessible lavatories as per
code
* All light switches, thermostats, pull boxes and other operating controls will be
   mounted no higher than 54" for side reaches and 48" for forward reach.
* At least one urinal to be set at 17" A.F.F. max to top of rim per code
* Vertical grad bars to be installed above the horizontal grab bar at all multi-stall
accessible w.c's. and at all single user toilet rooms w.c's. in all public facilities
* Toilet paper dispensers to comply fully with code

18
"

MI
N

LAVATORY

MA
X.

 TO
TO

P 
OF

 LA
V.

URINAL

17
"

MA
X

TO
 B

TM
 O

F
RE

FL
EC

TIV
E

SU
RF

AC
E

FLOOR
FINISH

SANITARY NAPKIN DISPOSAL17
" -

19
"

TO
P 

OF
 S

EA
T

DISPOSAL
ROLL &

DISPENSER

MIRROR

SOAP

36
" M

AX

36
" M

AX FINISH
FLOOR

FLOOR
FINISH

DISPENSER
TOILET TISSUE

CLR.

GRAB BAR W/SOLID
WOOD BLOCKING

SIGNAGE

TO
 TO

P
OF

 B
OW

L
17

 TO
 19

"

PAPER TOWEL
DISPENSER 

RECEPTACLE
AND WASTE

ACCESSORIES

STALL
PARTITION

SIDE OF

FINISH
FLOOR

SIGN
LATCH

DOOR NAPKIN
SANITARY

DISPENSER

19
" C

.L.
OF

 R
OL

L

(1 1/2" BELOW 
GRAB BAR MIN.)

HAND DRYER
ELECTRIC

PIPING
INSULATE EXPOSED

PIPING
INSULATE EXPOSED

ADA DINING TABLE ALTERNATE
ADA DINING TABLE

HANDICAP CLEARANCE AND MOUNTING DIMENSIONS

As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

LANDLORD
COMMENTS 01-31-201

PERMIT REVISION 02-20-202

TYPICAL WALL TYPES,
INTERIOR
CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS, TYP.
MOUNTING HEIGHTS

A1.5
EXP. 11/2020

2X2 SUSPENDED T-BAR CEILING DETAIL1

DROP T-BAR CEILING DETAIL2

SEPARATION WALL HALLWAY / TYPICAL BATHROOM3

RAISED DINING PLATFORM4

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ROOF CONSTRUCTION (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED METAL TRACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DROPPED CEILING (DRYWALL OR CEILING TILE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-13 BATT INSULATION (OPTIONAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP. BD. (BOTH SIDES) ON METAL STUDS SEE PLANS FOR SIZE AND SPACING (FOR SIMILAR - GYPSUM BOARD INSTALLED ON ROOM SIDE ONLY) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMLAR: GYP. BD. ON TAGGED ROOM SIDE ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT BOTH SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ROOF CONSTRUCTION (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND GYP. BOARD to 6" ABOVE CEILING AND EXTEND MTL. STUDS TO UNDERSIDE OF ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-13 BATT INSULATION (SOUND ATTENUATION), SHALL MEET ALL LOCAL FIRE CODES AND BE NON-COMBUSTIBLE PER ASTM E-84

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP. BD. (BOTH SIDES) ON CORROSION RESISTIVE METAL STUDS (MIN. 25 MSG.) SEE PLAN FOR STD. SPACING AND SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR. = 1 LAYER GYP. BD. EACH SIDE 2 HR. = 2 LAYER GYP. BD. EACH SIDE 3 HR. = 3 LAYER GYP. BD. EACH SIDE 4 HR. = 4 LAYER GYP. BD. EACH SIDE - FIRE RATED GYP. BD. TO BE U.S. GYPSUM CO. - TYPE SCX, SHX, WRX, IP-X1, AR, C WRC OR 1P-X2. - FIRE TAPE GYP. BD. IN LIEU OF STANDARD TAPING AND SANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED METAL RUNNER (MIN. 25 MSG) FASTEN TO FLOOR AT 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: WHERE SIMILAR IS INDICATED GYPSUM BOARD ON TAGGED ROOM SIDE ONLY, PROVIDE GYP. BD. ON TENANT'S SIDE TO COMPLETE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN FOR REQUIRED  1, 2, 3, OR 4 HOURS  RATED ASSEMBLY U.L. #419

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE RATED SEALANT BOTH SIDES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS DEFLECTION RUNNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED METAL RUNNER (MIN. 25 MSG). FASTEN TO EXISTING BULKHEAD AT 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: NO DRILLING SCREWING OR STAPLING INTO ROOF DECK MATERIAL OR ASSEMBLY, COORDINATE WITH BUILDING MANAGEMENT FOR ANY ATTACHMENT DETAILS TO THE DECK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT AND PATCH EXISTING DROPPED CEILING AND TRACK AS REQUIRED AT NEW WALLS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CEILING HEIGHT  EL.: + 9'-10" A.F.F. (VERIFY IN FIELD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS RUNNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN RUNNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE LATERAL BRACING AT ANY CHANGE IN CEILING PLANE. USE 3 5/8", 20 GA. METAL STUD FOR LATERAL BRACING EVERY 4'-0" O.C., USE #8 SELF-TAPPING SCREWS TO PREVENT SLIPPING OF EACH CLUSTER AT RUNNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING SUB-CONTRACTOR NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 12GA. VERTICAL HANGER WIRE @ 4'-0" EA. WAY W/ MIN OF (5) TIGHT TURNS IN 1 1/2" BOTH  ENDS OF WIRE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 GA GALVANIZED STEEL HANGER WIRE PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY T.G.C.'S CEILING SUB-CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING I-JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 5/8" 20 GA. METAL STUDS PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY FRAMING SUB-CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. & INSTALLED BY FRAMING SUB-CONTRACTOR, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYWALL CEILING  SEE SHEET A-1.4 PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY CEILING SUB-CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/ ACT CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 10'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/ ACT CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYWALL CEILING  SEE SHEET 1.4 PROVIDED  & INSTALLED BY CEILING SUB-CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. & INSTALLED BY FRAMING SUB-CONTRACTOR, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM HALLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(+) 15'-1" V.I.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP WALL (BOT. OF DECK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3 = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3 = 1'-0"



DOOR SCHEDULE

HARDWARE SCHEDULE FAT ROSIE'S LINCOLNSHIRE - ROOM / FLOOR  / FIXTURE FINISH SCHEDULE

ITEM TAG NAME DESCRIPTION FINISH SIZE
FIXTURES

TA-02 CONSOLE TABLE BLACK POWDER COATFRAME, AGED BRASS AND GLASS TOP
AND SHELF. 63" W x 14" D x 42" H

LT-01 OVERSIZED PENDANTS BLACK POWDERCOAT PENDANTS WITH BRASS POWDERCOAT
INTERIOR 48" DIA x 16" H

FX-001 U-SHAPED BAR CONCRETE PLASTER BAR DIE WITH CAMBRIA BLACKPOOL
MATTE QUARTZ TOP WITH INTEGRATED BACK BAR COUNTER 9'2 X 13'

FX-002 RESET STATION
WOOD COUNTER TOP WITH MATTE BLACK PLAM CABINETRY
BELOW, AND OPEN BLACK POWDERCOAT METAL AND GLASS
SHELVING SYSTEM ABOVE 9'9" W x 7'10 OAH

FX-003 WINE COOLER STORAGE AND DISPLAY U-SHAPED STORAGE WITH CONCRETE LOOK QUARTZ SHELVING
AND CLAMP AND CABLE SYSTEM ABOVE 6'1 L x 8'9 W x 7'5 OAH

FX-004 WINE CABINET STORAGE
BLACK POWDERCOAT METAL AND GLASS DOOR CABINETS
WITH BLACKENED STEEL CLAD INTERIOR AND STEEL ROD
SHELVING

14'6" W- 15'2" W x 13" D
x 7'5" H

FX-005 BACK BAR SHELVING BLACK POWDERCOAT METAL AND TUBE STEEL WITH GLASS
SHELVING AND INTEGRATED LED TAPE LIGHTS

10'11" H x 3'11 W x 1' D

*PURCHASED BY G.C.*
CT-1A RED VANITY ACCENT WALL CEMENT TILE IN RR CEMENT TILE SHOP; PACIFIC COLLECTION, TAZA- RUBY,

PACIFIC WHITE  8X8
RUBY, PACIFIC WHITE 8X8

CT-1B RED CERAMIC WALL TILE IN RR DESIGN AND DIRECT SOURCE; APPIA- BRICK 4X4 BRICK 4X4
CT-2A BLUE VANITY ACCENT WALL WALL CEMENT TILE

IN RR
VILLA LAGOON TILE; CROWS FEET- ADMIRAL ADMIRAL

CT-2B BLUE CERAMIC WALL TILE IN RR DESIGN AND DIRECT SOURCE; APPIA- DARK BLUE 4X4 DARK BLUE 4X4
CT-3A YELLOW VANITY ACCENT WALL CEMENT TILE IN

RR
CEMENT TILE SHOP; PACIFIC COLLECTION, ATLAS VII- PACIFIC
GOLD, WHITE 8X8

PACIFIC GOLD, WHITE 8X8

CT-3B YELLOW CERAMIC WALL TILE IN RR DESIGN AND DIRECT SOURCE; APPIA- TRUE YELLOW 4X4 TRUE YELLOW 4X4
CT-4A TURQUOISE VANITY ACCENT  WALL CEMENT TILE

IN RR
VILLA LAGOON TILE; OMBRE JIBE- NILE BLUE (SB4049) 8X8 NILE BLUE (SB4049) 8X8

CT-4B TURQOISE WALL TILE IN RR DESIGN AND DIRECT SOURCE; APPIA- DARK AQUA 4X4 DARK AQUA 4X4
CT-5A PORCELAIN TILE FLOOR/ WALL TILE IN SUNROOM DESIGN AND DIRECT SOURCE; APPIA- DARK AQUA 12X12 DARK AQUA 12X12
CT-5B PORCELAIN TILE FLOOR/ WALL TILE IN SUNROOM DESIGN AND DIRECT SOURCE; APPIA- LEMON 12X12 LEMON 12X12
CT-5C PORCELAIN TILE FLOOR/ WALL TILE IN SUNROOM DESIGN AND DIRECT SOURCE; APPIA- WHITE 12X12 WHITE 12X12
CT-5D PORCELAIN TILE FLOOR/ WALL TILE IN SUNROOM DESIGN AND DIRECT SOURCE; APPIA- BLACK 12X12 BLACK 12X12
CT-6 BAR DIE WALL AND FIREPLACE SURROUND TILE IN

SUNROOM
CLE TILE; SOLID RECTANGLE 2" X 8" - BLACK BLACK 2X8

CT-7 NOT USED**

*PURCHASED BY G.C.*
WD-1 NATURAL WOOD PANELLING WITH PAINTED BLUE

DISTRESSING
G.C. TO MATCH SAMPLE PROVIDED BY 555 AND SUBMIT
SAMPLE FOR APPROVAL; NATURAL WOOD TO MATCH WD-2,
BLUE PAINT DISTRESSING TO BE PT-3

MATCH WD-2, PT-3 SKY
DIVE (CSP-700)

WD-2 NATURAL WOOD FLOORING PIONEER MILLWORKS; CLEAN ASH,  IRISH CREAM DREAM IRISH CREAM DREAM
WD-3 MAGENTA WOOD FLOORING GREYNE HARDWOOD FLOORING; EYE CANDY COLLECTION-

POP IT LIKE IT'S HOT OR APPROVED EQ.
PT-8, HOT LIPS (2077-30)

WD-4 NATURAL WOOD PANELLING AT PONY WALLS G.C. TO MATCH SAMPLE PROVIDED BY 555 AND PROVIDE
SAMPLE FOR APPROVAL; WOOD PANELLING TO MATCH WD-2

MATCH WD-2

WD-5 DARKER WOOD AT MILLWORK AND BAR G.C. TO MATCH SAMPLE PROVIDED BY 555 AND SUBMIT
SAMPLE FOR APPROVAL

MATCH WD-3

WD-6 MAGENTA WOOD PANELLING AT BAR G.C. TO MATCH SAMPLE PROVIDED BY 555 AND SUBMIT
SAMPLE FOR APPROVAL; WOOD PANELLING TO MATCH WD-3

DARKER NATURAL WOOD
TO MATCH SAMPLE

WD-7 LIGHT WOOD PANELLING AT BAR G.C. TO MATCH SAMPLE PROVIDED BY 555 AND SUBMIT
SAMPLE FOR APPROVAL

LIGHTER NATURAL WOOD
TO MATCH SAMPLE

WALLCOVERING
*PURCHASED BY G.C.*
WC-1 SCRATCH AND SNIFF WALLCOVERING AT ENTRY FLAVOR PAPER; CITRUS- LEMON LIME SCENTED LEMON LIME SCENTED
WC-2 SERAPE WALLCOVERING IN RAISED DINING ASTEK; SERAPE- SIESTA SIESTA
STONE
*PURCHASED BY G.C.*
ST-1 WHITE WASH EXISTING STONE GC TO MATCH SAMPLE PROVIDED BY 555, GC TO SUBMIT

SAMPLE FOR APPROVAL; EXISTING STONE TO BE WHITE
WASHED WITH PT-2

PT-2; CHANTILLY LACE
(OC-65)

ST-2 TERRAZZO BAR TOP CONCRETE COLLABORATIVE; VENICE- ALABASTER, LARGE PINK
CHIP VENETIAN TERRAZZO OR APPROVED EQ.

ALABASTER, LARGE PINK
CHIP VENETIAN TERRAZZO

CONCRETE
*PURCHASED BY G.C.*
CONC-1 EXISTING CONCRETE FLOORING GC TO MATCH STAIN PROVIDED BY 555, GC TO SUBMIT

SAMPLE FOR APPROVAL
GC TO MATCH

CONC-2 NATURAL CONCRETE WALL PLASTER GC TO MATCH SAMPLE PROVIDED BY 555, GC TO SUBMIT
SAMPLE FOR APPROVAL

GC TO MATCH

CONC-3 NATURAL CONCRETE PLASTER WITH PT-3
ACCENTS

GC TO MATCH SAMPLE PROVIDED BY 555, GC TO SUBMIT
SAMPLE FOR APPROVAL

GC TO MATCH

UPHOLSTERY
*PURCHASED BY G.C.*
UP-1 MAGENTA VELVET - BANQUETTE AT SCULPTURE BRENTANO; DANCEHALL/ FLAMENCO FLAMENCO
UP-2 AQUA WOVEN - BANQUETTE AT BAR AND DINING POLLACK; BUDAPEST 4235/06 HOT SPRING HOT SPRING
UP-3 PATTERNED WOVEN - PULLAN BOOTHS ARC-COM; RAYA FLAMINGO #6 FLAMINGO #6
UP-4 BLACK VINYL WOLF GORDON; STABLE APPALOOSA APPALOOSA
PAINT
*PURCHASED BY G.C.*
PT-1 BLACK PAINT BENJAMIN MOORE; BLACK IRON (212-20) BLACK

PT-2 WHITE PAINT BENJAMIN MOORE; CHANTILLY LACE (OC-65) WHITE
PT-3 TURQUOISE PAINT BENJAMIN MOORE; SKY DIVE (CSP-700) TURQUOISE

PT-4 YELLOW PAINT IN RR BENJAMIN MOORE; MARBLHEAD GOLD (HC-11) YELLOW
PT-5 BLUE PAINT IN RR BENJAMIN MOORE; BLUE LAPIS (2067-40) BLUE
PT-6 RED PAINT IN RR BENJAMIN MOORE; COLONIAL BRICK (2093-30) RRED
PT-7 AQUA PAINT IN RR BENJAMIN MOORE; HAZY BLUE (2040-50) TURQUOISE
PT-8 MAGENTA PAINT BENJAMIN MOORE;  HOT LIPS (2077-30) MAGENTA

DOOR TYPES

"HOLLOW METAL FRAME"
JAMB DETAIL

"HOLLOW METAL FRAME"
HEAD DETAIL

As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

LANDLORD
COMMENTS 01-31-201

PERMIT REVISION 02-20-202

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS,
TYPICAL MILLWORK
DETAILS

A1.6
EXP. 11/2020

1

2

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT=PAINT, HM=HOLLOW METAL, AA=ANODIZED ALUM., WD=WOOD, ST=STAIN, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL GLAZING @ EXTERIOR DOORS TO BE 1" INSULATED GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACING/FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL=STEEL, SC=SOLID CORE, LVR=LOUVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMB DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPERED GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRESHOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY G.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.L. LABEL/

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL GLAZING IN DOORS TO BE TEMPERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE (IF APPLICABLE):

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"x7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"x7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"x7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"x7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 LBS MAX. OPENING FORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/A9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/A1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 LBS MAX. OPENING FORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREFRONT FINISH TO BE ANODIZED BRONZE FINISH AND NOT KYNAR FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWARE SUPPLIER VERIFY W/ FLOOR PLANS ON MOUNTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN A DOOR IS OVER 7'-6" TALL, PROVIDE 2 PAIR HINGES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION FOR DOOR STOP, IE. FLOOR OR WALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER DOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWARE SETS ARE DESCRIBED FOR SINGLE DOORS.  WHERE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PAIR OF DOORS IS LISTED IN THE DOOR SCHEDULE, DOUBLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE QUANTITY OF EACH ITEM LISTED IN THE HARDWARE SCHEDULE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHARDWARE SCHEDULE NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVER DESIGN:  SPARTA (MATCH EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S/WOMEN'S SIGN/HDCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILENCERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC TOILET ROOMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUSH/PULL PLATE 4" x 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTT HINGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE CLOSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL 1\"~ x 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE USE BATHROOM DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTT HINGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE CLOSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILENCERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CVCP-1270

AutoCAD SHX Text
US10B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIMCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CVCP-1270

AutoCAD SHX Text
US10B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIMCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIMCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPLIED BY G.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK FIELD W/RED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIGURES & LETTERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1229A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIMCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAGAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIMCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5 x 4.5-US10B

AutoCAD SHX Text
US10B

AutoCAD SHX Text
US10B

AutoCAD SHX Text
US10B

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB1279

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1461

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1001-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LCN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAGAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIMCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5 x 4.5-US10D

AutoCAD SHX Text
US10D

AutoCAD SHX Text
US10B

AutoCAD SHX Text
US10B

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB1279-NRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ND53PD W/SPARTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1461

AutoCAD SHX Text
1229A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LCN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL #

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
KICKPLATE - 8" x 34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
US10B

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWARE SUPPLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 LBS MAX. OPENING FORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 LBS MAX. OPENING FORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/A9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/A1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/A9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/A1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/A9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/A1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR HARDWARE NOTES (if applicable) 1. All doors and exits shall meet Group 10 Chapter (13-160) Exit requirements.   2. All doors leading to exits shall have ADA/IAC approved egress hardware ("DETEX" 10 series panic egress hardware) - They will be operable from the egress side without the use of a key or special knowledge. 3. All rated doors will have closer's and lockset's. 4. All doors with lockset's shall have approved ADA/IAC lever handles. 5. All bathrooms to have closer's. 6. All doors w/ safety issues to have knurled lever type handles. 7. Provide kick-plates both sides where required. 8. All glazing in doors shall comply w/ IBC 2009 glass and glazing requirements. All etching (if applied) is required to be visible. 9. 90 minute doors - maximum size of wire glass shall not exceed 100 square inches with no dimension greater than 12 inches. 10. All doors leading into hazardous rooms or spaces to have knurled hardware.  Labeled "X" on plans. 11. Door surfaces within ten inches (10") of the floor or ground measured vertically shall be a smooth surface on the push side of the door extending the full width of the door. 12. Door hardware shall be capable of operation with the use of one (1) hand and shall not require tight pinching, tight grasping or twisting of the wrist to operate.  Thumb-turn deadbolts are prohibited; level or paddle deadbolt releases are acceptable.  Door threshold shall not exceed one-half inches (1/2") in height, thresholds exceeding one-quarter inch (1/4") in height shall have a 1:2 bevel.  Door closer's shall meet opening force and sweep period requirements. 13. Each revolving door shall be capable of collapsing into a book-fold position with parallel egress paths providing an aggregate width of 36 inches.  A revolving door shall not be located within 10 feet of the foot of or top of stairs or escalators.  A dispersal area shall be provided between the stairs or escalators and the revolving doors.  Each revolving door shall have a side-swings door which complies with Section 1008.1 in the same wall and within 10 feet of the revolving door.  See table 1008.1.3.1 in the 2015 IBC for revolving door speeds.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL DOOR NOTES: * ALL EXISTING DOORS (INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR) TO REMAIN (RE-PAINT / RE-FINISH AS REQUIRED) UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM DOOR (REPLACE EXISTING PUBLIC BATHROOM DOORS WITH SIMILAR SLAB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DOOR (SEE DOOR SCHEDULE FOR FINISH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWARE SET (SEE HARDWARE SCHEDULE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYWALL SCREW (1) NEXT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH RETAINER CLIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR - SEE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
'COLOR "TBD" KNOCK DOWN (KD) FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAT TREATED CASING RETAINER CLIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM CASING (TA23)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR - SEE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
** NO ALTERNATE ALLOWED**

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAT TREATED CASING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYWALL SCREW (1) NEXT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH RETAINER CLIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINER CLIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOCK DOWN (KD) FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED COLOR "TBD" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B



RTU
4

RTU
5

RTU
3

RTU
2

RTU
1

EF
1

MAU
1

EF
2

EF
3

EF
4

REFRIG

REFRIG

SUSHI
CASE

SUSHI
CASE

PREP

PREP
BEER
COOLER

FREEZER

COOLER

ICE

ICE

As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .

C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 ) 3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0

m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

LANDLORD
COMMENTS 01-31-201

PERMIT REVISION 02-20-202

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

ROOF PLAN, GENERAL
ROOF CONSTRUCTION
NOTES

A1.7
EXP. 11/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 3:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: ;18'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: VARIES WITH CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +26'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +26'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +26'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +26'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +24'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +24'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +22'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +22'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP ROOF 17'-8[" T/ STRUCTURE 17'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP ROOF 18'-3  " 34" T/ STRUCTURE 18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP ROOF 18'-3  " 34" T/ STRUCTURE 18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +25'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +25'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +17'-8}"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 4:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 4:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 4:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 4:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 4:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 4:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 4:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 4:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 4:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 4:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP ROOF ?'-?" T/ STRUCTURE 17'-7]"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP ROOF 17'-9[" T/ STRUCTURE 17'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP ROOF TRIM 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP CANOPY 10'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP CANOPY 11'-5|"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP CANOPY 12'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP CANOPY 13'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP CANOPY 13'-8\"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP CANOPY 15'-11["

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +12'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +12'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +12'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE |:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP ROOF 17'-9[" T/ STRUCTURE 17'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET 29'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +19'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCUPPER IN PARAPET TO DRAIN HIGH ROOF ONTO LOWER ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT WEIGHT COMPOSITE "TYPE A" BARREL TYPE ROOFING TO REPLACE EXISTING METAL STANDING SEAM ROOF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCUPPER IN PARAPET TO DRAIN THROUGH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +22'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCUPPER IN PARAPET TO DRAIN HIGH ROOF ONTO LOWER ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT WEIGHT COMPOSITE "TYPE A" BARREL TYPE ROOFING TO REPLACE EXISTING METAL STANDING SEAM ROOF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT WEIGHT COMPOSITE "TYPE A" BARREL TYPE ROOFING TO REPLACE EXISTING METAL STANDING SEAM ROOF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOLS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN & SUMP AREA & OVERFLOW DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HATCH: TAPERED INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF ROOFING SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT TO BE LABELED BY THE MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF ACCESS HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SATELITE DISH, REFER TO DETAIL 6/A3.2. COORDINATE LOCATION W/ VENDOR FOR BEST RECEPTION, MUST BE FULLY CONCEALED FROM VIEW BY PARAPET WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C. TO COORDINATE SATELLITE LOCATION W/ KONA GRILL/ VENDOR, AND PROVIDE SUPPORT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY PADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFIED BITUMEN ROOFING SYSTEM.  REFER TO A6 SHEETS FOR DETAILS, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED SHEET METAL COPING, TYP. - MIN. 18 GA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPERED INSULATION TO CREATE |" PER FOOT SLOPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN & OVERFLOW DRAIN, REFER TO 7/A3.2 & P-SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT.  REFER TO MECHANICAL DRAWINGS FOR SIZE & LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED METAL DOWNSPOUT WITH SPLASH BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARAPET BRACE, REFER TO S-SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM GUTTER, SLOPE TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRICKETS AT CURBS, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13



As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

LANDLORD
COMMENTS 01-31-201

PERMIT REVISION 02-20-202

PROPOSED SOUTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION

PROPOSED EAST EXTERIOR ELEVATION EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A2.1
EXP. 11/2020

1

1

1

1

1

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +29'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ ENTRY TOWER CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +26'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +24'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ SERVICE YARD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +25'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ STONE PIERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +17'-8}"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +25'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +26'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ ENTRY TOWER CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: +29'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW "FAUX" DOOR, BALCONY AND ROOF STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE STANDING SEAM ROOFING WITH "LIGHT WEIGHT" SPANISH TILE TYPE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW "FAUX" WINDOWS AND ORNAMENTAL IRON GRATES W/R.S. CEDAR TRIM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRAP ALL EXISTING WINDOWS WITH ROUGH SAWN CEDAR TRIM  VERIFY FINISH W/OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW INTERIOR LIT "FAT ROSIE'S" SIGNAGE (SIZE TO BE DETERMINED) BY OTHERS UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXIT (EGRESS TO FUTURE FRONT DINING PATIO) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-WORK EXISTING COPINGS, AND NEW "DECORATIVE CORBELS" (ROOFING AND FLASHING TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW INTERIOR LIT "PUBLIC ART" (NOT SHOWN) HUNG FROM CEILING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW "DECORATIVE CORBELS" ORNAMENTAL CAP TO REPLACE EXISTING (ROOFING AND FLASHING TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRAP ALL EXISTING WINDOWS WITH "WEATHERED WOOD" TRIM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING TILE FACADE AND REPLACE WITH STUCCO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE STANDING SEAM ROOFING WITH "LIGHT WEIGHT" SPANISH TILE TYPE ROOF AS MANUFACTURED BY BRAVA OR APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW "FAUX" WINDOWS AND ORNAMENTAL IRON GRATES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING SLATE TILE AT RECESSED WINDOWS REPLACE WITH COLORED STUCCO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING METAL PANELS AT RECESSED WINDOWS REPLACE WITH INDIVIDUAL COLORED STUCCO PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW "FAUX" DOORS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW "FAT ROSIE'S" SIGNAGE (SIZE TO BE DETERMINED) BY OTHERS UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-STUCCO "PATCH" ALL JOINTS AND/OR PROVIDE NEW STUCCO OVER ENTIRE WALL (AS REQUIRED) TO CREATE CONSISTENT WALL FINISH (COLOR TO BE DETERMINED) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE WASH "MILK-PAINT" EXISTING STONE FACADE MATERIAL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CLADDING TO REMAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRAP ALL FAUX DOORS WITH ROUGH SAWN CEDAR TRIM  VERIFY FINISH W/OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING LIGHT  FIXTURES TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE WASH "MILK-PAINT" EXISTING STONE FACADE MATERIAL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE WASH "MILK-PAINT" EXISTING STONE FACADE MATERIAL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE WASH "MILK-PAINT" EXISTING STONE FACADE MATERIAL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE WASH "MILK-PAINT" EXISTING STONE FACADE MATERIAL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING SLATE TILE AT RECESSED WINDOWS REPLACE WITH COLORED STUCCO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE OUTER ALUMINUM CHANNEL REPLACE WITH NEW  2x14 R.S. CEDAR. VERIFY FINISH W/OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CLADDING TO REMAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OHD TO REMAIN, RE-PAINT DOOR AND TRIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURES, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CMU WALL TO BE RE-PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN, RE-PAINT DOOR AND FRAME.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE WASH "MILK-PAINT" EXISTING STONE FACADE MATERIAL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STUCCO, NEW PAINT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STUCCO, NEW PAINT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G CEDAR FASCIA. COORDINATE FINISH W/OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE OUTER ALUMINUM CHANNEL REPLACE WITH NEW  2x R.S. CEDAR. VERIFY FINISH W/OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G CEDAR FASCIA. COORDINATE FINISH W/OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ FAUX DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 21'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ FAUX BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G COPING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G COPING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G COPING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G COPING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G COPING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CEDAR 2x10 R.S. TRIM COORDINATE FINISH W/OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM. 



As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

PROPOSED NORTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION

PROPOSED WEST EXTERIOR ELEVATION EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A2.2
EXP. 11/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
+26'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+24'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ SERVICE YARD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COOLER WITH INTEGRAL ROOF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF EXIST'G ELECT. TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-STUCCO "PATCH" ALL JOINTS AND/OR PROVIDE NEW STUCCO OVER ENTIRE WALL (AS REQUIRED) TO CREATE CONSISTENT WALL FINISH (COLOR TO BE DETERMINED) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE WASH "MILK-PAINT" EXISTING STONE FACADE MATERIAL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE STANDING SEAM ROOFING WITH "LIGHT WEIGHT" SPANISH TILE TYPE ROOF AS MANUFACTURED BY BRAVA OR APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE WASH "MILK-PAINT" EXISTING STONE FACADE MATERIAL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-PAINT EXISTING STUCCO (COLOR TO BE DETERMINED) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+26'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+24'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ SERVICE YARD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CLADDING TO REMAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE WASH "MILK-PAINT" EXISTING STONE FACADE MATERIAL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURES, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE WASH "MILK-PAINT" EXISTING STONE FACADE MATERIAL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-WORK EXISTING COPINGS, AND NEW "DECORATIVE CORBELS" (ROOFING AND FLASHING TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE WASH "MILK-PAINT" EXISTING STONE FACADE MATERIAL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-PAINT EXISTING STUCCO (COLOR TO BE DETERMINED) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-PAINT EXISTING STUCCO (COLOR TO BE DETERMINED) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G CEDAR FASCIA, COORDINATE FINISH W/OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN, RE-PAINT DOOR AND FRAME.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW "FAUX" DOOR, BALCONY AND ROOF STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G COPING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G COPING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G COPING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G COPING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"



As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

LANDLORD
COMMENTS 01-31-201

PERMIT REVISION 02-20-202

EXTERIOR DETAILS

A3.11 WALL SECTION 2 WALL SECTION

EXP. 11/2020

1

1

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 3'-6" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FLASHING & TERMITE SHIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G 2x F.T. WOOD BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE 3" x  " THK ALUM STRAP 18" THK ALUM STRAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G INSULATION MEMBRANE BETWEEN FOUNDATION & SILL PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE SLATE TILE, REPAIR OR REPLACE CEMENT BOARD AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G 12" DEEP WOOD I-JOISTS AT 16" O.C. TO BEAR ON 2X6 DOUBLE TOP PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE FOOTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE SLAB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" CONCRETE PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/FINISH FLOOR EL: -0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR PANEL TO RETURN BACK TO WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1" INSULATED GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULK

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/ TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 10'-9" AFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST'G WOOD BLINDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE  " GAUGED SLATE TILE ON  " 12" GAUGED SLATE TILE ON  " 58" CEMENT BOARD SILL. INSTALL  " CEDAR 12" CEDAR BOARDS. COORDINATE FINISH W/OWNER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G 2x6 BLOCKING AT 4'-0" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. EXT. GRADE SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BLACK ALUMINUM SOFFIT WITH VENTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE OUTER ALUMINUM CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURE AND SUPPORTS TO BE PAINTED BLACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BRONZE BRAKE METAL TO EXTEND FROM UNDERSIDE OF TILE ROOF ALONG FRONT OF SOFFIT AND TERMINATE AT VENTED SOFFIT PANELS. MODIFY AS REQ'D FOR NEW TILE ROOF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFORMED, 20 GA COPING, BLACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" EXT GRADE PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ COPING EL: 22'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G MODIFIED BITUMEN ROOFING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G ROOFING MEMBRANE UP WALL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G ROOFING MEMBRANE UP FACE OF BRACING. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G STRUCTURAL BRACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING PREFINISHED STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF. INSTALL NEW LIGHT WEIGHT SPANISH TILE ROOF BY BRAVA OR APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) COATS PLASTER W/ V-GROOVE REVEALS OVER MTL. LATHE ON TYVEK BLDG WRAP ON \" EXT. GRADE PLYWOOD ON 2x8 WOOD FRAMING @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD I-JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G STEEL GIRDER, REFER TO S-SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 RS CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WEEP SCREED, WRB TO OVERLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED ALUM FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRB RUN BEHIND FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 COAT STUCCO SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 RS CEDAR  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED ALUM FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRB RUN OVER FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 COAT STUCCO SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WEEP SCREED, WRB TO OVERLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-WORK OR ADJUST FLASHING AS REQUIRED FOR NEW TILE ROOF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL TUBE, REFER TO S-SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +29'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G T/ ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G T/SLAB EL: -0'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G T/FINISH FLOOR EL: -0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G T/STEEL EL: +11'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G T/STEEL EL: +22'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G BRONZE CLADDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G ANODIZED STOREFRONT SYSTEM, COLOR: BRONZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 22'-10" AFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ BRONZE CLADDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 12'-2" AFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ BRONZE CLADDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +27'-2["

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G SOFFIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +28'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PRE-FINISHED SHEET METAL FASCIA & SOFFIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED BRAKE METAL ON   " 34" PLYWOOD ON WOOD BLOCKING, SEAL AT SEAMS, COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING FASCIA & SOFFIT, TYP. AT PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGNAGE TO BE REMOVED. REPAIR OR REPLACE EXISTING BRONZE CLADDING/FRAMING AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G PLYWOOD AT FASCIA TO REMAIN. REMOVE EXISTING BREAK METAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE PORTIONS OF EXISTING FASCIA AS REQ'D INSTALLATION OF MODIFIED FASCIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DECORATIVE CORBEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING PREFINISHED STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF. INSTALL NEW LIGHT WEIGHT SPANISH TILE ROOF BY BRAVA OR APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2x14 RS CEDAR. COORDINATE FINISH W/OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE F.R. BLOCKING AS REQ'D FOR  REWORKED FASCIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE  " GAUGED SLATE TILE ON  " 12" GAUGED SLATE TILE ON  " 58" CEMENT BOARD SILL. INSTALL  " CEDAR 12" CEDAR BOARDS. COORDINATE FINISH W/OWNER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED ALUM. FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 CEDAR TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD 2xBLOCKING AS REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER BARRIER, RUN BEHIND FLASHING AND CEDAR TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GLAZING SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GLAZING SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'-0"



As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

LANDLORD
COMMENTS 01-31-201

PERMIT REVISION 02-20-202

EXTERIOR DETAILS

A3.21 WALL SECTION

2 PLAN DETAIL 3 SHEAR WALL ELEVATION

4 PARTIAL WALL SECTION

EXP. 11/2020

1

1

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G (3) COATS PLASTER W/ V-GROOVE REVEALS OVER MTL. LATHE ON TYVEK BLDG WRAP ON EXT. GRADE PLYWOOD ON 2x6 WOOD FRAMING @ 12" O.C. RE-COAT PLASTER TO REMOVE V-GROOVES. PATCH AND REPAIR TYVEK BLDG WRAP AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ COPING EL: 24'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/SLAB EL: -0'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G WEEP SCREED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFORMED, 20 GA COPING, BLACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G T/ROOF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULK

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/FINISH FLOOR EL: -0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISITING REVERSE CHANNEL LETTERS W/WHITE INTERNAL NEON PIN MOUNTED TO _" THICK BLACK METAL PANEL BACKER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW LIGHT WEIGHT CLAY TILE ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STUCCO, PATCH AS REQ'D DUE TO INSTALLATION OF NEW  ROOF SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FORMED ALUM. FLASHING, OVERLAP ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF EDGE DETAIL, COORDINATE W/MFG'S INSTALLATION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x4 T&G DECKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFING FELTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x6 ROOF JOISTS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STUCCO, PATCH AS REQ'D DUE TO INSTALLATION OF NEW  ROOF SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FORMED  ALUM. FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x10 LEDGER, PROVIDE 2 LAG SCREW INTO  EXISTING WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x6 CEDAR DECKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  " CEDAR DOOR, COORDINATE FINISH W/OWNER34" CEDAR DOOR, COORDINATE FINISH W/OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 CHAMFERED CEDAR TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1xCEDAR BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STUCCO, PATCH AS REQ'D DUE TO INSTALLATION OF NEW  ROOF SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE THE INSTALLATION  : CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE THE INSTALLATION  OF A CONTIGUOUS WEATHER BARRIER FOR THE COPING TO THE WEEP SCREED, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x6 CEDAR HAUNCH, SPACED AT 48" O.C. MAX. LAG SCREW INTO EXISTING WOOD STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x10 CEDAR BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 CEDAR JOISTS AT 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x6 CEDAR POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x10 CEDAR BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 LEDGER, PROVIDE 2 LAG SCREW INTO  EXISTING WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 CEDAR TRIM ON 1xCEDAR BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FORMED ALUM. FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  " CEDAR DOOR, COORDINATE FINISH W/OWNER34" CEDAR DOOR, COORDINATE FINISH W/OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALL CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1xCEDAR BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 CHAMFERED CEDAR TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FORMED  ALUM. FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FORMED  ALUM. FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 2X10 CEDAR BEAMS AT ENDS ONLY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 LEDGER, PROVIDE 2 LAG SCREW INTO  EXISTING WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER JOINT ON STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 NAIL AT EACH CORNER OF PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE NAILING PER NOTE ABOVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLD DOWN AND ANCHOR PER  NOTE ABOVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE NAILING, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD NAILING, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2x6 HEADER W/1" PLYWOOD FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACK STUD, NOTCH AT HOLD DOWN BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THREE FULL HEIGHT STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON HD10A  HOLD DOWN ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A307 RODS ANCHORED INTO CONCRETE W/SIMPSON SET  ADHESIVE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
58" GWB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKIM COAT OVER EXISTING PLASTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED DOOR AND FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ UPPER JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST'G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED ALUM FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 COAT STUCCO SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 RS CEDAR  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED ALUM FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRB RUN OVER FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 COAT STUCCO SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WEEP SCREED, WRB TO OVERLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRB RUN ON TOP OF FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"x " ALUM STOPS12" ALUM STOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" SPANDREL GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WROUGHT IRON WINDOW GRILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR WALL NOTES: 1. EDGE NAILING: 0.131"x2 " @4" O.C. EDGE NAILING: 0.131"x2 " @4" O.C. 12" @4" O.C. 2. ANCHOR BOLTS:  "  @ 16" O.C. MIN. EMBED OF 8", ANCHOR INTO CONCRETE W/SIMPSON SET ADHESIVE SYSTEM. ANCHOR BOLTS:  "  @ 16" O.C. MIN. EMBED OF 8", ANCHOR INTO CONCRETE W/SIMPSON SET ADHESIVE SYSTEM. 58"  @ 16" O.C. MIN. EMBED OF 8", ANCHOR INTO CONCRETE W/SIMPSON SET ADHESIVE SYSTEM.3. SILL PLATE" 1-2x6 SILL PLATE" 1-2x6 4. JOINT STUDS AND BLOCKING: 2x6 JOINT STUDS AND BLOCKING: 2x6 5. HOLD DOWN: SIMPSON HD10A HOLD DOWN: SIMPSON HD10A 6. HOLD DOWN ANCHOR:  "  MIN. EMBED OF 12" ANCHOR INTO CONCRETE W/SIMPSON SET ADHESIVE SYSTEM. HOLD DOWN ANCHOR:  "  MIN. EMBED OF 12" ANCHOR INTO CONCRETE W/SIMPSON SET ADHESIVE SYSTEM. 78"  MIN. EMBED OF 12" ANCHOR INTO CONCRETE W/SIMPSON SET ADHESIVE SYSTEM.7. HOLD DOWN POST: 3-2x6 HOLD DOWN POST: 3-2x6 8. FIELD NAILING TO BE 0.131:x2 "@12" O.C. FIELD NAILING TO BE 0.131:x2 "@12" O.C. 12"@12" O.C. 9. ALL NAILS SHALL BE "COMMON" NAILS  ALL NAILS SHALL BE "COMMON" NAILS  10. ALL FASTENERS IN CONTACT WITH PRESSURE TREATED WOOD SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL (TYPE 316L), HOT ALL FASTENERS IN CONTACT WITH PRESSURE TREATED WOOD SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL (TYPE 316L), HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED (G185 HDG PER ASTM A653), BATCH/POST HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED (PER ASTM A123 FOR CONNECTORS AND ASTM A153 FOR FASTENERS), OR MECHANICALLY GALVANIZED (PER ASTM B695, CLASS 55 OR  GREATER). CONNECTORS AND FASTENERS SHALL BE MADE OF THE SAME MATERIAL (EITHER STAINLESS STEEL OR  HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED).

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'-0"



CT-2A
CT-2B

CT-2B

CT-2B

PT-5PT-5PT-5

AIR HAND DRYER

HNDCP
GRAB BARS

HNDCP GRAB
BARS

MIRRORANGLED
MIRROR

TOILET PAPER
HOLDER

TOILET PAPER
HOLDER

CT-2A
CT-2B

CT-2B

CT-2B

PT-5

PT-5 PT-5

AIR HAND DRYER

HNDCP GRAB BARS

HNDCP GRAB BARS

MIRROR

ANGLED
MIRROR

TOILET PAPER HOLDER TOILET PAPER HOLDER

CT-4B

PT-5

MIRROR
CT-4B

PT-5

HNDCP GRAB
BARS

TOILET PAPER
HOLDER

EXISTING BABY
CHANGING
STATION

CT-3B

PT-5

MIRROR
CT-3B

PT-5

HNDCP
GRAB BARS

TOILET
PAPER
HOLDER

EXISTING
BABY
CHANGING
STATION

AIR HAND DRYER

AIR HAND DRYERCT-4A

CT-4B CT-4B

CT-3B

CT-3A

CT-3A

BABY
CHANGING
STATION

BABY
CHANGING

STATION

As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

LANDLORD
COMMENTS 01-31-201

PERMIT REVISION 02-20-202

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS,
TYPICAL MILLWORK
DETAILS

A4.1

INTERIOR BATHROOM ELEVATIONS - SINGLE USER BATHROOM
SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR BATHROOM ELEVATIONS - WOMAN'S ROOM
SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"

EXP. 11/2020

INTERIOR BATHROOM ELEVATIONS - SINGLE USER BATHROOM
SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR BATHROOM ELEVATIONS - MEN'S ROOM
SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"

1

2

3

4

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16

2

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL INTERIOR FINISH NOTES (IF APPLICABLE): SEE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE SHEET A1.6 FOR COLORS AND MATERIAL SELECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL INTERIOR FINISH NOTES (IF APPLICABLE): SEE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE SHEET A1.6 FOR COLORS AND MATERIAL SELECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL INTERIOR FINISH NOTES (IF APPLICABLE): SEE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE SHEET A1.6 FOR COLORS AND MATERIAL SELECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL INTERIOR FINISH NOTES (IF APPLICABLE): SEE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE SHEET A1.6 FOR COLORS AND MATERIAL SELECTIONS



TYPICAL SERVICE STATION SECTION BACK BAR STORAGE CABINET SECTION12DRINK RAIL DETAILDRAIN RAIL DETAILBAR PYRAMID DETAIL

As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS,
TYPICAL MILLWORK
DETAILS

A4.2
EXP. 11/2020

INTERIOR BACK BAR ELEVATIONS
SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR FRONT BAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTZ COUNTERTOPS BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	OPEN OPEN ADJUSTABLE SHELVES TYP. (ALL ALL CABINETS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLIED WOOD BASE AND SHOE (REMOVABLE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD CABINETS (WITH BLACK LAMINATE INTERIORS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	1" =1'-0"1" =1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALED CONCRETE COUNTERTOPS BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	OPEN OPEN ADJUSTABLE SHELVES TYP. (ALL ALL CABINETS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLIED WOOD BASE AND SHOE (REMOVABLE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD CABINETS (WITH BLACK LAMINATE INTERIORS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	1" =1'-0"1" =1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ. S.S. FEET TYP. AT CABINET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ. S.S. FEET TYP. AT CABINET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" GLASS / PLEXIGLAS TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CONTINUOUS CANT STRIP AT INSIDE EDGE OF BAR (TO PREVENT SPILLAGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK LAMINATE TO FOLLOW CONTOUR OF DRINK RAIL (SILICONE UPPER COUNTER TOP DOWN TO LAMINATE TO PROVIDE WATERPROOF SEAL) TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" THICK COUNTER TOP (MATERIAL AND COLOR TO BE DETERMINED WITH OWNER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR SILICONE AT EDGE (CONT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:  * ALL METAL EDGES / CORNERS TO BE DE-BURRED AND POLISHED SMOOTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 GA. S.S. TROUGH W/ S.S. STUDS WELDED TO BOTTOM @ 36" O.C. W/ NUT AND WASHER AND 1" THREADED S.S. DRAIN NIPPLE (TYP. (2) DRAINS PER SIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 GA. S.S. OR BRASS (PERFORATED DRINK RAIL) V.I.F. BENT TO FIT WITHIN S.S. TROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR TOP (MATERIAL V.I.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. CLEAR SILICONE AT EDGE OF S.S. TO BAR TOP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:  * ALL METAL EDGES / CORNERS TO BE DE-BURRED AND POLISHED SMOOTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBSTRATE MATERIAL (T.B.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" WOOD (FINISH AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" CROSS TIES AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:  * VERIFY ALL TYPES AND FINISHES OF WOOD WITH ARCHITECT AND OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL INTERIOR FINISH NOTES (IF APPLICABLE): SEE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE SHEET A1.6 FOR COLORS AND MATERIAL SELECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL INTERIOR FINISH NOTES (IF APPLICABLE): SEE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE SHEET A1.6 FOR COLORS AND MATERIAL SELECTIONS



SPECIFICATIONS

As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

GENERAL
SPECIFICATIONS

A5.1
EXP. 11/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0   STRUCTURAL STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
by builder in order to meet production schedules.

AutoCAD SHX Text
applied to ties before spraying.

AutoCAD SHX Text
foundation from cracking or movement before backfill.

AutoCAD SHX Text
level).

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.73  Install 3-#4 rebar in all walks over sewer and water trench.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor(s) to notify the Project Manager.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
or Contractor(s) will be responsible to remedy the situation.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.21 "Contractor(s)"  is responsible for verifying engineering plans prior to dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.16 Black dirt price should include loading and trucking from on-site stockpile.

AutoCAD SHX Text
obtain location of any and all utilities servicing the site.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.25 All footings shall extend a minimum of 3'-6" below top of finish grade and as shown on drawings. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
of 3000 psf.  Compaction reports shall be reviewed and  approved by the governing  authority.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.24 All footings shall bear on undisturbed soil or approved compacted fill, either of which must have a bearing capacity 

AutoCAD SHX Text
dimensional errors from the field staking, then "Contractor(s)"  must be notified  immediately before proceeding 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.22 If "Contractor(s)"  finds unsuitable soil at standard plan depth, or if "Contractor(s)"  finds any 

AutoCAD SHX Text
allow for proper forming of all concrete work (minimum 18" each  side of footing) on a minimum soil capacity of

AutoCAD SHX Text
excavating each building as required, as per stakes and grades provided by others. "Contractor(s)"  must also 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.20 "Contractor(s)"  will be responsible for laying out building from offset stakes provided by others and 

AutoCAD SHX Text
of excavation, the concrete contractor shall be responsible for pumping necessary to complete the work.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.19 The excavation contractor shall provide pumping where necessary for the completion of his work. Upon completion 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.18 Site excavation shall be in accordance with soils engineer and reviewed and approved by the governing authority.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.17 Soil conditions shall be tested and certified by a registered geo-technical engineer prior to footing installation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.15 Contractor(s) shall be responsible for removal of water or snow to complete his scope of work.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.14 Prior to any digging or excavating on site, this Contractor(s) shall call JULIE at 1-800-892-0123 to 

AutoCAD SHX Text
and removing ramps or planks to cross concrete. He will also be responsible for all replacement costs if street or curb is

AutoCAD SHX Text
equipment on the curb portion of any streets. If he must run on the curb portion of a street, he will be responsible to build 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.13 Contractor(s) shall off load and on load all equipment on the dirt portion of a lot and shall not run 

AutoCAD SHX Text
supersede the Architect's drawings.

AutoCAD SHX Text
responsibility of this Contractor(s).

AutoCAD SHX Text
necessary, to complete grouting of penetrations.

AutoCAD SHX Text
indicated per elevation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4  Brick shall be $250/M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1  See masonry specifications on sheet S-1 for more information.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0   MASONRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and/ or decking.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.13  All structural details must be adhered to per plan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     color of primer will match color of brick when applicable.

AutoCAD SHX Text
thoroughly protected.

AutoCAD SHX Text
and brushed with a thickness of 3/8" (maximum 1/2").

AutoCAD SHX Text
and washers installed by this Contractor(s).)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0   CARPENTRY (ROUGH FRAMING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawings.

AutoCAD SHX Text
density per ASTM D1557 .  Provide 4" stone under interior slabs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
required shall be the General Contractor's responsibility.

AutoCAD SHX Text
not place backfill or fill material on muddy or frozen surfaces.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.33 Apply one coat hardener and sealer to all interior floor slabs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.32 Foundation wall thickness must be not less than what is shown on the drawings.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.31 Top of foundation elevation shall be a min. of 6" above grade for all walls.

AutoCAD SHX Text
embedded in asphaltic base, minimum 16 mil application, where called for on plans.

AutoCAD SHX Text
to be ASTM A615 Grade 60, all WWF to be A185-61T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.27 Pour all concrete wing walls monolithically with foundation walls.

AutoCAD SHX Text
otherwise).

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCUMSTANCES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor's option.

AutoCAD SHX Text
coated legs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
concrete temperature and to protect surfaces from  drying out. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
concrete, place concrete in compliance with ACI 305 and as herein specified.

AutoCAD SHX Text
consistency to assure filling of spaces.

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be included in Contractors base price.  All Bids shall include cost of extra stone (by ton, in place.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
equivalent of ice is calculated to total amount of mixing water.  Use of liquid nitrogen to cool concrete is 

AutoCAD SHX Text
degrees C.).  Mixing water may be chilled, or chopped ice may be used to control temperature provided water 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cool ingredients before mixing to maintain concrete temperature at time of placement below 90  degrees F. (32 

AutoCAD SHX Text
concrete during hot weather shall be in accordance with ACI  305.  Provide special procedures required to control 

AutoCAD SHX Text
placed, shall not be greater than 90 degrees F.  Procedures for cooling, retarding, and protecting in-place 

AutoCAD SHX Text
procedures have been included in the contract and reviewed by the Architect.   Temperature of the concrete when 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 No concrete shall be placed when the air temperature is greater than 90 degrees F. unless the following special 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.43 Hot Weather Placing: When hot weather conditions exist that would seriously impair quality and strength of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.42 Metal accessories: In accordance with ACI 315 or as shown on drawings.  All accessories shall have  plastic 

AutoCAD SHX Text
f'c=5000 psi mixed to dry packing consistency unless noted.  Where self-leveling grout is indicated, mix to fluid 

AutoCAD SHX Text
non-shrink grout ("Embeco 636" by Master Builders or approved equal) with minimum compressive strength of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.41 Setting plates for steel columns shall be set by General Contractor to proper elevation and leveled.   Use 

AutoCAD SHX Text
intervals of not over 25'-0" and similar at walls, curbs, etc.  Clean and seal joints with sealant (unless noted 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Walks shall have sawed or tooled joints 5'-0" maximum with tooled radius edges.   Install 3/8" expansion joints at 

AutoCAD SHX Text
reinforced by 6x6 w 1.4 w 1.4 W.W.F. lapped 10" where required and shall have a light broom  finish after troweling.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.40 Concrete sidewalks shall be laid over crushed stone subgrade or sand cushion fill.  Walks shall be 5" thick 

AutoCAD SHX Text
when tested with straight edge.  NO INTERIOR FLOOR SLAB SHALL RECEIVE A CURING COMPOUND UNDER ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
from trowel marks, pinholes or blemishes.  The surface plane tolerance for floor slabs shall not exceed 1/8" in 10 feet 

AutoCAD SHX Text
screen tamper and screed.  Follow screeding with a bull float, wood float, and steel trowel to a uniform finish free 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.39  Concrete slabs shall be compacted and screeded uniformly to grade.  Push aggregate below surfaces with a 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.38  Condenser pads and transformer pads as shown on drawings to be by concrete  contractor where  required. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
concrete work with trades involved and shall be responsible for proper dimensions of items cast in  concrete.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.37  Contractor shall co-ordinate all openings, depressions, sleeves, and other mechanical/electrical items  in 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.36  Under all exterior slabs provide 6" of granular material.  Compacted to a minimum of 90 % of relative

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.35 Lot to be final graded with approximately 6" of black dirt from curb to rear lot line. Any additional fill  

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.34 Placement and compaction:   Place backfill and fill materials in layers not more than 9" in loose fill depth.  Do 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.30 Foundation walls must be reinforced in accordance with the details and specifications on the structural  

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.29 The Waterproofing contractor shall apply one coat of "multi-ply" by Koch-Asphalt, chopped fiberglass  

AutoCAD SHX Text
sizes and shapes indicated on the drawings and as may be required by the nature of the work, and all reinforcing 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.28 The Concrete Contractor shall install foundation reinforcing steel, anchor bolts or straps in conformance with 

AutoCAD SHX Text
all sleeves in concrete walls for telephone, plumbing, electrical and mechanical trades.  All pumping and/ or conveying

AutoCAD SHX Text
AISC (9th Edition).

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.26 The Concrete Contractor shall be responsible for coordination with the General Contractor for the placing of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.10 Provide fire extinguishers in accordance with NFPA 10 and located as directed by the local fire department.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shop drawings are for the Contractor's use and WILL NOT supersede the drawings or alter the contract price.

AutoCAD SHX Text
site (electric, gas, water, sewer, telephone, etc.).

AutoCAD SHX Text
safety precautions and programs in connection with this work.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7 The Architect shall not be responsible for construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for 

AutoCAD SHX Text
of work.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5 On-site verification of all dimensions and conditions shall be the responsibility of each subcontractor.

AutoCAD SHX Text
installation layout.  No plumbing, mechanical, or electrical information is to be scaled from drawings.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4 Plumbing schematic drawings, HVAC drawings, sewer mains, electrical outlets, switches, light locations for routing all 

AutoCAD SHX Text
of masonry.  Dimensions at critical areas such as kitchens, bathrooms, etc. must be held.

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorities having jurisdiction.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1 All work shall be performed in accordance with all applicable local, state and national codes and ordinances and all 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
legally disposed of, except that which is to be placed in landscaped areas.

AutoCAD SHX Text
not be limited to, floors, walls, corridors, cabinets, etc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.10 The General Contractor at all times shall keep the premises free from accumulations of waste materials or rubbish 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Telephone on the site for construction use.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Temporary heat required during the period of the construction.  All costs of heat shall be borne by Contractor.

AutoCAD SHX Text
construction of project.  Clean, fresh drinking water shall be furnished by the Contractor.

AutoCAD SHX Text
upon completion as described below:

AutoCAD SHX Text
proper operation and functioning of all equipment.

AutoCAD SHX Text
precedence over shown details.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7 Install all manufactured items in strict accordance with the manufacturer's instructions and recommendations.  Provide 

AutoCAD SHX Text
information available but the Contractor shall assume full responsibility for checking this information.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4 The General Contractor is fully obligated to the Owner for all work performed by his sub-contractors.

AutoCAD SHX Text
consent of the Owner to make such substitutions.  If not approved, the Contractor shall furnish the specified type.

AutoCAD SHX Text
considered as best suited because of its quality, appearance or function in the work.  Other products considered 

AutoCAD SHX Text
omissions.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0 INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.12 Design live loads: see structural specifications on sheet S-1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
and permits required in connection with the execution of his work.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Topsoil is to be removed to its entire depth from areas to be occupied by buildings, roads, parking areas and walks and

AutoCAD SHX Text
this work.  Protect against damage any lawns, shrubs, trees, roads,  walks, and other work that is to remain in place. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the site plan included in these documents, or on the landscaping plan furnished by the Owner but not included as part of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.11 The General Contractor shall remove all trash, rubbish, shrubs, trees and stumps from entire site unless noted otherwise on 

AutoCAD SHX Text
about the job as well as his tools, construction equipment, machinery and surplus materials.  Final clean up shall include, but 

AutoCAD SHX Text
caused by his operations.  At the completion of the work, he shall remove all his waste materials and rubbish from and 

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Electric service and lighting as required for construction including equipment or fixture installations during construction.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Temporary sanitary facilities for the workmen.  Permanent toilets installed on the project shall not be --used during 

AutoCAD SHX Text
temporary facilities and perform temporary work required in the performance of the contract and remove such facilities 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9 The General Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, equipment, services and costs necessary to erect and maintain 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8 Furnish the Owner three (3) complete sets of operating instructions and demonstrate to the Owner the procedures for 

AutoCAD SHX Text
accessories and incidentals recommended by the manufacturer for proper installation.  Manufacturer instructions take 

AutoCAD SHX Text
dimensions on drawings showing elevations or location of pipes, manholes, poles, etc. are taken from the most reliable 

AutoCAD SHX Text
service companies and city records to fully inform him of the locations and extent of all utilities.  Any indications or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
responsibility and paying all cost for which the Owner may be liable.  He shall examine the site and consult all the public 

AutoCAD SHX Text
water pipes, sewer pipes, telephones and telegraph conduits, cables and  other equipment or property, assuming all 

AutoCAD SHX Text
work.  He shall send notices, make all necessary arrangements and provide all services required for the care of gas  mains, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6 The General Contractor shall take suitable care of all public utilities and services encountered in connection with the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5 The General Contractor shall pay all taxes levied by proper authorities as applicable to the work under this contract.

AutoCAD SHX Text
work so affected without instructions from the Owner, he (the Contractor) shall make good any resulting damage or defects.

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall notify the Owner at once, and the Owner will issue instructions as to procedure.  If the Contractor proceeds with  the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3 Should an error appear in the plans and specifications or in the work done by others affecting this work, the Contractor 

AutoCAD SHX Text
equivalent to the specified item by the Contractor may be used providing the Contractor shall obtain in writing the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
standard of workmanship and performance.  Where a particular system, product or material is specified by name, it shall be 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2 It is not the intent of these specifications to restrict unduly the selection of materials and equipment, but to provide a 

AutoCAD SHX Text
contract award. Failing such notice, the contractor shall be liable for all expenses resulting from such conflicts, errors, or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
and report any conflicts, errors, or omissions immediately in writing to the General Contractor and Architect prior to 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1 Bidders shall carefully examine the documents and the construction site to obtain first hand knowledge of all conditions 

AutoCAD SHX Text
to the Owner upon completion of the work.  The Contractor and or subcontractors shall obtain and pay for all required fees 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.11 Contractor shall secure certification of inspections and occupancy from authorities having jurisdiction and deliver them 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9 General Contractor shall review all shop drawings prior to submitting copies to the Architect for review and approval.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8 General Contractor shall present the Owner with an "as-built" drawing showing locations of all underground utilities on 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6 Spot survey of in place foundation must be submitted to proper authority for review and approval prior to continuance 

AutoCAD SHX Text
plumbing, mechanical and electrical work are to be coordinated between the trades affected by the work as part of their 

AutoCAD SHX Text
before proceeding with the work and notify superintendent at once of any discrepancies prior to commencing work.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3 The contractor shall verify all dimensions (do not scale drawing, figure dimensions shall take precedence) and conditions 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2 All interior partition dimensions on plan sheets are to face of finished wall (nominal). Exterior wall dimensions are to face

AutoCAD SHX Text
damage prior to light weight concrete placement.

AutoCAD SHX Text
construction at no charge to the builder.

AutoCAD SHX Text
contractors.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9 All exterior nails are to be galvanized.

AutoCAD SHX Text
be Solar Seal 900. No butt-joints allowed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
are to be included in this bid price.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4 Insulation

AutoCAD SHX Text
- use SONNEBORNE NP-2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Step flashing to be copper flashed (16 oz.).

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1 All concealed flashing to be a minimum of 26 gauge sheet metal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0   MOISTURE CONTROL AND INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
rafters and/or trusses.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Contractor(s)." 

AutoCAD SHX Text
municipality, public walk shall be thickened at the driveway location.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.54 All exterior concrete to be air-entrained minimum 6%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.53 Furnish and install all below grade rigid insulation and expansion joints as per drawings.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.52 All pre-molded expansion joints are to be flush with finish floor.

AutoCAD SHX Text
be cleaned up immediately to avoid staining of concrete.

AutoCAD SHX Text
for aforementioned post pour testing will be the responsibility of this 

AutoCAD SHX Text
testing ordered by but not limited to the, Owner, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
point on wall.

AutoCAD SHX Text
minimize cracking.

AutoCAD SHX Text
frost penetration.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of the same.

AutoCAD SHX Text
extensions, and all stone needed to completely backfill (completely cover) drain tile.

AutoCAD SHX Text
mix concrete, etc.). If Calcium Chloride is used it is not to exceed .1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' - 48' - 32' triangle on the longest leg of the triangle.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of forms with sledge, or use vibrator.

AutoCAD SHX Text
that he can proceed with and complete his work.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of the structural drawings. (Supply to carpenter washers and nuts for bolts.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.64 Contractor(s) shall furnish and install all perforated drain tiles, sump pits, ejector pits, window well 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.63 Tooled control joints shall be straight and true scored on all walks, basement floors, garage floors and patios to 

AutoCAD SHX Text
responsible for clean up of straw. Shallow footings and piers shall have adequate protection from frost to inhibit 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO POLAR OR ANY ON SITE ADDITIVES, EXCELLORATORS etc. ALLOWED.) "Contractor(s)"  is 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%. All additives shall be added at mixing plant 

AutoCAD SHX Text
practices and do this at no additional charge to the builder (such as straw, by builder concrete additives, winter 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.62 Contractor(s) will protect his work after pour from freezing and use common approved winter 

AutoCAD SHX Text
door openings, foundation penetrations, optional service door opening and/or slab heat/ plumbing openings in need 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.61 All column and beam pockets shall be grouted by this Contractor(s) including any sill plates, garage 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.60 Contractor(s) shall install all foundation wall square, tolerance for being of square shall be l" in a 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.59 Top of all foundation walls are to be smooth and shot with a transit, and within +/-l/8" tolerance between any 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
necessary. This also applies to all foundation walls and crawls. To prevent honeycomb, rod with shovel, beat the side 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.58 All exposed wing walls and stoops, etc. are to be free of honeycombs and rubbed smooth. Cement brush if 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.57 Contractor(s) will be responsible to pump out all, garage areas and overdigs at no extra charge so 

AutoCAD SHX Text
install in doorways, overhead doors, etc.). Anchor bolts are to be placed in such a manner that they meet all criteria 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.56 Furnish and install anchor bolts embedded in concrete not more than 6" from each opening or corner (do not 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.55 All concrete slabs shall be a minimum of four (4) inches thick (or as per plan). If required by the local 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Any saw cutting of flatwork shall be l/8" x l/2" deep made within 16 hours of placing of concrete. All saw cut dust must 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.51 All control joints are to be by this Contractor(s) per plans. All control joints to be straight and true. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
of this Contractor(s) and shall be sized and placed as per drawings with +/-1/8" tolerance.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.50 All anchor bolts embedded in concrete (bond beam anchors by masonry contractor) shall be the responsibility 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.48 All bollards shall be supplied and installed per plans and specifications by this Contractor.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.46 Flatwork shall be bound by the same specifications as foundation, only with a minimum of six-bag mix.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Financial Institution (lender) or Municipality. Any and all other expenses incurred by the owner.

AutoCAD SHX Text
approved certified test company. Failure to execute aforementioned tests can result in charge back of post pour 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.45  All concrete pours must have test cylinders identified by delivery ticket #, date and location of pour taken by 

AutoCAD SHX Text
than 72 hours after pouring.  Comply with requirement of ACI 306 (latest edition) for cold weather protection.

AutoCAD SHX Text
completely free of frost.  Keep concrete and formwork at a temperature not less than 50 degrees F. for not less 

AutoCAD SHX Text
temperature not less than 60 degrees F.  Reinforcement, forms, and ground which concrete will contact shall be 

AutoCAD SHX Text
when conditions indicate temperature will fall below 40 degrees F. within 72 hours.  Concrete deposited shall have 

AutoCAD SHX Text
flues.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    for surface burning caracteristic limits and must be labeled.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     rating 450 or less in accordance with ASTM E84.

AutoCAD SHX Text
are cut too large.

AutoCAD SHX Text
packed around to eliminate air infiltration.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0  INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
the cold side only.

AutoCAD SHX Text
inspections.

AutoCAD SHX Text
bid price.

AutoCAD SHX Text
per lineal ft.). unless indicated on plans.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.70  All foundation sections, which require ledging, shall be included in your bid.

AutoCAD SHX Text
and driveways that has been generated by his work at the end of each day.

AutoCAD SHX Text
location designated by the Field Project Manager.

AutoCAD SHX Text
charge to the builder. Exterior flatwork to receive CA-6 only.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.71  All exterior concrete work shall have adequate pitch away from structure to insure proper drainage (minimum 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.69  All "keying in" of foundations are the responsibility of this Contractor(s) and shall be included in 

AutoCAD SHX Text
for any defect that occurs in foundation or flatwork that requires re-excavation to proceed with work or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.68 Contractor(s) will be responsible for any minor excavating at no additional charge to the builder 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.67 Contractor(s) will be responsible for removing any dirt, mud, stone, etc. from sidewalks, streets, curbs 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.66 If required Contractor(s) shall install sewer and water service sleeve (provided by Plumber) at a 

AutoCAD SHX Text
roughly placed into position by others, but will be finish graded by this Contractor(s) at no additional 

AutoCAD SHX Text
flatwork. If additional fill is required due to over excavation or poor ground conditions, it will be furnished and 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.65 "Contractor(s)"  will supply and install the required four (4) inch compacted gravel base for all 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor agrees to furnish and install all materials that are included, but not limited to, his scope of work.

AutoCAD SHX Text
will be given to the premises including, but not limited to: floors, walls, windows, cabinets, etc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
conflicting details found herein.

AutoCAD SHX Text
including type and quality to be used.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9 The contractor shall submit to the Owner for approval, a list of materials, fixtures, and equipment,         

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8  All work must meet Owner's approval prior to final payment.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7  All work shall be guaranteed for not less than one year.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner's approval.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5 Each Contractor is to clean up debris inside and outside the building that is caused by his work.

AutoCAD SHX Text
material, or damage he may cause to another's work.

AutoCAD SHX Text
quality and performance of the final work product.

AutoCAD SHX Text
specified by the drawings and specifications.  All work shall be within customary construction guidelines and the

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the bid documents.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0 MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
information and monetary proposal for review and approval by the Owner prior to commencement of change in work.

AutoCAD SHX Text
These "changes in work" shall be expedited with proper submittals to the Owner outlining scope of work, back-up 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1 The Owner, without invalidating the contract, may order changes in the work within the general scope of the contract 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0 CHANGE IN WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
specifications excepting only those items specifically noted as not in contract.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0   SUMMARY OF WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
coordinated with benchmark established by licensed surveyor and shown on site plan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
any settlement and the consequences therefrom. Contractor(s) shall be responsible for determining that all drain 

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of concrete slab when fill is properly (minimum 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be excavated material).   any areas to receive concrete slabs will be backfilled to within 8" of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4 Contractor(s) will backfill all areas to proper grade including garage and any over dig areas (Optional 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor(s) will be responsible to remedy the situation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3 If Contractor(s) finds unsuitable soil at standard plan depth or if Contractor(s) finds any 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2 Contractor(s) is responsible for verifying engineering plans prior to dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
excavating each building as required, as per stakes and grades provided by others. Contractor(s) must also 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1 Contractor(s) will be responsible for laying out building from offset stakes provided by others and 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0   EXCAVATION AND CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
damaged areas.

AutoCAD SHX Text
driveway areas. This Contractor(s) shall be responsible for making any repair, replacement or restitution for any 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.11 Cut for all service walks and driveways.

AutoCAD SHX Text
be 4" below top of foundation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
depth of not more than 1'-0".

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9 Contractor(s) shall include as part of his base bid all frost ripping necessary to perform his duties to a 

AutoCAD SHX Text
pre-determined price).

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8 Excavation spoils are to be balanced throughout the site by Contractor(s) at time of excavation. Any extra 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7 Any handwork required around each building is to be included in base bid.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6 All grading (proper grading) to be plus or minus 0.10 of a foot from engineer's grading plan after compaction.

AutoCAD SHX Text
improper subgrading.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor(s), if necessary, will re-cut swales to provide proper drainage at no cost to the builder if result of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
plans. Ditches or swales indicated on the engineering plans shall be completed prior to finished grading. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
patios, etc. Contractor(s) shall establish any and all swales for proper drainage of lot per approved engineer's 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.11  The General Contractor shall be responsible for continual clean up of the site at the time of move-in, a final clean up 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.10  All material to be installed per manufacturer's specifications.  These recommendations shall take  precedence over 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6 Any details not indicated on the drawings shall be determined by the General Contractor and not be executed without 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4 Each subcontractor shall amend and make good at his own cost, any defects or other defects in his workmanship and/or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3 Each contractor shall establish a system of testing and inspecting their work in the rough and finished state, to insure 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2 Each contractor shall include labor, materials, tools, equipment, etc. for the complete construction of work indicated and 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1 All work shall be performed in a workmanlike manner per industry high quality standards and the specifications contained 

AutoCAD SHX Text
consisting of additions, decisions or other revisions.  The contract sum and contract time shall be adjusted accordingly.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1 The contract consists of the construction and completion of work shown on the drawings and in accordance with these 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.12 Extreme care will be taken to protect and avoid all trees located on site that are not located within building, walk or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.10 Final grade will be a minimum of six (6) inches of suitable topsoil on entire lot. At foundation walls, the final grade shall 

AutoCAD SHX Text
that cannot be balanced will be loaded and trucked to the location as designated by the "Field Project Manager" at a 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manager" at no charge to the owner. AND MUST BE FLAT STOCK PILED and ramped for access scrapers. (Any extra spoils 

AutoCAD SHX Text
spoils that cannot be balanced will be loaded and trucked to a location on site as designated by the "Field Project 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5 Each site will be subgraded, as part of backfill or within 3 days of backfill, to proper grade for walks, stoops, drives, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
tile risers are firmly secured prior to proceeding with backfill. Any loose risers shall be brought to the attention of the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%%) compacted. This Contractor(s) will be responsible for 

AutoCAD SHX Text
slab units: interior overdigs shall be granular, exterior overdigs shall be excavated material. Basement units: all overdigs 

AutoCAD SHX Text
dimensional errors from the field staking then "Field Project Manager" must be notified immediately before proceeding or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
allow for proper forming of all concrete work (minimum 18" each side of footing) on a minimum soil capacity of 3000 P.5.1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.44 Cold Weather Placing:  Do not mix or place when atmospheric temperature will fall below 40 degrees  F. or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.12 The General Contractor shall establish two bench marks off site prior to excavation.  Elevation of benchmarks shall be 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.9 Foam plastics intended for use as foundation and roof insulation must meet COC requirements

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8 All insulation to have flame spread rating of 75 or less with a smoke development

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.21   Carpenter to furnish material for and install all wood framed window bucks for use by Mason.

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Installer.  All site conditions are included in the base bid and contract.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8  All erections shall be in close coordination with general contractor's Project Mgr. and steel fabricator

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7  All bids are to include all steel, including but not limited to: Structural, Firetrol, Lintels and Steel Pan Stairs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6   All bids are to include shop drawings.  Shop drawings are for the use of the Architect, and this Contractor WILL NOT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5   All welding of any steel, including but not limited to: keyways, angles, flexicore weld plates and steel backing @ garage 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.20  Carpenter to install all support brackets for exterior roof overhangs.  Install all gable end returns when 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.7 All STC ratings must be met per plans. Sound Attenuation insulation must be labeled.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.6 Seal all electrical boxes on exterior in unit separation and corridor.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5 Seal all the top and the bottom plates penetrated by pipes & ducts at third floor.  Use fiberglass batts if holes 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.4 Supply and install sound sealant before installation of the insulation per the prints and the following:

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3 Supply and install sound batts in all walls as shown on plans and specifications.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2 The paper from batt insulation shall be peeled back at least 6" when it is used next to furnace and fireplace 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the point of inoperability or malfunctioning. All recessed can lights and bath fans shall be properly insulated and 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1 Stuff insulation around all windows and doors in amounts adequate to seal and yet not enough to distort frame to 

AutoCAD SHX Text
work for each building upon the completion of each building including scraping of mortar from floors, exterior, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.14  Contractor(s) shall be responsible for removing all excess material and any debris generated by his 

AutoCAD SHX Text
red oxide primer or #5 836 gray primer (manufactured by Williams-Hayward or approved equal)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(supplied by others) above windows, doors and bay windows. All lintels (window and door) shall be primed with #3749 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.12  Contractor(s) will install all steel lintels bearing plates anchor bolts and weld (bulb "T" ) plates 

AutoCAD SHX Text
brick.  When masonry is cleaned all metal lintels, metal fireplace boxes, and other corrodible materials shall be 

AutoCAD SHX Text
each building as per brick manufacturer's specifications so as not to discolor brick and to provide for a clean 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.11  Contractor(s) shall be responsible for washing all masonry and stone surfaces upon completion of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.10  Base flashing shall cover and overlap the foundation 8"-I0". Wicked weep holes will be supplied every 48" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9  All brick and stone is to be laid with a full bed and head joint with all exposed exterior joints to be tooled 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8  Protection from winter conditions for any work completed by this Contractor. is the sole 

AutoCAD SHX Text
intersection, or any areas where there is a penetration through masonry.  Include in base bid additional trips, as 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7  Contractor(s) shall completely grout any voids at foundation 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6  All steel bearing points on masonry shall be level and strait within ;/- 1/8" per 4 feet.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5  All window and door sills shall be either 2-1/4" thick cut limestone or brick rowlock as per plans, unless otherwise 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3  All pointing with mortar under pre cast shall be included in this "Contractor(s)"  bid.

AutoCAD SHX Text
on the plans in compliance with all applicable codes and regulations. Bid is to include a material take-off.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2  Contractor(s) shall furnish all necessary labor and material to properly install all masonry work as shown 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4   See structural steel specifications on sheet S-1 for more information.

AutoCAD SHX Text
overhead door, is to be included in Contractors base bid.

AutoCAD SHX Text
erection, touch-up all previously unpainted surfaces, abrasions, welds, burns, etc. with the same paint as on shop coats.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3  All steel shall have one shop coat of paint, rust-inhibitive chromate primer, Themac Grey 1009 or equal.  After 

AutoCAD SHX Text
installation.  Attach per SDI Specifications at all supports and at side laps.  See plan for requirements.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2   Provide closure angles, sumps, accessories and miscellaneous supporting angles as required for  complete 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1   Where weld size and length are not indicated, use continuous fillet weld with minimum weld size per  Table J2.4, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6 All water piping shall be insulated in areas where it is subject to freezing such as  outside walls and  attics on 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5 Use 4 mil. polyethylene flashing at all window and door jambs and under all corner boards.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.  Provide expanding foam "polycel one" at perimeter of all exterior sills, openings,etc

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.  Provide R-30 batt insulation w/vapor barrier at ceiling with baffles in every other truss space. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A.  Provide R-10.8 wall insulation with vapor barrier to room side.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3 All exterior perimeter caulking at windows, doors, siding to trim boards, etc., shall be water and weathertight 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2 Base sill flashing, brick sill flashing, stone sill flashing, etc. to be "Grace" Perm-A-Barrier. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
floors and roofs so work can proceed according to production schedules at no additional charge to the builder.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.19 Contractor(s) will be responsible to remove any snow or ice during winter months on foundations, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.18 All roof sheathing shall be installed to except ridge vent per drawing and details installed by others.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.17 Roof sheathing shall be 1/2" thick O.S.B. sheathing. All spans greater than 16" OC. will use metal H-Clips between 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Separate patio door screen and deliver to Project Manager for future installation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Install sliding glass doors and French doors including any necessary shimming, including screen doors and hardware. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
conditions for the installation of pre manufactured systems (i.e. Trusses, windows, doors and cabinets, etc....)

AutoCAD SHX Text
supplier is specified by owner. It is the responsibility of this Contractor(s) to be aware of all 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASMENT WINDOWS. Contractor(s) is not to install warped or otherwise damaged windows. The window 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR ANY OTHER TOOLS BESIDES THE MANUFACTURER'S WINDOW CRANK SHALL BE USED FOR THE OPENING OF ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
manufacturer's specifications. Window Cranks For casement windows to be turned over to Project Manager. NO PLIERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
manufacturer's specifications, set fasteners per manufacturer's instructions, install any vapor bearer in place per 

AutoCAD SHX Text
All Back Ordered Materials shall be reported in writing to the Project Manager. All windows to be set per 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Install windows with sash installed per drawings. Contractor(s) responsible for receiving tailgate delivery. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.16 Furnish and install 1x8 tread fillers for steel pan stairs. This required for protection of tread from foot traffic 

AutoCAD SHX Text
specifications. All set-screws must be installed at time of initial installation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.13 Thresholds of all exterior doors are to be set in silicone caulking and installed per manufacturer's 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.12 Contractor(s) is responsible for patching all exterior sheathing that may be damaged during 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.11 Header off any area found necessary to accommodate other trades.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.10 Re-nail or replace any cross bridging as needed upon the completion of plumbing, electrical and heating 

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Contractor(s)"  scope of work. Including but not limited to Lid backing and wood blocking.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8 Provide backing necessary for proper nailing of drywall on Second Floor as it pertains to 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7 All exterior exposed trim to be as per plan and caulked at seams with paintable latex. All exterior caulk is to 

AutoCAD SHX Text
construction per drawings. All required expansion anchor bolts for soffit ledger backing as illustrated on details 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6 This Subcontractor shall install all material and labor for the installation of sub fascia and soffit wood 

AutoCAD SHX Text
built over framing shall be the responsibility of this Contractor(s) and to be included in the bid price.

AutoCAD SHX Text
others. Saddles to be carpenter built, supplied and installed by this Contractor(s) Any conventionally 

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Contractor(s)" responsibility and shall be included in the bid price. All metal flashing to be installed by 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5 All housings for mechanical flue chases (i.e. Fireplace, Trash Chute Furnace etc.) required are this 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3   This "Contractor(s)" shall install all material for attic stopping .  

AutoCAD SHX Text
installed per code by this Contractor. (Anchor bolts & nuts supplied by masonry contractor and nuts 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2   All 2x10 continuous top plates with \" anchor bolts @ 48" o.c. for masonry bond beam shall be supplied and 

AutoCAD SHX Text
separate from the labor cost and quantified. Material bid to include quantitative take-off.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Contractor" to bid supplying all materials in lieu of Builder supplied materials but the bid must be 

AutoCAD SHX Text
quantities to be agreed upon and supplied by General Contractor including trusses, Plywood etc. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1   Bid to include labor, tools, ladders, glue, caulk, hangers, expansion anchors Ply clips and nails. All material 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.81   See concrete specifications on sheet S-1 for additional information

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.80  The Contractor(s) will be responsible for providing electrical power if required and not available 

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Cure & Seal" or approved equal. All corners of exterior flatwork must be a consistent 4".

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.79  All exterior flatwork, including walks, drives, and public walks shall be sealed within 2 days after pouring with 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.78  Contractor(s) will snap all wall ties and include damp proofing in base bid. Damp proofing to be hand 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.77  After stripping forms, Contractor(s) shall provide adequate bracing and shoring to prevent 

AutoCAD SHX Text
level, plumb and square. Builder expects concrete foundation work to be performed at zero tolerance (absolute 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.76  Prior to pouring foundation, Contractor(s) shall reinspect to make sure the foundation is absolute 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.75  Elevator piston opening shall be grouted solid after installation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of work shall check all grade stakes set by Engineers. If discrepancies appear it becomes the responsibility of this 

AutoCAD SHX Text
any deviation to Project Managers immediately. This "Contractor(s)"  prior to the commencement of scope 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.72  In all events, Contractor(s) to cross-reference engineering drawings with foundation plan and report 

AutoCAD SHX Text
damaged.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000 P.S.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
roof sheathing is installed.



2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design for Public

Accommodations and Commercial Facilities: Title III

301 General

301.1 Scope. The provisions of Chapter 3 shall apply where required by Chapter 2 or where referenced by
a requirement in this document.

302 Floor or Ground Surfaces

302.1 General. Floor and ground surfaces shall be stable, firm, and slip resistant and shall comply with 302.
EXCEPTIONS:
1. Within animal containment areas, floor and ground surfaces shall not be required to be stable, firm, and
slip resistant.
2. Areas of sport activity shall not be required to comply with 302.

302.2 Carpet. Carpet or carpet tile shall be securely attached and shall have a firm cushion, pad, or
backing or no cushion or pad. Carpet or carpet tile shall have a level loop, textured loop, level cut pile, or
level cut/uncut pile texture. Pile height shall be 1/2 inch (13 mm) maximum. Exposed edges of carpet shall
be fastened to floor surfaces and shall have trim on the entire length of the exposed edge. Carpet edge
trim shall comply with 303.

Figure 302.2 Carpet Pile Height

302.3 Openings. Openings in floor or ground surfaces shall not
allow passage of a sphere more than 1/2 inch (13 mm) diameter
except as allowed in 407.4.3, 409.4.3, 410.4, 810.5.3 and 810.10.
Elongated openings shall be placed so that the long dimension is
perpendicular to the dominant direction of travel.

303 Changes in Level
303.1 General. Where changes
in level are permitted in floor or
ground surfaces, they shall
comply with 303.
EXCEPTIONS:
1. Animal containment areas
shall not be required to comply
with 303.
2. Areas of sport activity shall
not be required to comply with
303.

303.2 Vertical. Changes in level
of 1/4 inch (6.4 mm) high
maximum shall be permitted to
be vertical.

Figure 303.2 Vertical
Change in Level

Figure 302.3 Elongated Openings in Floor or Ground Surfaces
303.3 Beveled. Changes in
level between 1/4 inch (6.4
mm) high minimum and 1/2
inch (13 mm) high maximum
shall be beveled with a slope
not steeper than 1:2.

Figure 303.3 Beveled Change in Level
303.4 Ramps. Changes in level greater than 1/2 inch (13 mm) high shall be ramped, and shall comply with
405 or 406.

304 Turning Space
304.1 General. Turning space shall comply with 304.

304.2 Floor or Ground Surfaces. Floor or ground surfaces of a turning space shall comply with 302. Changes in
level are not permitted.
EXCEPTION: Slopes not steeper than 1:48 shall be permitted.

304.3 Size. Turning space shall comply with 304.3.1 or 304.3.2.

304.3.1 Circular Space. The turning space shall be a space of 60 inches (1525 mm) diameter minimum. The
space shall be permitted to include knee and toe clearance complying with 306.

304.3.2 T-Shaped Space. The turning space shall be a T-shaped space within a 60 inch (1525 mm) square
minimum with arms and base 36 inches (915 mm) wide minimum. Each arm of the T shall be clear of
obstructions 12 inches (305 mm) minimum in each direction and the base shall be clear of obstructions 24
inches (610 mm) minimum. The space shall be permitted to include knee and toe clearance complying
with 306 only at the end of either the base or one arm.

Figure 304.3.2 T-Shaped
Turning Space

304.4 Door Swing. Doors shall be permitted to swing
into turning spaces.

305 Clear Floor or Ground Space
305.1 General. Clear floor or ground space shall
comply with 305.

305.2 Floor or Ground Surfaces. Floor or ground
surfaces of a clear floor or ground space shall comply
with 302. Changes in level are not permitted.
EXCEPTION: Slopes not steeper than 1:48 shall be
permitted.

305.3 Size. The clear floor or ground space shall be 30
inches (760 mm) minimum by 48 inches (1220 mm)
minimum.

305.4 Knee and Toe Clearance. Unless otherwise specified, clear
floor or ground space shall be permitted to include knee and toe
clearance complying with 306.

305.5 Position. Unless otherwise specified, clear floor or ground space
shall be positioned for either forward or parallel approach to an
element.

Figure 305.5 Position of Clear Floor or Ground Space

305.6 Approach. One full unobstructed side of
the clear floor or ground space shall adjoin an
accessible route or adjoin another clear floor or
ground space.

305.7 Maneuvering Clearance. Where a clear
floor or ground space is located in an alcove or
otherwise confined on all or part of three sides,
additional maneuvering clearance shall be
provided in accordance with 305.7.1 and
305.7.2.

305.7.1 Forward Approach. Alcoves shall be 36
inches (915 mm)wide minimum where the depth
exceeds 24 inches (610 mm).

Figure 305.7.1 Maneuvering Clearance
in an Alcove, Forward Approach

306.2.4 Additional Clearance. Space extending greater than 6 inches (150 mm) beyond the available knee
clearance at 9 inches (230 mm) above the finish floor or ground shall not be considered toe clearance.

306.2.5 Width. Toe clearance shall be 30 inches (760 mm) wide minimum.

Figure 306.2 Toe Clearance

306.3 Knee Clearance.

306.3.1 General. Space under an element
between 9 inches (230 mm) and 27 inches
(685 mm) above the finish floor or ground
shall be considered knee clearance and shall
comply with 306.3.

306.3.2 Maximum Depth. Knee clearance
shall extend 25 inches (635 mm) maximum
under an element at 9 inches (230 mm)
above the finish floor or ground.

Figure 306.3 Knee Clearance

307 Protruding Objects
307.1 General. Protruding objects shall
comply with 307.

307.2 Protrusion Limits. Objects with leading
edges more than 27 inches (685 mm) and
not more than 80 inches (2030 mm) above
the finish floor or ground shall protrude 4
inches (100 mm) maximum horizontally into
the circulation path.
EXCEPTION: Handrails shall be permitted to
protrude 4 1/2 inches (115 mm) maximum.

Figure 307.2 Limits of Protruding Objects

307.3 Post-Mounted Objects. Free-standing objects
mounted on posts or pylons shall overhang circulation
paths 12 inches (305 mm) maximum when located 27
inches (685 mm) minimum and 80 inches (2030 mm)
maximum above the finish floor or ground. Where a sign or
other obstruction is mounted between posts or pylons and
the clear distance between the posts or pylons is greater
than 12 inches (305 mm), the lowest edge of such sign or
obstruction shall be 27 inches (685 mm) maximum or 80
inches (2030 mm) minimum above the finish floor or
ground.
EXCEPTION: The sloping portions of handrails serving stairs
and ramps shall not be required to comply with 307.3.

Figure 307.3 Post-Mounted Protruding Objects

307.4 Vertical Clearance. Vertical
clearance shall be 80 inches (2030 mm)
high minimum. Guardrails or other
barriers shall be provided where the
vertical clearance is less than 80 inches
(2030 mm) high. The leading edge of
such guardrail or barrier shall be
located 27 inches (685 mm) maximum
above the finish floor or ground.
EXCEPTION: Door closers and door stops
shall be permitted to be 78 inches (1980
mm) minimum above the finish floor or
ground.

Figure 307.4 Vertical Clearance

307.5 Required Clear Width. Protruding
objects shall not reduce the clear width
required for accessible routes.

308 Reach Ranges
308.1 General. Reach
ranges shall comply with 308.

Children's Reach Ranges

308.2 Forward Reach.

308.2.1 Unobstructed. Where a
forward reach is unobstructed, the
high forward reach shall be 48 inches
(1220 mm) maximum and the low
forward reach shall be 15 inches (380
mm) minimum above the finish floor
or ground.

Figure 308.2.1 Unobstructed
Forward Reach

Forward or Side Reach
 Ages 3 and 4
 Ages 5 through 8
 Ages 9 through 12

High (maximum)
 36 in (915 mm)
 40 in (1015 mm)
 44 in (1120 mm)

Low (minimum)
 20 in (510 mm)
 18 in (455 mm)
 16 in (405 mm)

308.2.2 Obstructed High Reach. Where a high forward reach is over an obstruction, the clear floor space
shall extend beneath the element for a distance not less than the required reach depth over the
obstruction. The high forward reach shall be 48 inches (1220 mm) maximum where the reach depth is 20
inches (510 mm) maximum. Where the reach depth exceeds 20 inches (510 mm), the high forward reach
shall be 44 inches (1120 mm) maximum and the reach depth shall be 25 inches (635 mm) maximum.

Figure 308.2.2 Obstructed High Forward Reach

308.3 Side Reach.
308.3.1 Unobstructed. Where a clear floor or ground space allows a parallel approach to an element and
the side reach is unobstructed, the high side reach shall be 48 inches (1220 mm) maximum and the low
side reach shall be 15 inches (380 mm) minimum above the finish floor or ground.
EXCEPTIONS:
1. An obstruction shall be permitted between the clear floor or ground space and the element where the
depth of the obstruction is 10 inches (255 mm) maximum.
2. Operable parts of fuel dispensers shall be permitted to be 54 inches (1370 mm) maximum measured from
the surface of the vehicular way where fuel dispensers are installed on existing curbs.

Figure 308.3.1 Unobstructed Side Reach

308.3.2 EXCEPTIONS:
1. The top of washing machines and clothes dryers shall be permitted to be 36 inches (915 mm) maximum
above the finish floor.
2. Operable parts of fuel dispensers shall be permitted to be 54 inches (1370 mm) maximum measured from
the surface of the vehicular way where fuel dispensers are installed on existing curbs.

Figure 308.3.2 Obstructed High Side Reach

309.4 Operation. Operable parts shall be operable with one hand and shall not require tight grasping,
pinching, or twisting of the wrist. The force required to activate operable parts shall be 5 pounds (22.2 N)
maximum.
EXCEPTION: Gas pump nozzles shall not be required to provide operable parts that have an activating
force of 5 pounds (22.2 N) maximum.

401 General

401.1 Scope. The provisions of Chapter 4 shall apply where required by Chapter 2 or where referenced by
a requirement in this document.

402 Accessible Routes

402.1 General. Accessible routes shall comply with 402.

402.2 Components. Accessible routes shall consist of one or more of the following components: walking
surfaces with a running slope not steeper than 1:20, doorways, ramps, curb ramps excluding the flared
sides, elevators, and platform lifts. All components of an accessible route shall comply with the applicable
requirements of Chapter 4.

403 Walking Surfaces

403.1 General. Walking surfaces that are a part of an accessible route shall comply with 403.

403.2 Floor or Ground Surface. Floor or ground surfaces shall comply with 302.

403.3 Slope. The running slope of walking surfaces shall not be steeper than 1:20. The cross slope of walking
surfaces shall not be steeper than 1:48.

403.4 Changes in Level. Changes in level shall comply with 303.

403.5 Clearances. Walking surfaces shall provide clearances complying with 403.5.
EXCEPTION: Within employee work areas, clearances on common use circulation paths shall be permitted
to be decreased by work area equipment provided that the decrease is essential to the function of the
work being performed.

403.5.1 Clear Width. Except as provided in 403.5.2 and 403.5.3, the clear width of walking surfaces shall be
36 inches (915 mm) minimum.
EXCEPTION: The clear width shall be permitted to be reduced to 32 inches (815 mm) minimum for a length
of 24 inches (610 mm) maximum provided that reduced width segments are separated by segments that
are 48 inches (1220 mm) long minimum and 36 inches (915 mm) wide minimum.

Figure 403.5.1 Clear Width of an Accessible Route

Figure 403.5.2 Clear Width at Turn

403.5.3 Passing Spaces. An
accessible route with a clear
width less than 60 inches (1525
mm) shall provide passing
spaces at intervals of 200 feet
(61 m) maximum. Passing
spaces shall be either: a
space 60 inches (1525 mm)
minimum by 60 inches (1525
mm) minimum; or, an
intersection of two walking
surfaces providing a T-shaped
space complying with 304.3.2
where the base and arms of
the T-shaped space extend 48
inches (1220 mm) minimum
beyond the intersection.

404 Doors, Doorways, and Gates

404.1 General. Doors, doorways, and gates that are part of an accessible route shall comply with 404.
EXCEPTION: Doors, doorways, and gates designed to be operated only by security personnel shall not be
required to comply with 404.2.7, 404.2.8, 404.2.9, 404.3.2 and 404.3.4 through 404.3.7.

404.2 Manual Doors, Doorways, and Manual Gates. Manual doors and doorways and manual gates
intended for user passage shall comply with 404.2.

404.2.1 Revolving Doors, Gates, and Turnstiles. Revolving doors, revolving gates, and turnstiles shall not be
part of an accessible route.

404.2.2 Double-Leaf Doors and Gates. At least one of the active leaves of doorways with two leaves shall
comply with 404.2.3 and 404.2.4.

404.2.3 Clear Width. Door openings shall provide a clear width of 32 inches (815 mm) minimum. Clear
openings of doorways with swinging doors shall be measured between the face of the door and the stop,
with the door open 90 degrees. Openings more than 24 inches (610 mm) deep shall provide a clear
opening of 36 inches (915 mm) minimum. There shall be no projections into the required clear opening
width lower than 34 inches (865 mm) above the finish floor or ground. Projections into the clear opening
width between 34 inches (865 mm) and 80 inches (2030 mm) above the finish floor or ground shall not
exceed 4 inches (100 mm).
EXCEPTIONS:  1. In alterations, a projection of 5/8 inch (16 mm) maximum into the required clear width shall
be permitted for the latch side stop.
2. Door closers and door stops shall be permitted to be 78 inches (1980 mm) minimum above the finish floor
or ground.

Figure 404.2.3 Clear Width of Doorways

404.2.4 Maneuvering Clearances.
Minimum maneuvering clearances at
doors and gates shall comply with
404.2.4. Maneuvering clearances shall
extend the full width of the doorway
and the required latch side or hinge
side clearance.
EXCEPTION: Entry doors to hospital
patient rooms shall not be required to
provide the clearance beyond the
latch side of the door.

404.2.4.2 Doorways without Doors or Gates, Sliding Doors, and Folding Doors. Doorways less than 36 inches
(915 mm) wide without doors or gates, sliding doors, or folding doors shall have maneuvering clearances
complying with Table 404.2.4.2. (as illustrated on Figure 404.2.4.2)

Figure 404.2.4.2 Maneuvering Clearances at Doorways
without Doors, Sliding Doors, Gates, and Folding Doors

404.2.4.3 Recessed Doors and
Gates. Maneuvering
clearances for forward
approach shall be provided
when any obstruction within 18
inches (455 mm) of the latch
side of a doorway projects
more than 8 inches (205 mm)
beyond the face of the door,
measured perpendicular to the
face of the door or gate.

Figure 404.2.4.3 Maneuvering Clearances at Recessed Doors and Gates

404.2.4.4 Floor or Ground Surface. Floor or ground surface within required maneuvering clearances shall
comply with 302. Changes in level are not permitted.
EXCEPTIONS:
1. Slopes not steeper than 1:48 shall be permitted.
2. Changes in level at thresholds complying with 404.2.5 shall be permitted.

404.2.5 Thresholds. Thresholds, if provided at doorways, shall be 1/2 inch (13 mm) high maximum. Raised
thresholds and changes in level at doorways shall comply with 302 and 303.
EXCEPTION: Existing or altered thresholds 3/4 inch (19 mm) high maximum that have a beveled edge on
each side with a slope not steeper than 1:2 shall not be required to comply with 404.2.5.

404.2.6 Doors in Series and Gates in Series. The distance between two hinged or pivoted doors in series
and gates in series shall be 48 inches (1220 mm) minimum plus the width of doors or gates swinging into
the space.

Figure 404.2.6 Doors in Series and Gates in Series
EXCEPTIONS:
1. Existing locks shall be permitted in any location at existing glazed doors without stiles, existing overhead
rolling doors or grilles, and similar existing doors or grilles that are designed with locks that are activated
only at the top or bottom rail.
2. Access gates in barrier walls and fences protecting pools, spas, and hot tubs shall be permitted to have
operable parts of the release of latch on self-latching devices at 54 inches (1370 mm) maximum above the
finish floor or ground provided the self-latching devices are not also self-locking devices and operated by
means of a key, electronic opener, or integral combination lock.

404.2.8 Closing Speed. Door and gate closing speed shall comply with 404.2.8.

404.2.8.1 Door Closures and Gate Closures. Door closures and gate closures shall be adjusted so that from
an open position of 90 degrees, the time required to move the door to a position of 12 degrees from the
latch is 5 seconds minimum.

404.2.8.2 Spring Hinges. Door and gate spring hinges shall be adjusted so that from the open position of 70
degrees, the door or gate shall move to the closed position in 1.5 seconds minimum.

404.2.9 Door and Gate Opening Force. Fire doors shall have a minimum opening force allowable by the
appropriate administrative authority. The force for pushing or pulling open a door or gate other than fire
doors shall be as follows:
1. Interior hinged doors and gates: 5 pounds (22.2 N) maximum.
2. Sliding or folding doors: 5 pounds (22.2 N) maximum.
These forces do not apply to the force required to retract latch bolts or disengage other devices that hold
the door or gate in a closed position.

3. Doors and gates that do not extend to within 10 inches (255 mm) of the finish floor or ground shall not be
required to comply with 404.2.10.
4. Existing doors and gates without smooth surfaces within 10 inches (255 mm) of the finish floor or ground
shall not be required to provide smooth surfaces complying with 404.2.10 provided that if added kick
plates are installed, cavities created by such kick plates are capped

404.2.11 Vision Lights. Doors, gates, and side lights adjacent to doors or gates, containing one or more
glazing panels that permit viewing through the panels shall have the bottom of at least one glazed panel
located 43 inches (1090 mm) maximum above the finish floor.
EXCEPTION: Vision lights with the lowest part more than 66 inches (1675 mm) from the finish floor or ground
shall not be required to comply with 404.2.11.

404.3 Automatic and Power-Assisted Doors and Gates. Automatic doors and automatic gates shall comply
with 404.3. Full-powered automatic doors shall comply with ANSI/BHMA A156.10 (incorporated by
reference, see "Referenced Standards" in Chapter 1). Low-energy and power-assisted doors shall comply
with ANSI/BHMA A156.19 (1997 or 2002 edition) (incorporated by reference, see "Referenced Standards" in
Chapter 1).

404.3.1 Clear Width. Doorways shall provide a clear opening of 32 inches (815 mm) minimum in power-on
and power-off mode. The minimum clear width for automatic door systems in a doorway shall be based on
the clear opening provided by all leaves in the open position.

404.3.2 Maneuvering Clearance. Clearances at power-assisted doors and gates shall comply with 404.2.4.
Clearances at automatic doors and gates without standby power and serving an accessible means of
egress shall comply with 404.2.4.

EXCEPTION: Where automatic doors and gates remain open in the power-off condition, compliance with
404.2.4 shall not be required.

404.3.3 Thresholds. Thresholds and changes in level at doorways shall comply with 404.2.5.

Table 405.2 Maximum Ramp Slope and Rise for Existing Sites, Buildings, and Facilities

Slope Maximum Rise

Steeper than 1:10 but not steeper than 1:8        3 inches (75 mm)

Steeper than 1:12 but not steeper than 1:10       6 inches (150 mm)

(A slope steeper than 1:8 is
prohibited.)

405.3 Cross Slope. Cross slope of ramp runs shall not be steeper than 1:48.

405.4 Floor or Ground Surfaces. Floor or ground surfaces of ramp runs shall comply with 302. Changes in
level other than the running slope and cross slope are not permitted on ramp runs.

405.5 Clear Width. The clear width of a ramp run and, where handrails are provided, the clear width
between handrails shall be 36 inches (915 mm) minimum.
EXCEPTION: Within employee work areas, the required clear width of ramps that are a part of common use
circulation paths shall be permitted to be decreased by work area equipment provided that the decrease
is essential to the function of the work being performed.

405.6 Rise. The rise for any ramp run shall be 30 inches (760 mm) maximum.

405.7 Landings. Ramps shall have landings at the top and the bottom of each ramp run. Landings shall
comply with 405.7.

Figure 405.7 Ramp Landings
405.7.1 Slope. Landings shall comply with 302. Changes in level are not permitted.
EXCEPTION: Slopes not steeper than 1:48 shall be permitted.

405.7.2 Width. The landing clear width shall be at least as wide as the widest ramp run leading to the
landing.

405.7.3 Length. The landing clear length shall be 60 inches (1525 mm) long minimum.

405.7.4 Change in Direction. Ramps that change directi
on between runs at landings shall have a clear landing 60 inches (1525 mm) minimum by 60 inches (1525
mm) minimum.

405.7.5 Doorways. Where doorways are located adjacent to a ramp landing, maneuvering clearances
required by 404.2.4 and 404.3.2 shall be permitted to overlap the required landing area.

405.8 Handrails. Ramp runs with a rise greater than 6 inches (150 mm) shall have handrails complying with
505.
EXCEPTION: Within employee work areas, handrails shall not be required where ramps that are part of
common use circulation paths are designed to permit the installation of handrails complying with 505.
Ramps not subject to the exception to 405.5 shall be designed to maintain a 36 inch (915 mm) minimum
clear width when handrails are installed.

405.9 Edge Protection. Edge protection complying with 405.9.1 or 405.9.2 shall be provided on each side of
ramp runs and at each side of ramp landings.
EXCEPTIO1. Edge protection shall not be required on ramps that are not required to have handrails and
have sides complying with 406.3.
2. Edge protection shall not be required on the sides of ramp landings serving an adjoining ramp run or
stairway.
3. Edge protection shall not be required on the sides of ramp landings having a vertical drop-off of 1/2 inch
(13 mm) maximum within 10 inches (255 mm) horizontally of the minimum landing area specified in 405.7.

405.9.1 Extended Floor or Ground Surface. The floor or ground surface of the ramp run or landing shall
extend 12 inches (305 mm) minimum beyond the inside face of a handrail complying with 505.

Figure 405.9.1 Extended Floor or
Ground Surface Edge Protection

Figure 405.9.2 Curb or
Barrier Edge Protection

405.9.2 Curb or Barrier. A curb or barrier shall be provided that prevents the passage of a 4 inch (100 mm)
diameter sphere, where any portion of the sphere is within 4 inches (100 mm) of the finish floor or ground
surface.

405.10 Wet Conditions. Landings subject to wet conditions shall be designed to prevent the accumulation
of water.

406 Curb Ramps
406.1 General. Curb ramps on accessible routes shall comply with 406, 405.2 through 405.5, and 405.10.

406.2 Counter Slope. Counter slopes of adjoining gutters and road surfaces immediately adjacent to the
curb ramp shall not be steeper than 1:20. The adjacent surfaces at transitions at curb ramps to walks,
gutters, and streets shall be at the same level.

Figure 406.2 Counter Slope of Surfaces Adjacent to Curb Ramps

406.3 Sides of Curb Ramps. Where
provided, curb ramp flares shall not be
steeper than 1:10.

Figure 406.3 Sides of Curb Ramps

406.4 Landings. Landings shall be
provided at the tops of curb ramps. The
landing clear length shall be 36 inches
(915 mm) minimum. The landing clear
width shall be at least as wide as the
curb ramp, excluding flared sides,
leading to the landing.
EXCEPTION: In alterations, where there is
no landing at the top of curb ramps,
curb ramp flares shall be provided and
shall not be steeper than 1:12.

Figure 406.4 Landings at the Top of Curb Ramps

Figure 406.6 Diagonal or Corner Type Curb Ramps

406.7 Islands. Raised islands in crossings shall be cut
through level with the street or have curb ramps at
both sides. Each curb ramp shall have a level area 48
inches (1220 mm) long minimum by 36 inches (915
mm) wide minimum at the top of the curb ramp in
the part of the island intersected by the crossings.
Each 48 inch (1220 mm) minimum by 36 inch (915
mm) minimum area shall be oriented so that the 48
inch (1220 mm) minimum length is in the direction of
the running slope of the curb ramp it serves. The 48
inch (1220 mm) minimum by 36 inch (915 mm)
minimum areas and the accessible route shall be
permitted to overlap.

CHAPTER 3: BUILDING BLOCKS

CHAPTER 4: ACCESSIBLE ROUTES

404.3.4 Doors in Series and Gates in Series. Doors in series and gates in series shall comply with 404.2.6.

404.3.5 Controls. Manually operated controls shall comply with 309. The clear floor space adjacent to the
control shall be located beyond the arc of the door swing.

404.3.6 Break Out Opening. Where doors and gates without standby power are a part of a means of egress,
the clear break out opening at swinging or sliding doors and gates shall be 32 inches (815 mm) minimum
when operated in emergency mode.
EXCEPTION: Where manual swinging doors and gates comply with 404.2 and serve the same means of
egress compliance with 404.3.6 shall not be required.

404.3.7 Revolving Doors, Revolving Gates, and Turnstiles. Revolving doors, revolving gates, and turnstiles shall
not be part of an accessible route.

405 Ramps
405.1 General. Ramps on accessible routes shall comply with 405.
EXCEPTION: In assembly areas, aisle ramps adjacent to seating and not serving elements required to be on
an accessible route shall not be required to comply with 405.

405.2 Slope. Ramp runs shall have a running slope not steeper than 1:12.
EXCEPTION: In existing sites, buildings, and facilities, ramps shall be permitted to have running slopes steeper
than 1:12 complying with Table 405.2 where such slopes are necessary due to space limitations.

306.3.3 Minimum Required Depth. Where knee clearance is required under an element as part
of a clear floor space, the knee clearance shall be 11 inches (280 mm) deep minimum at 9
inches (230 mm) above the finish floor or ground, and 8 inches (205 mm) deep minimum at 27
inches (685 mm) above the finish floor or ground.

306.3.4 Clearance Reduction. Between 9 inches (230 mm) and 27 inches (685 mm) above the
finish floor or ground, the knee clearance shall be permitted to reduce at a rate of 1 inch (25
mm) in depth for each 6 inches (150 mm) in height.

306.3.5 Width. Knee clearance shall be 30 inches (760 mm) wide minimum.

Figure 305.3 Clear Floor or Ground Space

305.7.2 Parallel Approach. Alcoves shall be 60 inches (1525 mm) wide minimum where the depth exceeds 15
inches (380 mm).

Figure 305.7.2 Maneuvering
Clearance in an Alcove, Parallel
Approach

306 Knee and Toe Clearance
306.1 General. Where space beneath an element is included as part of clear floor or ground space or
turning space, the space shall comply with 306. Additional space shall not be prohibited beneath an
element but shall not be considered as part of the clear floor or ground space or turning space.
306.2 Toe Clearance.
306.2.1 General. Space under an element between the finish floor or ground and 9 inches (230 mm) above
the finish floor or ground shall be considered toe clearance and shall comply with 306.2.

306.2.2 Maximum Depth. Toe clearance shall extend 25 inches (635 mm) maximum under an element.

306.2.3 Minimum Required Depth. Where toe clearance is required at an element as part of a clear floor
space, the toe clearance shall extend 17 inches (430 mm) minimum under the element.

308.3.2 Obstructed High Reach. Where a clear floor or ground space allows a parallel approach to an
element and the high side reach is over an obstruction, the height of the obstruction shall be 34 inches (865
mm) maximum and the depth of the obstruction shall be 24 inches (610 mm) maximum. The high side reach
shall be 48 inches (1220 mm) maximum for a reach depth of 10 inches (255 mm) maximum. Where the
reach depth exceeds 10 inches (255 mm), the high side reach shall be 46 inches (1170 mm) maximum for a
reach depth of 24 inches (610 mm) maximum.

403.5.2 Clear Width at Turn. Where the accessible
route makes a 180 degree turn around an
element which is less than 48 inches (1220 mm)
wide, clear width shall be 42 inches (1065 mm)
minimum approaching the turn, 48 inches (1220
mm) minimum at the turn and 42 inches (1065
mm) minimum leaving the turn.
EXCEPTION: Where the clear width at the turn is 60
inches (1525 mm) minimum compliance with
403.5.2 shall not be required.

403.6 Handrails. Where handrails are provided along walking surfaces with running slopes not steeper than
1:20 they shall comply with 505.

404.2.4.1 Swinging Doors and Gates. Swinging doors and gates shall have maneuvering clearances
complying with Table 404.2.4.1. (as illustrated on Figures 404.2.4.1)

Figure 404.2.4.1 Maneuvering Clearances at
Manual Swinging Doors and Gates

404.2.7 Door and Gate Hardware.
Handles, pulls, latches, locks, and
other operable parts on doors and
gates shall comply with 309.4.
Operable parts of such hardware
shall be 34 inches (865 mm) minimum
and 48 inches (1220 mm) maximum
above the finish floor or ground.
Where sliding doors are in the fully
open position, operating hardware
shall be exposed and usable from
both sides.

404.2.10 Door and Gate Surfaces. Swinging door and gate surfaces within 10 inches (255 mm) of the finish
floor or ground measured vertically shall have a smooth surface on the push side extending the full width
of the door or gate. Parts creating horizontal or vertical joints in these surfaces shall be within 1/16 inch (1.6
mm) of the same plane as the other. Cavities created by added kick plates shall be capped.
EXCEPTIONS:
1. Sliding doors shall not be required to comply with 404.2.10.
2. Tempered glass doors without stiles and having a bottom rail or shoe with the top leading edge tapered
at 60 degrees minimum from the horizontal shall not be required to meet the 10 inch (255 mm) bottom
smooth surface height requirement.

edges parallel to the direction of pedestrian flow. The bottom of diagonal curb ramps shall have a clear
space 48 inches (1220 mm) minimum outside active traffic lanes of the roadway. Diagonal curb ramps
provided at marked crossings shall provide the 48 inches (1220 mm) minimum clear space within the
markings. Diagonal curb ramps with flared sides shall have a segment of curb 24 inches (610 mm) long
minimum located on each side of the curb ramp and within the marked crossing.

406.5 Location. Curb ramps and the flared sides of
curb ramps shall be located so that they do not
project into vehicular traffic lanes, parking spaces,
or parking access aisles. Curb ramps at marked
crossings shall be wholly contained within the
markings, excluding any flared sides.

406.6 Diagonal Curb Ramps. Diagonal or corner
type curb ramps with returned curbs or other
well-defined edges shall have the

501 General
501.1 Scope. The provisions of Chapter 5 shall apply where required by Chapter 2 or where referenced by a
requirement in this document.

502 Parking Spaces

502.1 General. Car and van parking spaces shall comply with 502. Where parking spaces are marked with
lines, width measurements of parking spaces and access aisles shall be made from the centerline of the
markings.
EXCEPTION: Where parking spaces or access aisles are not adjacent to another parking space or access
aisle, measurements shall be permitted to include the full width of the line defining the parking space or
access aisle.

Figure 502.2 Vehicle Parking Spaces

502.3 Access Aisle. Access aisles serving parking spaces shall
comply with 502.3. Access aisles shall adjoin an accessible
route. Two parking spaces shall be permitted to share a
common access aisle.

Figure 502.3 Parking Space Access Aisle

502.3.1 Width. Access aisles serving car and van parking
spaces shall be 60 inches (1525 mm) wide minimum.

502.3.2 Length. Access aisles shall extend the full length of
the parking spaces they serve.

502.3.3 Marking. Access aisles shall be marked so as to
discourage parking in them.

502.3.4 Location. Access aisles shall not overlap the vehicular
way. Access aisles shall be permitted to be placed on either
side of the parking space except for angled van parking
spaces which shall have access aisles located on the
passenger side of the parking spaces.

502.4 Floor or Ground Surfaces. Parking spaces and access
aisles serving them shall comply with 302. Access aisles shall
be at the same level as the parking spaces they serve.
Changes in level are not permitted.
EXCEPTION: Slopes not steeper than 1:48 shall be permitted.

502.5 Vertical Clearance. Parking spaces for vans and
access aisles and vehicular routes serving them shall provide
a vertical clearance of 98 inches (2490 mm) minimum.

502.6 Identification. Parking space identification signs shall
include the International Symbol of Accessibility complying
with 703.7.2.1. Signs identifying van parking spaces shall
contain the designation "van accessible." Signs shall be 60
inches (1525 mm) minimum above the finish floor or ground
surface measured to the bottom of the sign.

502.7 Relationship to Accessible Routes. Parking spaces and access aisles shall be designed so that cars and
vans, when parked, cannot obstruct the required clear width of adjacent accessible routes.

503 Passenger Loading Zones

503.1 General. Passenger loading zones shall comply with 503.

503.2 Vehicle Pull-Up Space. Passenger loading zones shall provide a vehicular pull-up space 96 inches (2440
mm) wide minimum and 20 feet (6100 mm) long minimum.

503.3 Access Aisle. Passenger loading zones shall provide access aisles complying with 503 adjacent to the
vehicle pull-up space. Access aisles shall adjoin an accessible route and shall not overlap the vehicular way.

503.3.1 Width. Access aisles serving vehicle pull-up spaces shall be 60 inches (1525 mm) wide minimum.

503.3.2 Length. Access aisles shall extend the full length of the vehicle pull-up spaces they serve.

503.3.3 Marking. Access aisles shall be marked so as to discourage parking in them.

Figure 503.3 Passenger Loading Zone Access Aisle

502.2 Vehicle Spaces. Car parking spaces shall be 96 inches (2440 mm) wide minimum and van parking
spaces shall be 132 inches (3350 mm) wide minimum, shall be marked to define the width, and shall have an
adjacent access aisle complying with 502.3.
EXCEPTION: Van parking spaces shall be permitted to be 96 inches (2440 mm) wide minimum where the
access aisle is 96 inches (2440 mm) wide minimum.

503.4 Floor and Ground
Surfaces. Vehicle pull-up
spaces and access aisles
serving them shall comply with
302. Access aisles shall be at
the same level as the vehicle
pull-up space they serve.
Changes in level are not
permitted.
EXCEPTION: Slopes not
steeper than 1:48 shall be
permitted.

CHAPTER 5: GENERAL SITE AND BUILDING ELEMENTS

309 Operable Parts
309.1 General. Operable parts shall comply with 309.

309.2 Clear Floor Space. A clear floor or ground space complying with 305 shall be provided.

309.3 Height. Operable parts shall be placed within one or more of the reach ranges specified in 308.

1/2" MAX.

dominant direction of travel

long dimension perpendicular
to dominant direction of
travel

1/2" MAX.

60" min

60" min
36" min

34" min

36" min
12" min 12" min

48" min

30" min

30" min

48" min

30" min

48" min

36" min

x > 24"

60" min

x > 15"

9"

6" max

(a)
elevation

(b)
plan

17" -25"

30" min

9" min

11" min
(a)

elevation
(b)

plan

25" max

30" min27" min

8" min

4" max

x >27

x > 80

27"-80"

12" max 12" max

x > 12
27" max

x > 12

80" min

x < 80"

27" max

48" max

15" min
48" max

20" max

44" max

>20"-25" max

48" max

15" min

10" max

48" max
34" max

10" max

48" max
34" max

>10"-24" max

24" max

36" min

24" max48" min

32" min 36" min32" min

48" min

42" min 42" min

x < 48" min

60" min

36" min 36" min

x < 48" min

32" min 32" min 32" min

18" min
60" min

(a)
front approach, pull side

12" min 48" min

(c)
front approach, push side, door

provided with both closer and latch

48" min

(b)
front approach, push side

36" min
60" min

(d)
hinge approach, pull side

42" min 54" min

(e)
hinge approach, pull side

42" min

(f)
hinge approach, push side

22" min

42" min

(j)
latch approach, push side

24" min

48" min

(k)
latch approach, push side, door

provided with closer

24" min

48" min

(g)
hinge approach, push side, door

provided with both closer and latch

22" min

24" min48" min

(e)
hinge approach, pull side

24" min

(i)
latch approach, pull side,
door provided with closer

54" min

48" min

(a)
front approach

42" min

(b)
side approach

22" min 42" min

(c)
pocket or hinge approach

24" min42" min

(d)
stop or latch approach

48" min

(b)
push side

x > 8

(c)
push side, door provided with both

closer and latch

x > 8
12" min

x > 8
18" min

60" min

(a)
pull side

48" min

(a) (b)

48" min

(c)

48" min

60" min 60" min 60" min

60" min

at least as wide as ramp run

landing ramp run landing ramp run
landing

ra
m

p 
ru

n

(a)
straight

(b)
change direction

12" min 12" min

x < 4

adjoining surface maximum
slope

20
1

curb ramp slope

flared sides 1:10 max slope

slopeslope

36" min
at least as wide as
curb ramp

48" min

24" min

24" min

96" min 132" min

(a)
car

(b)
van

60" min area to be
marked

fu
ll 

le
ng

th
 o

f p
ar

ki
ng

 s
pa

ce

full length of
vehicle pull up space

area to be
marked

60" min

curb
line

As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

CURRENT ILLINOIS ACCESSIBILITY AND ADA CODES AND NOTES
NO SCALE

ADA STANDARDS AND
NOTES

AC1.1
EXP. 11/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
arm

AutoCAD SHX Text
arm

AutoCAD SHX Text
base

AutoCAD SHX Text
(a) forward

AutoCAD SHX Text
(b) parallel

AutoCAD SHX Text
(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(b)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(b)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(b)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(a) 180 degree turn

AutoCAD SHX Text
(b) 180 degree turn (exception)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(a) hinged door

AutoCAD SHX Text
(b) sliding door

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) folding door



Figure 703.6.1 Pictogram Field

Figure 609.2.2 Grab Bar Non-Circular Cross Section

Figure 504.5 Stair Nosings

504.6 Handrails. Stairs shall have handrails complying with 505.

504.7 Wet Conditions. Stair treads and landings subject to wet conditions shall be designed to prevent the
accumulation of water.

505 Handrails
505.1 General. Handrails provided along walking surfaces complying with 403, required at ramps complying
with 405, and required at stairs complying with 504 shall comply with 505.

505.2 Where Required. Handrails shall be provided on both sides of stairs and ramps.
EXCEPTION: In assembly areas, handrails shall not be required on both sides of aisle ramps where a handrail
is provided at either side or within the aisle width.

505.3 Continuity. Handrails shall be continuous within the full length of each stair flight or ramp run. Inside
handrails on switchback or dogleg stairs and ramps shall be continuous between flights or runs.
EXCEPTION: In assembly areas, handrails on ramps shall not be required to be continuous in aisles serving
seating.

Figure 505.4 Handrail Height

505.4 Height. Top of gripping surfaces of handrails shall
be 34 inches (865 mm) minimum and 38 inches (965
mm) maximum vertically above walking surfaces, stair
nosings, and ramp surfaces. Handrails shall be at a
consistent height above walking surfaces, stair nosings,
and ramp surfaces.

505.5 Clearance. Clearance between handrail gripping
surfaces and adjacent surfaces shall be 1 1/2 inches (38 mm)
minimum.

503.5 Vertical Clearance. Vehicle pull-up spaces, access aisles serving them, and a vehicular route from an
entrance to the passenger loading zone, and from the passenger loading zone to a vehicular exit shall
provide a vertical clearance of 114 inches (2895 mm) minimum.

504 Stairways
504.1 General. Stairs shall comply with 504.

504.2 Treads and Risers. All steps on a flight of stairs shall have uniform riser heights and uniform tread
depths. Risers shall be 4 inches (100 mm) high minimum and 7 inches (180 mm) high maximum. Treads shall
be 11 inches (280 mm) deep minimum.

504.3 Open Risers. Open risers are not permitted.

Figure 505.5 Handrail Clearance

Figure 505.6 Horizontal Projections Below
Gripping Surface

505.6 Gripping Surface. Handrail gripping surfaces shall be continuous
along their length and shall not be obstructed along their tops or sides.
The bottoms of handrail gripping surfaces shall not be obstructed for
more than 20 percent of their length. Where provided, horizontal
projections shall occur 1 1/2 inches (38 mm) minimum below the bottom
of the handrail gripping surface.
EXCEPTIONS:
1. Where handrails are provided along walking surfaces with slopes not
steeper than 1:20, the bottoms of handrail gripping surfaces shall be
permitted to be obstructed along their entire length where they are
integral to crash rails or bumper guards.

2. The distance between horizontal projections and the bottom of the gripping surface shall be permitted
to be reduced by 1/8 inch (3.2 mm) for each 1/2 inch (13 mm) of additional handrail perimeter dimension
that exceeds 4 inches (100 mm).

504.4 Tread Surface. Stair treads shall comply with 302.
Changes in level are not permitted.
EXCEPTION: Treads shall be permitted to have a slope not
steeper than 1:48.

504.5 Nosings. The radius of curvature at the leading edge
of the tread shall be 1/2 inch (13 mm) maximum. Nosings
that project beyond risers shall have the underside of the
leading edge curved or beveled. Risers shall be permitted
to slope under the tread at an angle of 30 degrees
maximum from vertical. The permitted projection of the
nosing shall extend 1 1/2 inches (38 mm) maximum over the
tread below.

505.7 Cross Section. Handrail gripping surfaces shall have a cross section complying with 505.7.1 or 505.7.2.

Figure 505.7.2 Handrail Non-Circular Cross Section

505.10.2 Top Extension at Stairs. At the top of a stair flight, handrails shall
extend horizontally above the landing for 12 inches (305 mm) minimum
beginning directly above the first riser nosing. Extensions shall return to a
wall, guard, or the landing surface, or shall be continuous to the
handrail of an adjacent stair flight.

Figure 505.10.2 Top Handrail Extension
at Stairs

Figure 505.10.3 Bottom Handrail Extension
at Stairs

505.10.3 Bottom Extension at Stairs. At
the bottom of a stair flight, handrails
shall extend at the slope of the stair
flight for a horizontal distance at least
equal to one tread depth beyond the
last riser nosing. Extension shall return to
a wall, guard, or the landing surface, or
shall be continuous to the handrail of
an adjacent stair flight.

CHAPTER 6: PLUMBING ELEMENTS & FACILITIES

601 General
601.1 Scope. The provisions of Chapter 6 shall apply where required by Chapter 2 or where referenced by a
requirement in this document.

602 Drinking Fountains
602.1 General. Drinking fountains shall comply with 307 and 602.

602.2 Clear Floor Space. Units shall have a clear floor or ground space complying with 305 positioned for a
forward approach and centered on the unit. Knee and toe clearance complying with 306 shall be provided.
EXCEPTION: A parallel approach complying with 305 shall be permitted at units for children's use where the
spout is 30 inches (760 mm) maximum above the finish floor or ground and is 3 1/2 inches (90 mm) maximum
from the front edge of the unit, including bumpers.

602.3 Operable Parts. Operable parts shall comply with 309.

602.4 Spout Height. Spout outlets shall be 36 inches (915 mm) maximum above the finish floor or ground.

602.5 Spout Location. The spout shall be located 15 inches (380 mm) minimum from the vertical support and
5 inches (125 mm) maximum from the front edge of the unit, including bumpers.

Figure 602.5 Drinking
Fountain Spout Location

602.6 Water Flow. The spout shall provide a flow of water 4 inches (100 mm)
high minimum and shall be located 5 inches (125 mm) maximum from the
front of the unit. The angle of the water stream shall be measured horizontally
relative to the front face of the unit. Where spouts are located less than 3
inches (75 mm) of the front of the unit, the angle of the water stream shall be
30 degrees maximum. Where spouts are located between 3 inches (75 mm)
and 5 inches (125 mm) maximum from the front of the unit, the angle of the
water stream shall be 15 degrees maximum

602.7 Drinking Fountains for Standing Persons. Spout outlets of drinking fountains for standing persons shall be
38 inches (965 mm) minimum and 43 inches (1090 mm) maximum above the finish floor or ground.

603 Toilet and Bathing Rooms
603.1 General. Toilet and bathing rooms shall comply with 603.

603.2 Clearances. Clearances shall comply with 603.2.

603.2.1 Turning Space. Turning space complying with 304 shall be provided within the room.

505.7.1 Circular Cross Section. Handrail gripping surfaces
with a circular cross section shall have an outside
diameter of 1 1/4 inches (32 mm) minimum and 2 inches
(51 mm) maximum.

505.7.2 Non-Circular Cross Sections. Handrail gripping
surfaces with a non-circular cross section shall have a
perimeter dimension of 4 inches (100 mm) minimum and
6 1/4 inches (160 mm) maximum, and a cross-section
dimension of 2 1/4 inches (57 mm) maximum.

Figure 505.10.1 Top and Bottom Handrail Extension at Ramps

505.8 Surfaces. Handrail gripping surfaces and any surfaces adjacent to them shall be free of sharp or abrasive elements and shall have
rounded edges.

505.9 Fittings. Handrails shall not rotate within their fittings.

505.10 Handrail Extensions. Handrail gripping surfaces shall extend beyond and in the same direction of stair flights and ramp runs in
accordance with 505.10.
EXCEPTIONS:
1. Extensions shall not be required for continuous handrails at the inside turn of switchback or dogleg stairs and ramps.
2. In assembly areas, extensions shall not be required for ramp handrails in aisles serving seating where the handrails are discontinuous
to provide access to seating and to permit crossovers within aisles.
3. In alterations, full extensions of handrails shall not be required where such extensions would be hazardous due to plan configuration.

505.10.1 Top and Bottom Extension at Ramps. Ramp handrails shall extend horizontally above the landing for 12 inches (305 mm)
minimum beyond the top and bottom of ramp runs. Extensions shall return to a wall, guard, or the landing surface, or shall be
continuous to the handrail of an adjacent ramp run.

CHAPTER 6: PLUMBING ELEMENTS & FACILITIES (CONT.)

603.2.2 Overlap. Required clear floor spaces, clearance at fixtures, and turning space shall be permitted to
overlap.

603.2.3 Door Swing. Doors shall not swing into the clear floor space or clearance required for any fixture.
Doors shall be permitted to swing into the required turning space.
EXCEPTIONS:
1. Doors to a toilet room or bathing room for a single occupant accessed only through a private office and
not for common use or public use shall be permitted to swing into the clear floor space or clearance
provided the swing of the door can be reversed to comply with 603.2.3.
2. Where the toilet room or bathing room is for individual use and a clear floor space complying with 305.3 is
provided within the room beyond the arc of the door swing, doors shall be permitted to swing into the clear
floor space or clearance required for any fixture.
603.3 Mirrors. Mirrors located above lavatories or countertops shall be installed with the bottom edge of the
reflecting surface 40 inches (1015 mm) maximum above the finish floor or ground. Mirrors not located
above lavatories or countertops shall be installed with the bottom edge of the reflecting surface 35 inches
(890 mm) maximum above the finish floor or ground.

603.4 Coat Hooks and Shelves. Coat hooks shall be located within one of the reach ranges specified in 308.
Shelves shall be located 40 inches (1015 mm) minimum and 48 inches (1220 mm) maximum above the finish
floor.

Figure 604.2 Water Closet Location

604.3 Clearance. Clearances around water closets and in toilet compartments shall comply with 604.3.

Figure 604.3.1 Size of Clearance at
Water Closets

604.3.2 Overlap. The required clearance around the water closet
shall be permitted to overlap the water closet, associated grab bars,
dispensers, sanitary napkin disposal units, coat hooks, shelves,
accessible routes, clear floor space and clearances required at
other fixtures, and the turning space. No other fixtures or obstructions
shall be located within the required water closet clearance.
604.4 Seats. The seat height of a water closet above the finish floor shall be 17 inches (430 mm) minimum
and 19 inches (485 mm) maximum measured to the top of the seat. Seats shall not be sprung to return to a
lifted position.
EXCEPTIONS:
1. A water closet in a toilet room for a single occupant accessed only through a private office and not for
common use or public use shall not be required to comply with 604.4.

604.5 Grab Bars. Grab bars for water closets shall comply with 609. Grab bars shall be provided on the side
wall closest to the water closet and on the rear wall.
EXCEPTIONS:
1. Grab bars shall not be required to be installed in a toilet room for a single occupant accessed only
through a private office and not for common use or public use provided that reinforcement has been
installed in walls and located so as to permit the installation of grab bars complying with 604.5.

3. In detention or correction facilities, grab bars shall not be required to be installed in housing or holding
cells that are specially designed without protrusions for purposes of suicide prevention.

604.5.1 Side Wall. The side wall grab bar shall be 42 inches (1065 mm) long minimum, located 12 inches (305
mm) maximum from the rear wall and extending 54 inches (1370 mm) minimum from the rear wall.

604.5.2 Rear Wall. The rear wall grab bar
shall be 36 inches (915 mm) long
minimum and extend from the
centerline of the water closet 12 inches
(305 mm) minimum on one side and 24
inches (610 mm) minimum on the other
side.
EXCEPTIONS:
1. The rear grab bar shall be permitted
to be 24 inches (610 mm) long
minimum, centered on the water closet, Figure 604.5.1 Side Wall

Grab Bar at Water Closets
Figure 604.5.2 Rear Wall Grab
Bar at Water Closets

Figure 604.7 Dispenser Outlet Location

604.8 Toilet Compartments. Wheelchair accessible toilet compartments shall meet the requirements of
604.8.1 and 604.8.3. Compartments containing more than one plumbing fixture shall comply with 603.
Ambulatory accessible compartments shall comply with 604.8.2 and 604.8.3.

604.8.1 Wheelchair Accessible Compartments. Wheelchair accessible compartments shall comply with
604.8.1.

604.8.1.1 Size. Wheelchair accessible compartments shall be 60 inches (1525 mm) wide minimum measured
perpendicular to the side wall, and 56 inches (1420 mm) deep minimum for wall hung water closets and 59
inches (1500 mm) deep minimum for floor mounted water closets measured perpendicular to the rear wall.
Wheelchair accessible compartments for children's use shall be 60 inches (1525 mm) wide minimum
measured perpendicular to the side wall, and 59 inches (1500 mm) deep minimum for wall hung and floor
mounted water closets measured perpendicular to the rear wall.

Figure 604.8.1.1 Size of Wheelchair Accessible Toilet
Compartment

604.8.1.2 Doors. Toilet compartment doors, including door hardware, shall comply with 404 except that if
the approach is to the latch side of the compartment door, clearance between the door side of the
compartment and any obstruction shall be 42 inches (1065 mm) minimum. Doors shall be located in the
front partition or in the side wall or partition farthest from the water closet. Where located in the front
partition, the door opening shall be 4 inches (100 mm) maximum from the side wall or partition farthest from
the water closet. Where located in the side wall or partition, the door opening shall be 4 inches (100 mm)
maximum from the front partition. The door shall be self-closing. A door pull complying with 404.2.7 shall be
placed on both sides of the door near the latch. Toilet compartment doors shall not swing into the
minimum required compartment area.

Figure 604.8.1.1 Size of Wheelchair
Accessible Toilet Compartment

604.8.1.3 Approach. Compartments shall be arranged for left-hand or right-hand approach to the water
closet.

604.8.1.4 Toe Clearance. The front partition and at least one side partition shall provide a toe clearance of 9
inches (230 mm) minimum above the finish floor and 6 inches (150 mm) deep minimum beyond the
compartment-side face of the partition, exclusive of partition support members. Compartments for
children's use shall provide a toe clearance of 12 inches (305 mm) minimum above the finish floor.
EXCEPTION: Toe clearance at the front partition is not required in a compartment greater than 62 inches
(1575 mm) deep with a wall-hung water closet or 65 inches (1650 mm) deep with a floor-mounted water
closet. Toe clearance at the side partition is not required in a compartment greater than 66 inches (1675
mm) wide. Toe clearance at the front partition is not required in a compartment for children's use that is
greater than 65 inches (1650 mm) deep.

604.8.2 Ambulatory Accessible Compartments. Ambulatory accessible compartments shall comply with
604.8.2.

604.8.2.1 Size. Ambulatory accessible compartments shall have a depth of 60 inches (1525 mm) minimum
and a width of 35 inches (890 mm) minimum and 37 inches (940 mm) maximum.

604.8.2.2 Doors. Toilet compartment doors, including door hardware, shall comply with 404, except that if the
approach is to the latch side of the compartment door, clearance between the door side of the
compartment and any obstruction shall be 42 inches (1065 mm) minimum. The door shall be self-closing. A
door pull complying with 404.2.7 shall be placed on both sides of the door near the latch. Toilet
compartment doors shall not swing into the minimum required compartment area.

Figure 604.8.2 Ambulatory Accessible
Toilet Compartment

604.8.3 Coat Hooks and Shelves. Coat hooks shall be located within
one of the reach ranges specified in 308. Shelves shall be located 40
inches (1015 mm) minimum and 48 inches (1220 mm) maximum
above the finish floor.

604.9 Water Closets and Toilet Compartments for Children's Use.
Water closets and toilet compartments for children's use shall comply
with 604.9

604.9.1 Location. The water closet shall be located with a wall or partition to the rear and to one side. The
centerline of the water closet shall be 12 inches (305 mm) minimum and 18 inches (455 mm) maximum
from the side wall or partition, except that the water closet shall be 17 inches (430 mm) minimum and 19
inches (485 mm) maximum from the side wall or partition in the ambulatory accessible toilet compartment
specified in 604.8.2. Compartments shall be arranged for left-hand or right-hand approach to the water
closet.

604.9.2 Clearance. Clearance around a water closet shall comply with 604.3.

604.9.3 Height. The height of water closets shall be 11 inches (280 mm) minimum and 17 inches (430 mm)
maximum measured to the top of the seat. Seats shall not be sprung to return to a lifted position.

604.9.4 Grab Bars. Grab bars for water closets shall comply with 604.5.

604.9.5 Flush Controls. Flush controls shall be hand operated or automatic. Hand operated flush controls
shall comply with 309.2 and 309.4 and shall be installed 36 inches (915 mm) maximum above the finish
floor. Flush controls shall be located on the open side of the water closet except in ambulatory accessible
compartments complying with 604.8.2.

604.9.6 Dispensers. Toilet paper dispensers shall comply with 309.4 and shall be 7 inches (180 mm) minimum
and 9 inches (230 mm) maximum in front of the water closet measured to the centerline of the dispenser.
The outlet of the dispenser shall be 14 inches (355 mm) minimum and 19 inches (485 mm) maximum above
the finish floor. There shall be a clearance of 1 1/2 inches (38 mm) minimum below the grab bar. Dispensers
shall not be of a type that controls delivery or that does not allow continuous paper flow.

604.9.7 Toilet Compartments. Toilet compartments shall comply with 604.8.

Figure 605.2 Height and Depth of Urinals
605.3 Clear Floor Space. A clear floor or ground space complying with 305 positioned for forward approach
shall be provided.

605.4 Flush Controls. Flush controls shall be hand operated or automatic. Hand operated flush controls shall
comply with 309.

606 Lavatories and Sinks
606.1 General. Lavatories and sinks shall comply with 606.

604 Water Closets and Toilet Compartments

604.1 General. Water closets and toilet compartments shall comply
with 604.2 through 604.8.
EXCEPTION: Water closets and toilet compartments for children's
use shall be permitted to comply with 604.9.

604.2 Location. The water closet shall be positioned with a wall or
partition to the rear and to one side. The centerline of the water
closet shall be 16 inches (405 mm) minimum to 18 inches (455 mm)
maximum from the side wall or partition, except that the water
closet shall be 17 inches (430 mm) minimum and 19 inches (485
mm) maximum from the side wall or partition in the ambulatory
accessible toilet compartment specified in 604.8.2. Water closets
shall be arranged for a left-hand or right-hand approach.

604.3.1 Size. Clearance around a water closet shall be 60 inches
(1525 mm) minimum measured perpendicular from the side wall
and 56 inches (1420 mm) minimum measured perpendicular from
the rear wall.

where wall space does not permit a length of 36 inches (915 mm) minimum due to the location of a
recessed fixture adjacent to the water closet.
2. Where an administrative authority requires flush controls for flush valves to be located in a position that
conflicts with the location of the rear grab bar, then the rear grab bar shall be permitted to be split or
shifted to the open side of the toilet area.

604.6 Flush Controls. Flush controls shall be hand operated or automatic. Hand operated flush controls shall
comply with 309. Flush controls shall be located on the open side of the water closet except in ambulatory
accessible compartments complying with 604.8.2.

604.7 Dispensers. Toilet paper dispensers shall comply with
309.4 and shall be 7 inches (180 mm) minimum and 9
inches (230 mm) maximum in front of the water closet
measured to the centerline of the dispenser. The outlet of
the dispenser shall be 15 inches (380 mm) minimum and
48 inches (1220 mm) maximum above the finish floor and
shall not be located behind grab bars. Dispensers shall
not be of a type that controls delivery or that does not
allow continuous paper flow.

Figure 604.8.1.4 Wheelchair Accessible Toilet Compartment Toe Clearance

604.8.2.3 Grab Bars. Grab bars shall comply with 609. A side-wall
grab bar complying with 604.5.1 shall be provided on both sides of
the compartment.

604.8.1.5 Grab Bars. Grab bars shall comply with 609. A side-wall grab bar complying with 604.5.1 shall be
provided and shall be located on the wall closest to the water closet. In addition, a rear-wall grab bar
complying with 604.5.2 shall be provided.

605 Urinals

605.1 General. Urinals shall comply with 605.

605.2 Height and Depth. Urinals shall be the stall-type or the
wall-hung type with the rim 17 inches (430 mm) maximum above
the finish floor or ground. Urinals shall be 13 1/2 inches (345 mm)
deep minimum measured from the outer face of the urinal rim to
the back of the fixture.

Figure 609.3 Spacing of Grab Bars

CHAPTER 7: COMMUNICATION ELEMENTS AND FEATURES

701 General
701.1 Scope. The provisions of Chapter 7 shall apply where required by Chapter 2 or where referenced by a
requirement in this document.
702 Fire Alarm Systems
702.1 General. Fire alarm systems shall have permanently installed audible and visible alarms complying
with NFPA 72 (1999 or 2002 edition) (incorporated by reference, see "Referenced Standards" in Chapter 1),
except that the maximum allowable sound level of audible notification appliances complying with section
4-3.2.1 of NFPA 72 (1999 edition) shall have a sound level no more than 110 dB at the minimum hearing
distance from the audible appliance. In addition, alarms in guest rooms required to provide
communication features shall comply with sections 4-3 and 4-4 of NFPA 72 (1999 edition) or sections 7.4 and
7.5 of NFPA 72 (2002 edition).
EXCEPTION: Fire alarm systems in medical care facilities shall be permitted to be provided in accordance
with industry practice.

703 Signs
703.1 General. Signs shall comply with 703. Where both visual and tactile characters are required, either
one sign with both visual and tactile characters, or two separate signs, one with visual, and one with tactile
characters, shall be provided.

703.2 Raised Characters. Raised characters shall comply with 703.2 and shall be duplicated in braille
complying with 703.3. Raised characters shall be installed in accordance with 703.4.

703.2.1 Depth. Raised characters shall be 1/32 inch (0.8 mm) minimum above their background.

703.2.2 Case. Characters shall be uppercase.

703.2.3 Style. Characters shall be sans serif. Characters shall not be italic, oblique, script, highly decorative, or
of other unusual forms.

703.2.4 Character Proportions. Characters shall be selected from fonts where the width of the uppercase
letter "O" is 55 percent minimum and 110 percent maximum of the height of the uppercase letter "I".

703.2.5 Character Height. Character height measured vertically from the baseline of the character shall be
5/8 inch (16 mm) minimum and 2 inches (51 mm) maximum based on the height of the uppercase letter "I".
EXCEPTION: Where separate raised and visual characters with the same information are provided, raised
character height shall be permitted to be 1/2 inch (13 mm) minimum.

Figure 703.2.5 Height of Raised Characters

703.2.6 Stroke Thickness. Stroke thickness of the uppercase letter "I" shall be 15 percent maximum of the
height of the character.

Figure 703.3.1 Braille Measurement

Table 703.3.1 Braille Dimensions

Measurement Range            Minimum in Inches to Maximum in Inches

Dot base diameter             0.059 (1.5 mm)  to 0.063 (1.6 mm)

Distance between two
dots in the same cell 0.090 (2.3 mm) to 0.100 (2.5 mm) measured center to center

Distance between corresponding
dots in adjacent cells 0.241 (6.1 mm) to 0.300 (7.6 mm)measured center to center

Dot height                    0.025 (0.6 mm) to 0.037 (0.9 mm)

Distance between corresponding
dots from one cell directly below 0.395 (10 mm) to 0.400 (10.2 mm)measured center to center

703.3.2 Position. Braille shall be positioned below the corresponding text. If text is multi-lined, braille shall be
placed below the entire text. Braille shall be separated 3/8 inch (9.5 mm) minimum from any other tactile
characters and 3/8 inch (9.5 mm) minimum from raised borders and decorative elements.
EXCEPTION: Braille provided on elevator car controls shall be separated 3/16 inch (4.8 mm) minimum and
shall be located either directly below or adjacent to the corresponding raised characters or symbols.

Figure 703.3.2 Position of Braille Figure 703.4.1 Height of Tactile Characters Above
Finish Floor or Ground

703.4 Installation Height and Location. Signs with tactile characters shall comply with 703.4.

703.4.1 Height Above Finish Floor or Ground. Tactile characters on signs shall be located 48 inches (1220
mm) minimum above the finish floor or ground surface, measured from the baseline of the lowest tactile
character and 60 inches (1525 mm) maximum above the finish floor or ground surface, measured from the
baseline of the highest tactile character.
EXCEPTION: Tactile characters for elevator car controls shall not be required to comply with 703.4.1.

Figure 703.4.2 Location of
Tactile Signs at Doors

703.5 Visual Characters. Visual characters shall comply with 703.5.
EXCEPTION: Where visual characters comply with 703.2 and are accompanied by braille complying with
703.3, they shall not be required to comply with 703.5.2 through 703.5.9.

703.5.1 Finish and Contrast. Characters and their background shall have a non-glare finish. Characters shall
contrast with their background with either light characters on a dark background or dark characters on a
light background.

703.5.2 Case. Characters shall be uppercase or lowercase or a combination of both.

703.5.3 Style. Characters shall be conventional in form. Characters shall not be italic, oblique, script, highly
decorative, or of other unusual forms.

703.5.4 Character Proportions. Characters shall be selected from fonts where the width of the uppercase
letter "O" is 55 percent minimum and 110 percent maximum of the height of the uppercase letter "I".

703.5.5 Character Height. Minimum character height shall comply with Table 703.5.5. Viewing distance shall
be measured as the horizontal distance between the character and an obstruction preventing further
approach towards the sign. Character height shall be based on the uppercase letter "I".

703.5.6 Height From Finish Floor or Ground. Visual characters shall be 40 inches (1015 mm) minimum above
the finish floor or ground.
EXCEPTION: Visual characters indicating elevator car controls shall not be required to comply with 703.5.6.

703.5.7 Stroke Thickness. Stroke thickness of the uppercase letter "I" shall be 10 percent minimum and 30
percent maximum of the height of the character.

703.5.8 Character Spacing. Character spacing shall be measured between the two closest points of
adjacent characters, excluding word spaces. Spacing between individual characters shall be 10 percent
minimum and 35 percent maximum of character height.

703.5.9 Line Spacing. Spacing between the baselines of separate lines of characters within a message shall
be 135 percent minimum and 170 percent maximum of the character height.

703.6 Pictograms. Pictograms shall comply with 703.6.

703.6.2 Finish and Contrast. Pictograms and their field shall have a
non-glare finish. Pictograms shall contrast with their field with either a
light pictogram on a dark field or a dark pictogram on a light field.

703.6.3 Text Descriptors. Pictograms shall have text descriptors

703.7.2.2 International Symbol of TTY. The International Symbol of TTY shall comply with Figure 703.7.2.2.

703.7.2.3 Volume Control Telephones. Telephones with a volume control shall be identified by a pictogram
of a telephone handset with radiating sound waves on a square field such as shown in Figure 703.7.2.3.

703.7.2.4 Assistive Listening Systems. Assistive listening systems shall be identified by the International Symbol of
Access for Hearing Loss complying with Figure 703.7.2.4.

Figure 703.7.2.1
International Symbol of
Accessibility

Figure 703.7.2.2
International Symbol of
TTY

Figure 703.7.2.3 Volume
Control Telephone

Figure 703.7.2.4
International Symbol of
Access for Hearing Loss

705 Detectable Warnings

705.1 General. Detectable warnings shall consist of a surface of truncated domes and shall comply with
705.

705.1.1 Dome Size. Truncated domes in a detectable warning surface shall have a base diameter of 0.9
inch (23 mm) minimum and 1.4 inches (36 mm) maximum, a top diameter of 50 percent of the base
diameter minimum to 65 percent of the base diameter maximum, and a height of 0.2 inch (5.1 mm).

609 Grab Bars
609.1 General. Grab bars in toilet facilities and
bathing facilities shall comply with 609.

609.2 Cross Section. Grab bars shall have a cross
section complying with 609.2.1 or 609.2.2.

609.2.1 Circular Cross Section. Grab bars with
circular cross sections shall have an outside
diameter of 1 1/4 inches (32 mm) minimum and 2
inches (51 mm) maximum.

609.2.2 Non-Circular Cross Section. Grab bars with
non-circular cross sections shall have a
cross-section dimension of 2 inches (51 mm)
maximum and a perimeter dimension of 4 inches
(100 mm) minimum and 4.8 inches (120 mm)
maximum.

609.4 Position of Grab Bars. Grab bars shall be installed in a horizontal position, 33 inches (840 mm) minimum
and 36 inches (915 mm) maximum above the finish floor measured to the top of the gripping surface,
except that at water closets for children's use complying with 604.9, grab bars shall be installed in a
horizontal position 18 inches (455 mm) minimum and 27 inches (685 mm) maximum above the finish floor
measured to the top of the gripping surface. The height of the lower grab bar on the back wall of a
bathtub shall comply with 607.4.1.1 or 607.4.2.1.

609.5 Surface Hazards. Grab bars and any wall or other surfaces adjacent to grab bars shall be free of
sharp or abrasive elements and shall have rounded edges.
609.6 Fittings. Grab bars shall not rotate within their fittings.
609.7 Installation. Grab bars shall be installed in any manner that provides a gripping surface at the
specified locations and that does not obstruct the required clear floor space.

609.8 Structural Strength. Allowable stresses shall not be exceeded for materials used when a vertical or
horizontal force of 250 pounds (1112 N) is applied at any point on the grab bar, fastener, mounting device,
or supporting structure.

609.3 Spacing. The space between the wall and the
grab bar shall be 1 1/2 inches (38 mm). The space
between the grab bar and projecting objects below
and at the ends shall be 1 1/2 inches (38 mm)
minimum. The space between the grab bar and
projecting objects above shall be 12 inches (305
mm) minimum.
EXCEPTION: The space between the grab bars and shower controls, shower fittings, and other grab bars
above shall be permitted to be 1 1/2 inches (38 mm) minimum.

703.2.7 Character Spacing. Character spacing shall be measured between the two closest points of
adjacent raised characters within a message, excluding word spaces. Where characters have
rectangular cross sections, spacing between individual raised characters shall be 1/8 inch (3.2 mm)
minimum and 4 times the raised character stroke width maximum. Where characters have other cross
sections, spacing between individual raised characters shall be 1/16 inch (1.6 mm) minimum and 4 times
the raised character stroke width maximum at the base of the cross sections, and 1/8 inch (3.2 mm)
minimum and 4 times the raised character stroke width maximum at the top of the cross sections.
Characters shall be separated from raised borders and decorative elements 3/8 inch (9.5 mm) minimum.

703.2.8 Line Spacing. Spacing between the baselines of separate lines of raised characters within a
message shall be 135 percent minimum and 170 percent maximum of the raised character height.

703.3 Braille. Braille shall be contracted (Grade 2) and shall comply with 703.3 and 703.4.

703.3.1 Dimensions and Capitalization. Braille dots shall have a domed or rounded shape and shall comply
with Table 703.3.1. The indication of an uppercase letter or letters shall only be used before the first word of
sentences, proper nouns and names, individual letters of the alphabet, initials, and acronyms.

703.4.2 Location. Where a tactile sign is provided at a door, the
sign shall be located alongside the door at the latch side. Where a
tactile sign is provided at double doors with one active leaf, the
sign shall be located on the inactive leaf. Where a tactile sign is
provided at double doors with two active leafs, the sign shall be
located to the right of the right hand door. Where there is no wall
space at the latch side of a single door or at the right side of
double doors, signs shall be located on the nearest
adjacent wall. Signs containing tactile characters shall be located so that a clear floor space of 18 inches
(455 mm) minimum by 18 inches (455 mm) minimum, centered on the tactile characters, is provided beyond
the arc of any door swing between the closed position and 45 degree open position.
EXCEPTION: Signs with tactile characters shall be permitted on the push side of doors with closers and without
hold-open devices.

703.6.1 Pictogram Field. Pictograms shall have a field height of 6 inches
(150 mm) minimum. Characters and braille shall not be located in the
pictogram field.

located directly below the pictogram field. Text descriptors shall comply with 703.2, 703.3 and 703.4.

703.7 Symbols of Accessibility. Symbols of accessibility shall comply with 703.7.

703.7.1 Finish and Contrast. Symbols of accessibility and their background shall have a non-glare finish.
Symbols of accessibility shall contrast with their background with either a light symbol on a dark
background or a dark symbol on a light background.

703.7.2 Symbols.

703.7.2.1 International Symbol of Accessibility. The International Symbol of Accessibility shall comply with
Figure 703.7.2.1.

705.1.2 Dome Spacing. Truncated domes in a detectable warning surface shall have a center-to-center
spacing of 1.6 inches (41 mm) minimum and 2.4 inches (61 mm) maximum, and a base-to-base spacing of
0.65 inch (17 mm) minimum, measured between the most adjacent domes on a square grid.

705.1.3 Contrast. Detectable warning surfaces shall contrast visually with adjacent walking surfaces either
light-on-dark, or dark-on-light.

Table 703.5.5 Visual Character Height

Height to Finish Floor or Ground
From Baseline of Character Horizontal Viewing Distance Minimum Character Height

less than 72 inches (1830 mm) 5/8 inch (16 mm)40 inches (1015 mm) to less than
or equal to 70 inches (1780 mm)

72 inches (1830 mm) and
greater

5/8 inch (16 mm), plus 1/8 inch (3.2
mm) per foot (305 mm) of viewing

distance above 72 inches (1830 mm)

less than 180 inches (4570 mm) 2 inch (51 mm)Greater than 70 inches (1780
mm) to less than or equal to 120

inches (3050 mm) 180 inches (4570 mm) and
greater

2 inches (51 mm), plus 1/8 inch (3.2
mm) per foot (305 mm) of viewing
distance above 180 inches (4570

mm)
less than 20 feet (6400 mm) 3 inch (75 mm)Greater than 120 inches

(3050 mm)
21 feet (6400 mm) and greater 3 inches (75 mm), plus 1/8 inch (3.2

mm) per foot (305 mm) of viewing
distance above 21 feet

(6400 mm)

CHAPTER 9: BUILT-IN ELEMENTS

Figure 903.4 Bench Back Support

904.3 Check-Out Aisles. Check-out aisles shall comply with 904.3.

904.3.1 Aisle. Aisles shall comply with 403.

904.3.2 Counter. The counter surface height shall be 38 inches (965 mm) maximum above the finish floor or
ground. The top of the counter edge protection shall be 2 inches (51 mm) maximum above the top of the
counter surface on the aisle side of the check-out counter.

904.3.3 Check Writing Surfaces. Where provided, check writing surfaces shall comply with 902.3.

904.4 Sales and Service Counters. Sales counters and service counters shall comply with 904.4.1 or 904.4.2.
The accessible portion of the counter top shall extend the same depth as the sales or service counter top.
EXCEPTION: In alterations, when the provision of a counter complying with 904.4 would result in a reduction
of the number of existing counters at work stations or a reduction of the number of existing mail boxes, the
counter shall be permitted to have a portion which is 24 inches (610 mm) long minimum complying with
904.4.1 provided that the required clear floor or ground space is centered on the accessible length of the
counter.

Figure 904.3.2 Check-Out Aisle Counters

Figure 904.4 (Exception) Alteration of
Sales and Service Counters

provided. A clear floor or ground space complying with 305 shall be positioned for a parallel approach
adjacent to the 36 inch (915 mm) minimum length of counter.
EXCEPTION: Where the provided counter surface is less than 36 inches (915 mm) long, the entire counter
surface shall be 36 inches (915 mm) high maximum above the finish floor.

904.4.2 Forward Approach. A portion of the counter surface that is 30 inches (760 mm) long minimum and 36
inches (915 mm) high maximum shall be provided. Knee and toe space complying with 306 shall be provided
under the counter. A clear floor or ground space complying with 305 shall be positioned for a forward
approach to the counter.

904.5 Food Service Lines. Counters in food service lines shall comply with 904.5.
904.5.1 Self-Service Shelves and Dispensing Devices. Self-service shelves and dispensing devices for
tableware, dishware, condiments, food and beverages shall comply with 308.
904.5.2 Tray Slides. The tops of tray slides shall be 28 inches (710 mm) minimum and 34 inches (865 mm)
maximum above the finish floor or ground.

904.6 Security Glazing. Where counters or teller windows have security glazing to separate personnel from the
public, a method to facilitate voice communication shall be provided. Telephone handset devices, if
provided, shall comply with 704.3.

903.5 Height. The top of the bench seat surface shall be 17 inches (430 mm) minimum and 19 inches (485
mm) maximum above the finish floor or ground.

903.6 Structural Strength. Allowable stresses shall not be exceeded for materials used when a vertical or
horizontal force of 250 pounds (1112 N) is applied at any point on the seat, fastener, mounting device, or
supporting structure.

903.7 Wet Locations. Where installed in wet locations, the surface of the seat shall be slip resistant and shall
not accumulate water.

904 Check-Out Aisles and Sales and Service Counters
904.1 General. Check-out aisles and sales and service counters shall comply with the applicable
requirements of 904.

904.2 Approach. All portions of counters required to comply with 904 shall be located adjacent to a
walking surface complying with 403.

903.4 Back Support. The bench shall provide for back support or shall be affixed
to a wall. Back support shall be 42 inches (1065 mm) long minimum and shall
extend from a point 2 inches (51 mm) maximum above the seat surface to a
point 18 inches (455 mm) minimum above the seat surface. Back support shall
be 2 1/2 inches (64 mm) maximum from the rear edge of the seat measured
horizontally.

904.4.1 Parallel Approach. A portion of the counter surface
that is 36 inches (915 mm) long minimum and 36 inches (915
mm) high maximum above the finish floor shall be

901 General
901.1 Scope. The provisions of Chapter 9 shall apply where required by Chapter 2 or where referenced by
a requirement in this document.

902 Dining Surfaces and Work Surfaces
902.1 General. Dining surfaces and work surfaces shall comply with 902.2 and 902.3.
EXCEPTION: Dining surfaces and work surfaces for children's use shall be permitted to comply with 902.4.

902.2 Clear Floor or Ground Space. A clear floor space complying with 305 positioned for a forward
approach shall be provided. Knee and toe clearance complying with 306 shall be provided.

902.3 Height. The tops of dining surfaces and work surfaces shall be 28 inches (710 mm) minimum and 34
inches (865 mm) maximum above the finish floor or ground.
902.4 Dining Surfaces and Work Surfaces for Children's Use. Accessible dining surfaces and work surfaces
for children's use shall comply with 902.4.
EXCEPTION: Dining surfaces and work surfaces that are used primarily by children 5 years and younger shall
not be required to comply with 902.4 where a clear floor or ground space complying with 305 positioned
for a parallel approach is provided.

902.4.1 Clear Floor or Ground Space. A clear floor space complying with 305 positioned for forward
approach shall be provided. Knee and toe clearance complying with 306 shall be provided, except that
knee clearance 24 inches (610 mm) minimum above the finish floor or ground shall be permitted.

902.4.2 Height. The tops of tables and counters shall be 26 inches (660 mm) minimum and 30 inches (760
mm) maximum above the finish floor or ground.

903 Benches
903.1 General. Benches shall comply with 903.

903.2 Clear Floor or Ground Space. Clear floor or ground space complying with 305 shall be provided and
shall be positioned at the end of the bench seat and parallel to the short axis of the bench.

903.3 Size. Benches shall have seats that are 42 inches (1065 mm) long minimum and 20 inches (510 mm)
deep minimum and 24 inches (610 mm) deep maximum.

CHAPTER 5: GENERAL SITE AND BUILDING ELEMENTS (CONT.)

CHAPTER 7: COMMUNICATION ELEMENTS AND FEATURES (CONT.)

1 12" max
1 12" max

34
"-

38
"

34
"-

38
"

34
"-

38
"

1 12" max

1 12" min

4"- 6 14" perimeter

2 1/4" max
2 1

/4"
 m

ax

12" min12" min

12" min

X

X

15" min5" max

35" - 37"

60" min

42" min16" - 18"

(a)
wheelchair
accessible

water closet

17" - 19"

(b)
ambulatory
accessible

water closet

60" min

60" min

36" min

24" min
12" min12" min

54" min

42" min

7"-9"

48" max

15" min

60" min

56" min

(a)
adult wall hung

water closet

60" min

59" min

(b)
adult floor mounted water closet

and children's water closet

42" min

4" max

4" max

6" min

6" min

(c)
plan

9" min

6" min

(a)
elevation adult

12" min

6" min

(b)
elevation children

17" max

13 1/2" min 13 1/2" min

4"- 4.8" perimeter

2 " max2" 
max

(a) (b)

1 1/2" min

12" min

(a)
projecting objects

(b)
recessed objects

LIBRARY

5/8"-2" min

AREA OF

REFUGE

3/8" min

3/8" min

AREA OF

REFUGE

AREA OF

REFUGE

48" min 60" max

18" min
centered on tactile
characters

18" min

not in
pictogram field

MEN

6" min

(a)

18" min
2" max

(b)

2 1/2" max

38" max

2" max

plan

counter

24" min

As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

ADA STANDARDS AND
CONSTRUCTION NOTES

AC1.2

CURRENT ILLINOIS ACCESSIBILITY AND ADA CODES AND NOTES
NO SCALE

EXP. 11/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
(a) radius of tread edge (typical for all profiles)

AutoCAD SHX Text
radius 1/2" max

AutoCAD SHX Text
(b) angled riser

AutoCAD SHX Text
30  max° max

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) curved nosing

AutoCAD SHX Text
(d) beveled nosing

AutoCAD SHX Text
(a) stairs

AutoCAD SHX Text
(b) ramps

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) walking surfaces

AutoCAD SHX Text
(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(b)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note: x=tread depth

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
alternate door location

AutoCAD SHX Text
partition

AutoCAD SHX Text
partition

AutoCAD SHX Text
(a) wall hung type

AutoCAD SHX Text
(b) stall type

AutoCAD SHX Text
single braille cell  

AutoCAD SHX Text
blank space between words 

AutoCAD SHX Text
raised dot

AutoCAD SHX Text
base diameter

AutoCAD SHX Text
no raised dot

AutoCAD SHX Text
distance between corresponding dots in adjacent cells

AutoCAD SHX Text
distance between dots in the same cell

AutoCAD SHX Text
distance between corresponding dots from one cell directly below

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L



E1

E1
E2

EXHA
UST

4" X 16"

  C
le

ar
an

ce
s -

 F
or

C
om

bu
st

ib
le

 S
ur

fa
ce

s;
Fo

r N
on

 - 
C

om
bu

st
ib

le
   

Su
rfa

ce
s -

 0
'

  C
le

ar
an

ce
s -

 F
or

C
om

bu
st

ib
le

 S
ur

fa
ce

s;
Fo

r N
on

 - 
C

om
bu

st
ib

le
   

Su
rfa

ce
s -

 0
'

B

A

STORAGE CABINETS

S.S. DRAIN BOARD (RECESSED
INTO BAR TOP)

STORAGE
CABINETS
UNDER TAYLOR
MACHINES

A

B

A

A

As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

LANDLORD
COMMENTS 01-31-201

PERMIT REVISION 02-20-202

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT
PLAN

FS1.1
EXP. 11/2020

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOST 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERCHANDISE 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTERFLY SCULPTURE 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED DINING 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING  ROOM 1 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom  - Shelving, Metal (76424)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shelving, Metal

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
72 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vulcan

AutoCAD SHX Text
SG44D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Oven, Convection, Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Royal Range of California

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRB-60

AutoCAD SHX Text
Charbroiler, Countertop, Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Continental Refrigerator

AutoCAD SHX Text
D60GN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Griddle Stand, Refrigerator

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Continental Refrigerator

AutoCAD SHX Text
D72GN-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Griddle Stand, Refrigerator

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vulcan

AutoCAD SHX Text
36RRG

AutoCAD SHX Text
Griddle, Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vollrath

AutoCAD SHX Text
38204

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hot Food Table

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southbend

AutoCAD SHX Text
P20-PF65

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fryer, Deep Fat, Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southbend

AutoCAD SHX Text
4363C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Range, Restaurant, Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hobart US Foodservice

AutoCAD SHX Text
HL300

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mixer, Floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom  - Work Table (66470)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Work Table

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nor-Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF074

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ice Cream Dipping Cabinet

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hoshizaki America

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-1650SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bin, Ice

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Advance Tabco

AutoCAD SHX Text
93-63-54-36R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sink, NSF, 3 comp, 16 gauge

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom  - Work Table (66470)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Work Table

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Advance Tabco

AutoCAD SHX Text
93-41-24-24R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sink, NSF, 1 comp, 16 gauge

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beverage-Air

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB48G-1-S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Back Bar Equipment

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Advance Tabco

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR-HS-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underbar Handsink

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eagle Group/Metal Masters

AutoCAD SHX Text
B24IC-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underbar Ice Chest

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Taylor

AutoCAD SHX Text
390

AutoCAD SHX Text
Frozen Beverage Machine

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE USE TOILET 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S BATHROOM 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMAN'S BATHROOM 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY VESTIBULE 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR DINING 1 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR  104

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR DINING 2 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO BAR P102

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO DINING P103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET VESTIBULE 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING ROOM 2 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICK-UP 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKLINE 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELIVERY 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP SINK 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY STORAGE 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREP KITCHEN 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEVERAGE 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY STORAGE 124

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIQUOR STORAGE 128

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK-IN COOLER 125

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER 126

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEER COOLER 127

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL ROOM 129

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE YARD 130

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" X 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hobart US Foodservice

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL44EN-BAS8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Warewasher, Rack Conveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing (2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hoshizaki America

AutoCAD SHX Text
KM-350BWJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ice Maker

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom  - Shelving, Metal (90953)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shelving, Metal

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom  - Shelving, Metal (78308)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shelving, Metal

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom  - Shelving, Metal (28264)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shelving, Metal

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT PATIO P102

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southbend

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPR-1J

AutoCAD SHX Text
Range, Stockpot

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southbend

AutoCAD SHX Text
4363C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Range, Restaurant, Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eagle Group/Metal Masters

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWT2-LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Table, Hot Food

AutoCAD SHX Text
  Clearances - For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Combustible Surfaces;

AutoCAD SHX Text
For Non - Combustible

AutoCAD SHX Text
   Surfaces - 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
  Clearances - For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Combustible Surfaces;

AutoCAD SHX Text
For Non - Combustible

AutoCAD SHX Text
   Surfaces - 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vulcan

AutoCAD SHX Text
36SB FOR 36" RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Salamander Broiler, Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom  - Work Table (2353)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Work Table

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE USE TOILET 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom  - Freezer, Curved Slide Top (92147)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Freezer, Curved Slide Top

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perlick

AutoCAD SHX Text
4006S8B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dispensing Head, Draft Beer, Tee Tower

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perlick

AutoCAD SHX Text
6030-GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drip Pan, Top Mounted w/ Glass Rinser

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Traulsen

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPT279

AutoCAD SHX Text
Refrigerator, Pizza Prep

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vulcan

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCW46

AutoCAD SHX Text
Warmer, Chip

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beverage-Air

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPED72-18C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Refrigerator, Sandwich/Salad Prep

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vulcan

AutoCAD SHX Text
36SB FOR 36" RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Salamander Broiler, Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beverage-Air

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPED72-18C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Refrigerator, Sandwich/Salad Prep

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vollrath

AutoCAD SHX Text
36240

AutoCAD SHX Text
Buffet/Cafeteria, Hot Food-Soup Station

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beverage-Air

AutoCAD SHX Text
WTF48A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Freezer, Worktop

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eagle Group/Metal Masters

AutoCAD SHX Text
B48IC-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underbar Ice Chest

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Advance Tabco

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRB-64C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underbar Sink

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beverage-Air

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB48G-1-S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Back Bar Equipment

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom  - Trash Cans (31491)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Trash Cans

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERLICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" DOUBLE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC48WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRES 1-3/16" CLEARANCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM HINGED SIDE OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET WHEN LOCATING UNIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN A CORNER TO ALLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS TO FULL EXTENSION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perlick

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC48WS W/GLASS DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Undercounter Refrigeration

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERLICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" DOUBLE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC48WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRES 1-3/16" CLEARANCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM HINGED SIDE OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET WHEN LOCATING UNIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN A CORNER TO ALLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS TO FULL EXTENSION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-D48A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-D48A

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perlick

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-D48A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underbar Speed Rail

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perlick

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-S84A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underbar Speed Rail

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perlick

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC48WS W/GLASS DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Undercounter Refrigeration

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4)HIGH TOP 2'  TABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEALTH DEPARTMENT NOTES: * ICE CREAM DIPPING CABINET, BACK BAR REFRIGERATION TO BE INSTALLED ON 6" LEGS OR CASTERS. * ALL COUNTERTOP EQUIPMENT (EXCEEDING 75 LBS.) SHALL BE MOUNTED ON 4" LEGS  * ANY UNDER SHELVES ON WORK TABLES OR EQUIPMENT STANDS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL. * ALL FAUCETS TO BE LEVER TYPE, OR IF AUTOMATIC ONLY LOW-VOLTAGE OR DIRECT HARDWIRED UNITS SHALL BE ALLOWED * BAR COUNTERTOP TO BE SEALED TERRAZZO OR STONE (COLOR TO BE DETERMINED) * ALL PAINTED SURFACES SHALL BE AS PER ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE



As Noted

Sheet #:

Owner:

©
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
9-

21
 M

IC
HA

EL
 W

EB
ER

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, L
LC

 A
LL

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
SE

RV
ED

2 2 5 6  W .  W a l n u t  S t .
C h i c a g o ,  I L  6 0 6 1 2

( 8 4 7 )  3 2 1 - 8 2 2 0
m w e b e r @ m w e b e r a r c h i t e c t s . c o m

Design Firm - Architect: 184.008267

PRELIM. REVIEW 11-08-19

Project #:

Scale:

Date:
10-25-19

Sheet Title:

No. Issue: Date:

94
0 

N
. M

ilw
au

ke
e 

A
ve

.
Lin

co
ln

sh
ire

, I
L 

60
06

9

Fat Rosie's Lincolnshire, LLC
Scott Harris, Owner
940 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Lincolnshire, IL 60069
773-334-8368

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 R

em
od

el
in

g 
fo

r:

FA
T 

RO
SI

E'
S

20021019

EQUIPMENT REVIEW 12-06-19

PRELIM. REVIEW #2 11-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-11-19

OWNER REVIEW 12-13-19

CONTRACTOR
WALK-THROUGH 01-08-20

FOR PERMIT 01-16-20

PERMIT REVISION 01-21-20

EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE,
EQUIPMENT NOTES

FS1.2

DEFINITION OF TERMS

FURNISH: SUPPLY AND DELIVER TO APPROPRIATE CONTRACTOR
FOR INSTALLATION.
FURNISH TO PROJECT SITE INCLUDING UNLODAING,
UNPACKING, ASSEMBLY, ERECTING, PLACING,
ANCHORING, PROTECTING, CLEANING AND SIMILAR
OPERATIONS; READY FOR FINAL UTILITY CONNECTIONS
BY APPROPRIATE CONTRACTOR.

FURNISH AND INSTALL COMPLETE, READY FOR
INTENDED USE.

INSTALL:

PROVIDE:

GENERAL CONTRACTOR REQUIREMENTS (DIVISIONS 3, 6, 7 & 9)

GENERAL FOODSERVICE AND HEALTH CODE REQUIREMENTS

1. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND/OR SUBDIVISIONS SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL WALL BLOCKING WHERE WALLS REQUIRE REINFORCEMENT. LENGTHS OF
WALL BLOCKING ARE NOMINAL: ALWAYS EXTEND TO THE NEXT STUD IN EACH DIRECTION.

2. GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND/OR SUBDIVISIONS TO PROVIDE REINFORCEMENT ABOVE FINISHED CEILING FOR HANGING OF SECTION 114000 FURNISHED
EQUIPMENT. COORDINATE EXACT SIZE AND REQUIREMENTS WITH SECTION 114000.

3. GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND/OR SUBDIVISIONS SHALL FURNISH ANY AND ALL FIRE-RESISTANT RATED SHAFTS (IF REQUIRED) FOR EXHAUST HOOD DUCTS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ALL BUILDING CODES.

1. ALL FOODSERVICE EQUIPMENT AND INSTALLATION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CURRENT EDITION OF CODES, RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GOVERNING
HEALTH DEPARTMENT AUTHORITIES AND BE MANUFACTURED IN STRICT COMPLIANCE WITH AND, IF APPLICABLE, BEAR THE SEAL OF UL, NEMA, ASME, NSF,
ETL, AGA, OSHA AND NFPA.

2. CEILING AND WALL SURFACES ADJACENT TO OR ABOVE ANY FOOD PREPARATION AREA, INCLUDING KITCHEN, DISHWASHING AND SERVING AREAS, ETC.,
SHALL BE SMOOTH, EASILY CLEANABLE AND LIGHT IN COLOR. ANY MATERIALS NOT CLEARLY CONSISTENT WITH THIS REQUIREMENT SHOULD BE SUBMITTED
TO THE LOCAL HEALTH JURISDICTION FOR PRIOR APPROVAL OF USE. LAY IN CEILING TILE MUST BE NON-POROUS AND NON-FISSURED PANELS ONLY. A
CORROSION RESISTANT SUSPENSION SYSTEM IS RECOMMENDED.

3. CONSTRUCT PARTITION WALLS BETWEEN KITCHEN AREAS AND PUBLIC AREAS FOR MAXIMUM SOUND CONTROL IF APPLICABLE.

4. FLOORS IN FOOD PREPARATION, FOOD STORAGE, UTENSIL WASHING AND JANITORIAL AREAS SHALL MEET HEALTH DEPARTMENT REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL
HAVE COVED BASE.

5. THERE SHALL BE A MINIMUM 50 FOOT-CANDLES OF LIGHT ON ALL WORKING SURFACES AND EQUIPMENT IN FOOD PREPARATION AND UTENSIL WASHING
AREAS; INCLUDING WORK SURFACES OF EQUIPMENT LOCATED UNDER EXHAUST HOODS. WALK-IN COOLER/FREEZERS AND DRY STORAGE ROOMS TO HAVE A
MINIMUM OF 20 FOOT CANDLE POWER.

6. LAMP GUARDS OR SLEEVES, SOLID PLASTIC LENSES OR APPROVED COATED BULBS SHALL BE USED ON ALL LIGHTING IN EQUIPMENT OR OVER FOOD
CONTACT AREAS.

7. BACKSPLASHES WHEN SEALED ON EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SEALED TO WALLS WITH SILICONE SEALANT IN A NEAT WORKMANLIKE MANNER. SEALANT MUST BE
APPROVED BY THE NATIONAL SANITATION FOUNDATION (NSF).

8. SPACE BETWEEN ALL EQUIPMENT AND WALL, CEILING, FLOORS AND ADJOINING UNITS NOT PORTABLE AND HAVING ENCLOSED BODIES SHALL BE
COMPLETELY SEALED AGAINST ENTRANCE OF FOOD PARTICLES OR VERMIN BY MEANS OF SILICONE SEALANT OR TRIM STRIPS.

9. EQUIPMENT PLACED ON TABLES AND COUNTERS SHALL BE READILY MOVABLE, COMPLETELY SEALED TO WORK SURFACE, OR MOUNTED ON LEGS NO LESS
THAN 4 INCHES IN HEIGHT IF EQUIPMENT WEIGHS MORE THAN 75 POUNDS.

10. ALL FLOOR MOUNTED EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED ON EITHER A MINIMUM OF 6 INCH HIGH STAINLESS STEEL LEGS WITH ADJUSTABLE SANITARY FEET,
MOUNTED ON CASTERS, OR RESTING ON 6 INCH HIGH RAISED CURBS.

11. DISHWASHERS OR CHEMICAL SANITIZING MACHINE SHALL BE DESIGNED WITH A HIGH TEMPERATURE FINAL RINSE OF 180°F AND WASH CYCLE
TEMPERATURES OF 160°F.

12. ALL REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT SHALL HAVE THERMOMETERS WHICH ARE EASILY READABLE, IN PROPER WORKING CONDITION, AND ACCURATE WITHIN A
RANGE OF PLUS OR MINUS 2°.

13. VACUUM BREAKERS, WHEN REQUIRED, SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 6 INCHES ABOVE THE FLOOD LEVEL RIM WITH NO SHUT OFF DEVICES BEYOND THE
DISCHARGE OF THE VACUUM BREAKER.

14. HANDWASHING FACILITIES ARE REQUIRED FOR FOOD PREPARATION, COOKING, SERVING AND UTENSIL WASHING AREAS AND WILL BE SHOWN ON THE
FOODSERVICE EQUIPMENT PLANS.

15. EXISTING EXHAUST HOODS SHALL MEET THE LOCAL BUILDING CODES AND MEET THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS: NSF, UL AND NFPA-96. NEW HOODS ARE TO
BEAR UL CLASSIFIED LABEL WITHOUT DAMPERS IN EXHAUST VENT COLLARS. HOODS SHALL BE DESIGNED WITH A MINIMUM OF 6 INCH OVERHANG AT ALL
EXPOSED COOKING AREAS.

16. THE EXHAUST HOODS AND EXHAUST DUCT SYSTEMS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH AN AUTOMATIC FIRE EXTINGUISHING SYSTEM. THE FIRE SUPPRESSION
SYSTEM SHALL BE ENGINEERED, SIZED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 300, NFPA AND BUILDING CODES.

1. SEE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR ELECTRICAL ROUGH-IN/CONNECTIONS POINTS FOR EQUIPMENT. ADDITIONAL ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS ARE
NOT INDICATED ON FOODSERVICE DRAWINGS.

2. ROUGH-INS, INTERWIRING, AND FINAL CONNECTIONS TO ALL FOODSERVICE EQUIPMENT SHALL BE COMPLETED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
(DIVISION 26).

3. PROVIDE DEDICATED CIRCUITS FOR FOODSERVICE EQUIPMENT AS REQUIRED.
4. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN FROM FINISHED FLOORS, FINISHED WALLS, AND/OR COLUMN CENTERLINES TO CENTER OF ROUGH-IN.
5. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR (DIVISION 26) SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL ALL NECESSARY COMPONENTS TO MAKE FINAL CONNECTIONS; INCLUDING

THE INSTALLATION OF COMPONENTS NOT SHOWN OR SHIPPED LOOSE.
6. ALL ELECTRICAL CONDUIT TO BE CONCEALED WITHIN WALLS, CEILINGS, AND FLOORS WHERE POSSIBLE.
7. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR (DIVSION 26) TO PROVIDE GFCI RECEPTACLES WHERE REQUIRED.

EXP. 11/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Item

AutoCAD SHX Text
No

AutoCAD SHX Text
Qty

AutoCAD SHX Text
Equipment Category

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manufacturer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Model Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Equipment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Remarks

AutoCAD SHX Text
Amps

AutoCAD SHX Text
KW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Volts

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phase

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cycle

AutoCAD SHX Text
Direct

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plug

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electrical

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFF (in)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electrical

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACH (in)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
Size (in)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFF (in)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACH (in)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hot Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
Size (in)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hot Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hot Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFF (in)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hot Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACH (in)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Direct Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text
Size (in)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Direct Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFF (in)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Direct Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACH (in)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Indir Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text
Size (in)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Indir Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFF (in)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Indir Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACH (in)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Size (in)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MBTUH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFF (in)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACH (in)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fryer, Deep Fat, Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southbend

AutoCAD SHX Text
P20-PF65

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Work Table

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom - Work Table (2353)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Range, Restaurant, Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southbend

AutoCAD SHX Text
4363C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Salamander Broiler, Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vulcan

AutoCAD SHX Text
36SB FOR 36" RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Griddle, Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vulcan

AutoCAD SHX Text
36RRG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Griddle Stand, Refrigerator

AutoCAD SHX Text
Continental Refrigerator

AutoCAD SHX Text
D72GN-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hot Food Table

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vollrath

AutoCAD SHX Text
38204

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-20P

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Charbroiler, Countertop, Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Royal Range of California

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRB-60

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Oven, Convection, Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vulcan

AutoCAD SHX Text
SG44D

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Freezer, Worktop

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beverage-Air

AutoCAD SHX Text
WTF48A

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Warmer, Chip

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vulcan

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCW46

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Range, Stockpot

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southbend

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPR-1J

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Refrigerator, Pizza Prep

AutoCAD SHX Text
Traulsen

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPT279

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ice Cream Dipping Cabinet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nor-Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF074

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sink, NSF, 1 comp, 16 gauge

AutoCAD SHX Text
Advance Tabco

AutoCAD SHX Text
93-41-24-24R

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Work Table

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom - Work Table (66470)

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mixer, Floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hobart US Foodservice

AutoCAD SHX Text
HL300

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sink, NSF, 3 comp, 16 gauge

AutoCAD SHX Text
Advance Tabco

AutoCAD SHX Text
93-63-54-36R

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Table, Hot Food

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eagle Group/Metal Masters

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWT2-LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bin, Ice

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hoshizaki America

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-1650SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing (

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ice Maker

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hoshizaki America

AutoCAD SHX Text
KM-350BWJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Warewasher, Rack Conveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hobart US Foodservice

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL44EN-BAS8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.375

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.187

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.375

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shelving, Metal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom - Shelving, Metal (76424)

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shelving, Metal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom - Shelving, Metal (90953)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shelving, Metal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom - Shelving, Metal (78308)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shelving, Metal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom - Shelving, Metal (28264)

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Griddle Stand, Refrigerator

AutoCAD SHX Text
Continental Refrigerator

AutoCAD SHX Text
D60GN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Buffet/Cafeteria, Hot Food-Soup Station

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vollrath

AutoCAD SHX Text
36240

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Freezer, Curved Slide Top

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom - Freezer, Curved Slide Top (92147)

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Refrigerator, Sandwich/Salad Prep

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beverage-Air

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPED72-18C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underbar Ice Chest

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eagle Group/Metal Masters

AutoCAD SHX Text
B48IC-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Trash Cans

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom - Trash Cans (31491)

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Back Bar Equipment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beverage-Air

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB48G-1-S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Undercounter Refrigeration

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perlick

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC48WS W/GLASS DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underbar Sink

AutoCAD SHX Text
Advance Tabco

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRB-64C

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underbar Handsink

AutoCAD SHX Text
Advance Tabco

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR-HS-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underbar Ice Chest

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eagle Group/Metal Masters

AutoCAD SHX Text
B24IC-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Frozen Beverage Machine

AutoCAD SHX Text
Taylor

AutoCAD SHX Text
390

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dispensing Head, Draft Beer, Tee Tower

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perlick

AutoCAD SHX Text
4006S8B

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drip Pan, Top Mounted w/ Glass Rinser

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perlick

AutoCAD SHX Text
6030-GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underbar Speed Rail

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perlick

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-D48A

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underbar Speed Rail

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perlick

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-S84A


	Combo Box 2: []
	Combo Box 3: [PMSD]
	Combo Box 4: [WHS14]
	Combo Box 5: [200]
	Combo Box 6: []
	Combo Box 7: [NA]
	Combo Box 9: [PMDBS10]
	Combo Box 10: [NA]
	Combo Box 11: [E26]
	Combo Box 12: [NA]
	Combo Box 13: []
	Text Field 5: Fat Rosie's - Lincolnshire
	Text Field 6: Restaurant
	Combo Box 14: [NA]
	RTT: 


